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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twentieth Annual General
Meeting of the Shareholders of Bank of India will be held
on Thursday, July 14, 2016 at 03.00 p.m. at Bank of India
Auditorium, Star House, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East)
Mumbai — 400 051 to transact the following business:

Item No. 1

“To discuss, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31
March 2016, Profit and Loss Account of the Bank for the year ended
31st March 2016, Report of the Board of Directors on the working
and activities of the Bank for the period covered by the Accounts
and the Auditors’ Report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts”

By order of the Board

Yeg

(Melwyn Rego
Managing Director & CEO

Place : Mumbai
Date : 14.06.2016

Notes.

1. APPOINTMENT OF PROXY

A SHAREHOLDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE
AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS/HER
BEHALF. The Proxy form, in order to be effective, must be
received at the place specified in the Proxy form not later
than 4(four) days before the date of the Annual General
Meeting i.e. on or before the close of banking hours of 8"
July 2016.

2. APPOINTMENT OF AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

No person shall be entitled to attend or vote at the meeting
as a duly authorised representative of a Company or any
other Body Corporate which is a shareholder of the Bank,
unless a copy of the Resolution appointing him/her as a duly
authorised representative, certified to be true copy by the
Chairman of the meeting at which it was passed, shall have
been deposited at the Head Office of the Bank not less than
4 (four) days before the Annual General Meeting on or before
the close of banking hours of 8" July 2016 .

3. BOOK CLOSURE

The Register of the Shareholders and the Share Transfer
Register of the Bank will remain closed from Monday, July
11 2016 to Thursday 14" July, 2016 (both days inclusive),
for the purpose of Annual General Meeting,




9]

dek a1fw Efsar / BANK OF INDIA

T giteds

9 FERUReT & T PR feie @ed § § 5% o I ¥ 4 @
TRad 1 o 3! I ST Hefq FeurT R 1 < e
fSTF T 1R e BT H §, I T T H YR FI G 9 F
TSTiger U9 I SaR0T Teie & fmfafEd o0 w < =few;

T farg e wfed wn.for.

Ifre : do e e

$-2 I S TR

IR TS, WEh T,

STERY (T9), 400 072.

W - 022-40430200

- 022-28475207

% Ao : investor@bigshareonline.com

Iuferfa ueif-gg-ua9r ot

YPRHRT it glawr & fau sufefa o=ff-ge-wew o 5w R
% G A | AR/t mfaffEt § oy € fF
Fruffta T W gEaT it T 93 e W Sufefy aeif-ge-
TOYT TF GIE H < | PRUNSE o wah/mfatty s st g
TE-Ta9T ¥ “we” 3ot “mfafveli” ¥ ¥ 9 f5w e # sufed
B T8 B ST Jeer@ &Y <7 =ieq |

STETATEHT THIYT A(E g o

T IR I 30 AIHiET aRe it qeh T YA § / S
Tl Y 37T F HE AR 7eft ek e el § o S o ®
foF & Az F ST TR AT I AT ST T & A
FeRehRT U (ST S ST T IFaoT) rfufTEE, 1970
FHOURT 10 o IR ATHRT F1 G a¥ qo 78T TieT A
STETATERT YT SHUA fUFTEH, 2013 T ¥RT 205-T/125 F fcia
FE THR FRT ST TR TIhYH U HaTH Fg(MERITF) §
e & et B

wyut anfies frurd

ST SeRYRe Tqul aiffer RO W € 9 gt dedne
www.bankofindia.com ¥ TRETAE H THAT ©  El
investor@bigshareonline.com ™ el T Tohd § TUET HOAT
gfva, S 31w $fear, dr-5, St =i, STs-Fe G, GaE-400
051 =1 7% for@ e & |

g-aifem

o ¥ 3ffed 7 W ol ®9 ¥ AaeH F 7g a6
% IERURST & o d T AT giaen wem w6 @1 feee
9 IReI & F -9l qfechan T ESH HH & faq w7
A TH T SHAgaAE WS &, S qha &I 109 & &9 H
frges o =1 € dife dofeass §1 SraRuret/araelf miferent &
3-aifaT AR &1 39 7g e 9ifqw ada 07 @ 2016 =T
I FRT R 3iFaeT IRRT o SUR W feifa far smom | e
ITF B § dF o AT ToAE YT ST FT H UROT HIA Al
YT Yeh 37T 1T Seladleh o HTEAH § STel ohel ¢ |

. XV
wfera anfier fuid / Abridged Annual Report 2015-16 BOI /‘@‘\

CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized form
should communicate the change of address, if any, to their
Depository Participant. Shareholders who hold shares in
physical form should communicate the change of address
to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Bank at the
following address

M/s. Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.,
Unit: Bank of India

E-2, Ansa Industrial Estate,
Sakivihar Road, Sakinaka

Andheri (E)- 400072

Tel : 22-40430200
Fax : 22 - 28475207

E mail : investor@bigshareonline.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS

For the convenience of the shareholders, Attendance slip-
cum-Entry pass is annexed to this Report. Shareholders/
Proxy holders/ representatives are requested to affix their
signatures at the space provided therein and surrender
the Attendance slip- cum-Entry pass at the venue. Proxy/
Representative of a shareholder should state on the
Attendance slip-cum-Entry pass “Proxy” or “Representative”
as the case may be.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND, IF ANY

The shareholders who have not encashed their Dividend
Warrants / received for previous periods, if any, are
requested to contact the Share Transfer Agent of the Bank
for issue of duplicate. As per the Section 10B of the Banking
Companies (Acquisitions and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970, the amount of dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed
for a period of seven years is required to be transferred
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF)
established by the Central Govt. under Section 205C/125 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

FULL ANNUAL REPORT

Shareholders desirous to have a full Annual Report can
download it from our website www.bankofindia.com or
send email to investor@bigshareonline.com or letter to the
Company Secretary, Bank of India, C-5, "G’ Block, Bandra
Kurla Complex, Mumbai - 400 051

E-VOTING

The Bank is pleased to provide e-voting facility to the
shareholders of the Bank to enable them to cast their votes
electronically on the items mentioned in the notice. The
Bank has appointed M/s S N Ananthasubramanian & Co.,
Company Secretary as the Scrutinizer for conducting the
e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. E-voting is
optional. The E-voting rights of the shareholders/beneficiary
owners shall be reckoned on the equity shares held by them
as on 07" July 2016 being the Cut-off date for the purpose.
Shareholders of the Bank holding shares either in physical or
in dematerialized form, as on the Cut-off date, may cast their
vote electronically.
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E-Voting Instructions

(viii)

The voting rights of Shareholders shall be in proportion
to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of
the Bank as on 07" July 2016 (Cut-off Date) fixed for
the purpose.

The voting period will commence at 10.00 a.m. on 11"
July 2016 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on 13" July 2016.
The e-voting module shall also be disabled by CDSL
at 5.00 p.m. on the same day.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website
www.evotingindia.com.

Click on shareholders
Now enter your User ID
(a) For CDSL: 16 digit beneficiary 1D

(b) For NSDL: 8 Character DPID followed by 8
Digit Client ID

(c) Members holding shares in physical form should
enter Folio number registered with the Bank.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and
Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had
logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on
an earlier voting of any company/ entity, then your
existing password is to be used.

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat and Physical
Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha numeric

'PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as

physical shareholders)

. Members who have not updated
their PAN with the Bank/
Depository Participant are
requested to us the first two
letters of their name and the 8
digits of the sequence number in
the PAN Held.

. In case the sequence number
is less than 8 digits enter
the applicable number of O0’s
before the number after the
first two character of the name
in CAPITAL letters. Eg, if your
name is Ramesh Kumar with
sequence number 1 then enter
RA0000001 in the PAN field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded
in your demat account or in the Bank
records for the said demat account or
folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.
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Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details as
Bank recorded in your demat account or in
Details the Bank records for the said demat

account or folio.

. Please enter the DOB or
Dividend Bank Details in order
to login. If the details are not
recorded with the depository or
Bank, please enter the member
id/ folio number in the Dividend
Bank details field as mentioned
in instruction (v)

After entering these details appropriately, click on
"SUBMIT tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then
directly reach the Bank selection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach
‘password creation’ menu wherein they are required
to mandatorily enter their login password in the new
password field. Kindly note that this password is
to be also used by the demat holders for voting for
resolutions of any other company / entity on which
they are eligible to vote, provided that company /
entity opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is
strongly recommended not to share your password
with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the
details can be used only for e-voting on the resolution
contained in this notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant < Company Name>
on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see ‘Resolution
Description’ and against the same the option “Yes/ No’
for voting. Select the option Yes or No as desired. The
option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution
and option NO implies that you dissent to the
Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTION FILE LINK” if you wish to
view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to
vote on, click on "SUBMIT’. A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on
“OK”, else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL’ and
accordingly modify your vote.

Once you "CONFIRM’ your vote on the resolution, you
will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take out print out of the voting done by you
by clicking on the "Click here to print’ option on the Voting
page.

If Demat account holder has forgotten the same
password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter
the details as prompted by the system.

. Note for Non- Individual Shareholders and
Custodians
. Non Individual shareholders (i.e. other than

Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and custodian are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and
register themselves as Corporates.
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° A scanned copy of the Registration Form
bearing the stamp and signature of the entity
should be emailed to helpdesk.evotin
cdslindia.com and CC to scrutinizer@snaco.net

° After receiving the login details a compliance
user should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance user would be
able to link the accounts(s) for which they wish

frer o & e e = 2 to vote on.
o ECICal T helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia-com D The list of accounts should be mailed to

T TS HT S AR WA % IFTHET & W T 30T
I1T T Foh |
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AT o1l (dref) =t @ ufa, afe &1 &1, i
wie ¥ fomw § die wT g A wpfees
THHT ST T TF |
(xix) S-S % Gau F A RIS G T GHET 7 1 3T IR
W T I (@) T www.evoting.com # Suers
¥ WU % dqed $-alfeT A3Tel T Heof of ehd § afer
helpdesk@deslindia.com % § ¥e forg Tard &1
(xx) g WicE/SHT @ URa SRS Soid Bifedl/Sie
TN % AU g ®9 T 9T AR o ST | qufy,
IR FIAT AT FL G SHBRT FT1 (STRAT T T
3R afm) SHfufem, 1970 @ URT 3(2%) F SHER WRa
WHR FT BIEH HE Hf IR S T FoT FEEAT &
10% ¥ 3fer o ST ARIHR T T4 Tet T Fehal B |
(xxi) TCHIE €-afET o qROTH T SO S gRT S deEEe W)
T T 3R Wiek TSt &1 off giaa ferar smom
(xxii) FTT AT F fF T IR G < & a5 T Y I&d Tal
Tohd AT SEERT 3 43 § 917 TeT ¢ Tohd &1 qomy
TSIk § SYRA T@ Tohe! & AR feer-fadwn, afe &rg
B, ¥ geufiTar o gohd B
(xxiii) 37T HIferr & I5R e &R F ST WA O I
-0t IS STEfad Y G © forgen W wiesy #

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to
cast their vote.

. A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and
Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded
in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to
verify the same.

(xix) In case you have any queries or issues regarding
e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (FAQs) and e-voting manual available at
www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an
email to helpdesk@deslindia.com.

(xx) Shareholders holding multiple folios / demat account
shall choose the voting process separately for each
folios / demat account. However, shareholder may
please note thatin terms of Section 3 (2E) of the Banking
Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970, no shareholder other than Government of
India is allowed to exercise voting rights in excess of
10% of the total shareholding of the Bank.

(xxi) The results of remote e-voting will be announced by
the Bank at its website and also informed to the stock
exchanges.

(xxii) Kindly note that once you have cast your vote you
cannot modify or vote on voting at the Extraordinary
General Meeting. However, you can attend the
meeting and participate in the discussions, if any.

(xxiii) You can also update your mobile number and e-mail
id in the user profile details of the folio which may be

THAAE T o AT fomam ST | used for sending future communication(s).
10. 9T ¥ TagH 10. Voting at the Meeting
Tﬂ-q’w e I W1 % UM, oY AT it Ae % ey i After the agenda item has been discussed, the Chairman
. ; - . will order Voting in respect the item on the agenda. Members
ATEH 1 A | q3F K Iurer gew o R R § attending the meeting and who have not cast their vote by
ST & ST 37T a1 T8t fG1 © 9 S H wagH % SR o7 remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their voting right at the
q ; N 3 £ meeting through Voting. Voting will be conducted and supervised
) 'W FT ! | &¥ %ﬁ Tw Ty R under Scrutinizer appointed for the purpose. After conclusion of
T SAEehaien & qHaeT B Hae g A o U4 eTeAe the Voting, the Chairman may declare the meeting as closed.
43 ! THIG 1 SO0 T Hehel € | 11.  The Results of the Poll aggregated with the results of
. . . : e-voting will be announced by the Bank on its website and
11, AEH % RO % T Geher §-aT & GROmE i S S also informed to the stock exchanges and the CDSL, the
T JTHEE T HLT S IHHT o1 Wik TSt &l M| evoting agency.
. By order of the Board
e Hed & oTew ¥ Y
NS
PR Q’%’F’-
ESIE IR G . (WAfaT 3m)  Place : Mumbai (Melwyn Rego
feaTer : 14.06.2016 mee ST Td WEsT Date : 14.06.2016 Managing Director & CEO
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frevien fid wt fagaand

fresTer AU 31 A9 2016 T GHTE 9 o foT gk Y @A oET 9W 2015-16 o fo@ den % fasia srEfree @ g9w Ao faar

feraoT 3T et e feaemor o arer aifes i T oegd e § | T
e R IS H)
W] HRIAN: i . feremur 2014-15 2015-16 3 (%)
> M SR T MR T 11.84% ,
SRR § 12.54% SR Wret SHRIET § 8.04% o 9fg 581 TWW 1344 1724 333
SR § 7 @G o1 SHRIET &1 e Ry S 727 31.03.2015 T S 4233 3633 “13.70
T 29.48% off, EREHT 31.07.2016 T 34.18% & TE | TR = 8089 9342 15.48
> IoF TN I SRR F FH G F TR FEAC 5 BT AR T 7488 6036 -19.39
W SHRINRT 5.20% ¥ T 3,98,000 ¥ T 3,77,309 S o TG / S {THeRaTg 5779 12125 109.81
T [ HPATET SRR % 3 1 g § % Fr A SR @O | et 1709 -6089 -456.29
SR 2 fERerdt 7 23 ¥ SR W 56% § T 71% & 7R ufi P 3 ]) 26.57 -83.01 -412.42
> 3B T 7.23% W TENEE 3G 5 B FC 2.2,89,515 FS H T o _
268,579 7S 2 E T 1 e ST o - ajﬁg@) 398.02 262.77 33.73
T 3R e ot & o9 & Sfedl & [gen W e fear ) Rew kil '(/“) 6.7 "25.39
ST @ Feeiart af-Tr-at TR W 44% § T 49% @ W | SO0 SfeE W b2y 02
STafer HRIRT FIT STFTER 56% T TIHT 51% &1 | ATHA )
> efiehaT & SUR, WATEfeR fEel S WO T 35.78% S W@ fawiar sguw e famr mar g
TS et Sk 0T T %07 6 feREr 17.27% B (fereTe %)
> g fEd w H 10.61% 9 58 3R T8 T 34,153 FE ¥ TFETE 2014-15 2015-16
FGHT 3.37,777 FIS & AT P ——— % 36 8 28
> W EYH, 3] HRER  6.05% B w4 M ® AR T af 2015- [ fawrw e 3.08 781
16 % AR X 6,87,515 FS TR 6,45,888 FIS W g T 2 [ — 713 6.87
ferelt swEw: ST TR B e 5.70 5.25
> fea 9 & 13.65% H gfg &t go | fode a¥ 2015-16 & | ffer &t @ 5.27 4.95
R a3t HRIE | 2.87% bt AT I ¢ | EeREIERUSE 2.11 2.11
afigen ShIE: qR=ITe =t o i W = e 52.33 39.10
> fredat ¥ 10.60% T G fawir @ 2015-16 ¥ < Afgw | SHEA iR (Y & AT o= S 0.66 0.57
FRER & 5.19% Ft FRMET o 7| el FRER fog (Goeefim) | fiwd swrEehe ffy & off wiemes =7 1.33 1.54
% 8,94,667 HUS W IgT s STHH T 48,966 TS T HAT 7% | Siraa e ffy & o =T = 0.82 0.88
> e SHRINT F207 31.03.2015 & T 5,31,907 S § TIHT F2qT g s fafy &1 qomr § = 0.51 0.66
31.03.2016 T T 5,13,005 IS €1 TS ST 3.55% Ifg & H 71 T =
> S| =M 31.03.2015 H T 4,11,726 FUS § TIHT AT STIRT SN ST 1.23 0.99
31.03.2016 T T 3,81,662 RS BT T ST 7.30% Jrex & ol T FA 3T H T F - I 8.88 8.04
T T 3T ot e § -1 ST 27.17 23.75
AN~ 3T 3TI W AT 51.93 55.72
> ufETeR @ % 6,036 e MR Feet B T 6,089 FS |
SR Il ST WA 7 W 6.125% ¥ =W fffer ww TN e
o H 7.97% W @A 1 7.625% % gew Fuig @@ > 9RG WK ok T o fo ey (@edh)” e wee S 2015-
F G H 9.03% T ST USH T U SASTE FRT 2022 % W FHEfET F 1 @ 2 e af % S gt
e @& 11l % T&d) 9.625 % T T H 12.01 % T ATY AT Y& FTh doh T Feohar
> fae feEd %.20,172.03 U8 W@ | >  9RA TSR & B G Teed 1 §gEl oF % fau 9 3
> ¥ IR S T A0 31.03.2016 T T 262.77 T | AT S IRTeT T AT (IRTE FT ASH) A FH 2|
»>  FUT131.03.2016 1 Tehel TTAIC T 13.07 % T&T| > T ST GO shidend (fuadsidt) & agd de 7 T 65 TS
> U7 31.03.2016 T e T ST 7.79 % TeT| T et 1,108 @t 1 A
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> TUEEA G AT (AUHTHETE) & Sfaid deh T 3,76,486 @I
Tl & 3T IS o 37 3 2,752.28 IS Hiediid i TS|

> o % IR 17,998 TTHIEAT T g1 TS off e M

>  WUE T e FREH F qed 9% ¥ o % 32 WY @ §
et ot i1 2 546 @@ B

> MU HT R AT (PMKVY) & 3 smEl/atgst &
G Gien % fow S 7 fumshdiens i ide SRy & 71

> Br % fau frar w0 o e faer @ 1 % fa wRa
WHT & T Ted e A& oed o oo gR uieer faew
T TG A ATl GART Ao Teel I Ahi § § T §

> S A & ST gfeTenT s T wrvier gut @ e S T | FIHTERG o T ﬁ""ﬁﬁ“ e | e
% SR sfues TSR o & fog Seft & &9 # gos/gaet asises i ;ﬁﬁ?
Tl T RUSEITeST/ AT 3K aoTeT € W1 € | S

> TP ST e (NSDC) RESHT & fore S Jaadh &1 5 30.09.2015 | R THR 12,70,04,655 183.30 | 2,455.00

> % o1 TN Io9 daw faum ofw dF A, ufgw ama % @y 05.01.2016 | YR Sfte= &= | 2,00,00,000 122.06 264.12
Tt & T Yo I99/9T & ThE R I ok St At & Frm
for aTé- o1 SHaen € | 30.03.2016 | SRS NRT 46,39,294 76.22 40.00

> drefeTE” €S T - =If § =t THUE WIeRE - 01.04.2015 § Skl
AR FT T | sl 15,16,43,949 2,759.12

> ¥ wife e IE fRr

> ST 2015 § T e oK Te & fow e weie ToR uw
(st gfaen & @ T
> 7 fafereansti & @ wifew shfse o1 & fg Mo

> TASYRSME I S @I et faawvlt T ¢ gehd 3 foru fegd
hiee w1E giaen @fers ik ffacst @) oty ferar |

> afiq faftrearsti & @ fasT Jead & Ifarq faste efae o
whfeg e WY fFg T |

> fom i s (@wE) 9 et 51 e I FE-fie
TS, T TS T TS, HRURE FTHT FTS 3RY fovT T
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> TR 2015 ¥ T-f9ST U HEEE @ AR J QEre - A §
e T WIS Y TS | Seal € o HeRI H STRY
S |

> IS o [T URETYE! SfET Jee quTel e & T |
> UHUATH YT HiaTser feTet Giaer SR i qiehareie € |

ONEY

it
9 &% I, dF T YA (G0 T AR vk aTavEan) fafiEe,
2009 % fafem 76(1) & STTELT | T 10 T&F & 15,16,43,949 3faaer
IR T SR ST TR @ SRt &Ry R R

T AR S T R TWHR T T 1,150 3R YR st s g
¥ T 153.65 TR 3acH TR 3 o fomam € S S oMuR W
et o1 TEERT © SR e 04 S 2016 T fwHAT T em
ST o TROAT o STIER 39 IR & JASH ¥ 720 31.03.2016
1 HigT1 gST A ST |

Uit vt

TS 11| T FWET T IIAR, ok BT I TAfr S 12.01% o S
9.625-% i fafames sTavaehar § 31fueh o |

it Tt (@R 11 ST TR 111) S SR EEER 2

TS H
R - I T -1l
fercor 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2016
fer I afer B EUE i afer T afer TTT
(%) (%) (%) (%)

T 1 gh 26,091 7.18 27,385 7.97
Ffafiw faaT - 1 i 3,618 1.00 3,662 1.06
fo | Osht 29,864 8.23 25,509 7.57 29,709 8.17 31,047 9.03
foaT 11 IS 11,554 3.19 15,097 4.48 9,289 2.56 10,242 2.98
Fd 41,418 11.42 40,606 12.05 38,998 10.73 41,289 12.01
e i STt 3,62,726 3,36,943 3,63,523 3,43,754
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>

TR ITER gRT 9 2015 ¥ Howy St & ¥ doF 37 e
1 “Yehs AT TRE AU AT |

IENTHINTE T - 9T o Gad 3(eeh THESRT §ie o 3fard
Toft Jier § S offE sfear @ 2397 W oK tHdteE & A
T

Forem e - gads foxig wEeTE Ted & fou dcmeeeTs
ST o7aTE |

LTI AR Tl 37aTe - YRl e e o et g
9 2015 o foq o St # foei gaEee & fog SRt & e
&g feam mm
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TRyt ST faavr

e gff &3 © foF W 31, 2016 1 U oY & fow aifies @t 7
ﬁ'ﬂ'l’{'ﬂv‘ﬁﬁ';

Ea

T TG AT T Te foRar T T et uited, At wE,
& foe 3fer et feam T 2,

T fiotd doF o feenfce & SR S T o AT g
] @ TS| 3 e fqeegt i @ emeen fer MU e
fodia af % o/ § dF &% FEGAN & Tay F qOAqT 31 °H,
2016 7 THE T TG S F AN T WA F G F TG T 3T
SfERIOT I BT ST T

% w ofEEl W AT F U T oPmwE e e
SfrafAaaretl &1 oa T T 3% U o faT 9Ra H Hrd
SR T AN FTH & IFTET T oram Reprs! & T@v@ms & o
3o T ST WY,

ek o ShTiier T SMUR T 49K & T &,

¥ GRT STIEIOT K SHAT i faxita femor gomedt w6
Tof fopam T € oW AT fF U stiafte fad e wiw @
T ot T F TR ¥

TAE @] A & JEuE & STIed & gAfgd & & fag
Sfer yoTet S T € SR Te foR T qoTelt watE § S e
®Y G gferer ¥ €
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors have pleasure in presenting the Bank’s
Annual Report along with the audited statement of accounts and
the cash flow statement for the year ended 31t March 2016.

PERFORMANCE:
Domestic Business:

CASA deposits increased by 11.84% on Y-o-Y, SB deposits
grew by 12.54% and CD by 8.04%. Share of low cost deposits
(CASA), in domestic deposits improved from 29.48% as on
31-03-2015 to 34.18% as on 31.03.2016.

Domestic deposits decreased by 5.20% from ¥ 3,98,000 crore
to ¥ 3,77,309 crore as a result of our strategy to shed high cost
deposits. Share of Term Deposits of less than ¥ 1 Crore (Retail
deposits) in total term deposits, increased to 71 % from 56 % Y-o-Y.

Advances registered a negative growth of 7.23% from
T 2,89,515 crore toT 2,68,579 crore, as the focus was more
on recovery and up-gradation of stressed assets, and on
re-balancing of books in favour of Retail Assets. Share of
Retail Assets increased to 49 % from 44 % Y-o-Y, while that
of Corporate Loans decreased from 56 % to 51 % as desired.

Priority Sector lending constituted 35.78% of Adjusted Net
Bank Credit and the share of Agricultural Credit to Adjusted
Net Bank Credit was 17.27%.

Schematic Retail Credit grew by 10.61% from ¥ 34,153 crore
to X 37,777 crore.

Overall, Domestic business has de-grown by 6.05% from
% 6,87,515 crore to ¥ 6,45,888 crore during FY 2016.

Overseas Business:

>

Overseas business has de-grown by 2.87% during FY 2016
compared to last year growth of 13.65%.

Global Business:

>

Global business has de-grown by 5.19% during FY 2016
compared to last year growth of 10.60%. Total Business mix
(Deposits + Advances) reached at ¥ 8,94,667 crore, a de-
growth of ¥ 48,966 crore.

Total deposits decreased by 3.55% from ¥ 5,31,907 crore as
on 31.03.2015 to ¥ 5,13,005 crore as on 31.03.2016.

Advances decreased by 7.30% from ¥ 4,11,726 crore as on
31.03.2015 to ¥ 3,81,662 crore as on 31.03.2016.

Financial Parameters:

>

>

YV V V V

Operating profit was ¥ 6,036 crore and Net loss was ¥ 6,089
crore.

Basel Ill ratios : CET 1 Plus CCB was at 7.97% as against
minimum prescribed level of 6.125%, Tier 1 was at 9.03%
as against minimum prescribed level of 7.625% and
capital adequacy ratio stood at 12.01% as against 9.625%
prescribed by RBI (under Basel lll).

Net Worth as on March 31, 2016 stood at ¥ 20,172.03 crore.
Book value per share was ¥ 262.77 as on 31.03.2016.
Gross NPA ratio stood at 13.07% as on 31.03.2016.

Net NPA ratio was 7.79% as on 31.03.2016.

The Financial performance of the Bank for the year 2015-16 is
summarised below:

(X in crore)
Particulars 2014-15| 2015-16 G’(‘:/:‘)’th
Net Interest Income 11,344 11,724 3.35
Non-Interest Income 4,233 3,653| -13.70
Operating Expenses 8,089 9,341 15.48
Operating Profit 7,488 6,036 -19.39
Provisions / Contingencies 5,779 12,125 109.81
Net Profit 1,709 -6089 | -456.29
Earnings per share (%) 26.57 -83.01| -412.42
Book Value per share (%) 398.02| 262.77 -33.98
Return on Equity (%) 6.70 -25.39
Return on Average Assets (%) 0.27 -0.94
Key Financial Ratios are presented below
(In %)
Parameters 2014-15 2015-16
Yield on Advances 8.36 8.28
Yield on Investment 8.08 7.81
Yield on funds 713 6.87
Cost of Deposits 5.70 5.25
Cost of funds 5.27 4.95
Net Interest Margin 2.1 2.1
Non-Interest Income to Operating 52.33 39.10
Expenses
Other Income to Average Working 0.66 0.57
Fund
Operating Expenses to Average 1.33 1.54
Working Fund
Staff Expenses to Average Working 0.82 0.88
Fund
Other Operating Exp. to Average 0.51 0.66
working Fund
Asset Utilization Ratio 1.23 0.99
Non-Interest Income to Total 8.88 8.04
Income
Non-Interest Income to Net Income 27.17 23.75
Cost to Net Income Ratio 51.93 55.72

BUSINESS INITIATIVES:

>

During the year, Bank has introduced Prime Minister Awas
Yojana to participate in Government of India (GOI) initiative
under “Housing for All (Urban)” Mission, being implemented
during 2015-2022.

Bank has introduced Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Rin Yojana
(Skill Loan Scheme) to provide fillip to Skill Development
initiatives of the GOI.
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> Under Prime Minister Employment Generation Programme
(PMEGP), the Bank has sanctioned 1,108 accounts with limit
of ¥ 65 crore.

> Under Pradhan Mantri Mudra Yojana (PMMY), the bank has
opened 3,76,486 accounts and ¥ 2,752.28 crore has been
disbursed under the scheme.

> MUDRA cards has also been given to the 17,998 beneficiaries
during the year.

> Under Stand-Up India programme, the Bank has so far
opened 32 accounts with a sanctioned limit of ¥ 546 lakhs.

> Bank’s PMKVY Online Portal has been launched for opening
of Students/Trainees accounts under Pradhan Mantri
Kaushal Vikas Yojana (PMKVY) Scheme.

> The Bank is also one of the 1st few banks to have integrated
its operating system with Vidya Lakshmi Portal, an initiative
of the GOl to provide single window solutions to students for
availing Education loans.

> The bank is also promoting and handholding/financing
SC/ST youth as an entrepreneur to generate employment
by extending training programme through Rural Self-
Employment Training Institute (RSETI) and arranging
working capital requirements.

> Use of BC network for
Corporation (NSDC) project.

National Skill Development

> Bank has tie-up arrangement with Maharashtra Sales Tax
department and Tea Board, West Bengal for collection of
Sales Tax / Vat and auction of tea lots respectively in the
states.

> BOI Eazy Pay — a person to person payment solution —
Rolled out on 01.04.2015.

> Introduced RuPay Platinum Cards.

> Rolled out Closed User Group (CUG) Pre-paid Cards for
AIIMS Bhubaneswar and Patna.

> Introduced Platinum Credit Cards with enhanced revamped
features.

> Rolled out Secured Credit Cards (Privilege and Privilege
Plus) for NRI and individuals who are not able to furnish IT
Returns.

> Business Debit & Credit Cards with enhanced features
launched under Visa network.
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> Co-branded Pre paid Cards - Gift Cards, General Purpose
Cards and Corporate Gift Cards in partnership with Reliance
Money Express (YouFirst) rolled out.

> mVisa - a mobile to mobile payment solution - individuals
to merchant payment solution was launched in May 2015.
Being rolled out, shortly, in two Metros.

> Implemented Fraud Risk Management system for cards.

> Introduction of SMS based Mobile Recharge facility is under
process.

CAPITAL

During the year, the Bank has made preferential allotment of
15,16,43,949 Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each in accordance with
the regulation 76(1) of SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009, the details of which are as
under:

(X in crore)
Date of Name of the | No. of equity | Premium per Amount
Allotment | Shareholder shares share (in %)
30.09.2015 | Government of | 12,70,04,655 183.30 2,455.00
India
05.01.2016 | Life Insurance | 2,00,00,000 122.06 264.12
Corporation of
India
30.03.2016 | General 46,39,294 76.22 40.00
Insurance
Corporation of
India
Total 15,16,43,949 2,759.12

The Bank has received T 1,150 crore from Government of
India and ¥ 153.65 crore from the Life Insurance Corporation of
India towards share application money for subscription to equity
shares on preferential basis, the allotment of which has been
made on 4" May, 2016. The same is treated as CET1 capital
for CRAR purpose as on 31.03.2016 in accordance with RBI
circulars.

CAPITAL ADEQUACY:

> As per Basel lll framework, the Bank’s Capital Adequacy
Ratio was 12.01% which is higher than the regulatory
requirement of 9.625%.

Details of Capital Adequacy (BASEL Il & lll) are :

(X in crore)
BASEL - Il BASEL - Il
Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2016

Amount CRAR (%) Amount CRAR (%) Amount CRAR (%) Amount CRAR (%)
CET 1 Capital 26,091 7.18 27,385 7.97
Additional Tier | Capital 3,618 1.00 3,662 1.06
Tier | Capital 29,864 8.23 25,509 7.57 29,709 8.17 31,047 9.03
Tier Il Capital 11,554 3.19 15,097 4.48 9,289 2.56 10,242 2.98
Total Capital 41,418 11.42 40,606 12.05 38,998 10.73 41,289 12.01
Risk Weighted Assets 3,62,726 3,36,943 3,63,523 3,43,754
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Awards & Accolades:

»

Bank of India has been rated as the “ Second Most Trusted
Brand” in India among PSU banks in 2015 by Economic
Times.

Bank of India ranked 23 amongst all the brands and 2™ next
to SBI amongst Banks under IPSOS survey, India’s most
influential Brands 2015.

Elets Media -BFSI Leadership Award for best Financial
Inclusion initiatives.

IDRBT BANKING EXCELLENCE AWARDS - Best Bank
Award under category “Use of Technology for Financial
Inclusion among large Banks for the year 2015, conferred by
Governor, Reserve Bank of India.

wfye arfier fdie / Abridged Annual Report 2015-16

BOI %37

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual
accounts for the year ended March 31, 2016:

a)

b)

The applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures,
if any,

The accounting policies framed in accordance with the
guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India were consistently
applied. Reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates
were made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Bank at the end of the financial year and of
the profit and loss of the Bank for the year ended March 31,
2016,

Proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
applicable laws governing banks in India for safeguarding
the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities,

Annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern
basis,

Internal financial controls system to be followed by the Bank
were laid down and that such internal financial controls are
adequate and were operating effectively,

Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance
with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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qarelT ==t SN fagayur:

Ut afgea

'&F’&Tzﬁﬂi‘:

R fag & gfg =1 f7 e T TETHE R SRT TAAH a0 RIS
EIAF & IER T 2016 F U ek gfg 3.2% 3K af 2017
o 3.5% arifer § 1 fTeTE sreforaen & ot i &t gfg a¥ 2016 &
o 6.9% g8 € 3T @ 2017 F 6.5% T e €| T€ LT I S
T ? T 3w IR 3R faehrasiier o1ef e (EMDE) wwui faerrar
T A Y AR o S i W frfteier e Wi /e St ™
fqufea o €M T 3 fafiear € afvew @R gfg (2.8%) afwe
SIYT (5 (3.5%) T D 2|

T ik uigya:

forcfir anf 2016 & <R ST 7.6% swfeT 7 R fowta af 2017 F
fo gfg 1 qafqam 7.90% © | T 71w $fechat S o
I T e (EeTEd), 9% ez &t gfg o 3w g™
& T JET el < T81 € | 90 o qed ¥ fiRmee 7w @ & e
o1 forife e @ ST faeia o 16 o forg St o1 1.3% srifera 2
Wi si Teiond R o ¥ W & g F e & e
TG F TE| TE ST @ S ® f fo af 2017 % fw wen
TSI W& T eSS 7 3.5 FfARTT [T M| EEHIT HH e
3R TSTRTET TSR o JATY o HROT ST 2016 F T 3T F1 0.25 ey
TR 6.50% Tar T iR Th-Rad 9T THEUE HRIER & e U8 i
2% H FHH Tk 1% R T 1fes =1t ST H AR =Faw ol |
Tl & § TR, HEen, T, fasel o Wi @ F gyl
FEH I3 T 7 | foeht vorer FrawT AMere & Serigd fRa T © ST
FHRER T STEH § FA & A STRER 7919 Y T § | &t 59- 7
IS & ded 200 fafer & sifuer wini o faw S @ o T E |
afemT &

St q dfeRT ST 1 ey ® faxig 9 16 ¥ UR F 9@ aen F
S TR A T 31 W SR AT 9t ¥ e &
10-11 9w gfg & et of &1 €1 S o onfy orer W fafs wRoi
T I ST TN ¢ Y afeer anfeen weY, fafa & o, avavae SHET
I T T % HRUT TR §E IMURYT R T uiEm, fafrmes
TETRferaT &1 T ST STRATTE FRT TR SH HTAT T HRER F
AT T HHAT |

TF WE AEEd & 79 § S o rEfme § w6 o ® gu e
Hfeat & Tt T uiadd 30 €1 WER 7§ ¥IT FEwH % awd
TREd IE AT iR 9o a1 = &1 @ w1 e v a e
TOTTe Fieh § GUR AT [ THC GETHE iR S & e & F S
AT & 7| B S % Seg ¥ Seg gUWM & fow Sy wfafad
FRel TS RY fohar T T 1 SR R TR srfufEr ST
gt S o foT ST feRar ST TeT @1 WRe e S ¥ T we
e R St T wRdy S R ) gfiede St o U ey
feu ST @ 21 YTam SR fver ettt & & ¥ e 7 gfees
TR IE oA ® ok wRe foer Wi famw oy famar ©1 arRetens
T WANTHR & A & T G o €9 F A9 9 & g Haed 7eqt

¥ qitadT oy fram 71 Tk Wy & faxig 9 16 F 0.625% T S

T TET (Capital Conservation Buffer) 3TRY fFar 81 9weq &7 &

fortiar ot 16 & <R dopt T gRETer uRfEfT SR gAfaqet W aRa

THR T SR & o Sobt I TS o, W-VF s & Ay

Tof AT I T AT AT 7 W AT ST BT T Sk I IR

T ST TAIIEAT ¥ GUR AT |

> uRa H d@i 7 1 oW 2016 ¥ e amenfid U o w diwi
A (MCLR) 10T §1 78 3uferd ® fof Sumepatsii & fow
IYR AT T M|

> T T foEw ST & SER Yefad SHRifeEt ¥ 97 A
FE AN AW W T 75 @ WS T B FP TEeret ¥
SR &1 gfg, shfse ot gfg & &w |

> WS T SR (UPI) % 3T § STEfTET T U awt gan
o & fored fraty TfRT SfeRor M iy Jard @ STl sHen
AR BT FmumooT S G bt o I S G AR F &’
wfaumt a5 ST |

> dar H T S0t Y Sodd S o FHEIeaT ST & YA
TETTee & Sefeh 30 W) gfadier SR oedg feremRreia 71

> SIS & o # S shiee MK STHRIYT 7 ST < S o
foiia Tt 1 qorT # 9Rd ¥ W T 1 39 e 21 10 I
ST H F o7eft off THRT IS ok T T

> v RS FffeT o JAa F RO I G FET H G
TFUTE HIHHT b ST T@ Sl ST 59 A iy &1 Ty

> decd ST SgiEr o T aTerie T@- i STavashdr § | aeh,
T Nt # eheh MEifiierar ol SISt TaH I &
AT

> v wiewnt # feer gt § Fe # aeg |

Elial'ﬂ"ﬁ?ﬂT:

1. SHT:
S T TG H 12.54% JhE §F SR H1e] STHRIYT § 8.04% dfa
1 9 & < S T FA SERIEET (7 + fage) T 18,902
FE TTHT T 5,13,005 HAUS BT T | B STHRITAT Fe 31 7T
2016 &I T 377309 FUS |
<hTHT:
T I A SR FT WA FIA FY FHE SR FA
STHIRTFTRT AT 34.18% ©IT | SHTET STARIT & 11.84% & 52 2

2. i

faim o 2015-16 & SR & & Fehel AT T 7.30% AT
TSt | T WG FT A 7.23% I THNEF JiE o A §C
31.03.2015 T % 2,89,515 S ¥ 31.03.2016 T T 2,68,579
HU & T fag o 2016 % IR STEW w7 aieT & foy
rerfieReT oTe &5 3T et GiaumT Y T s iR fovar w
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if)

iii)

TreIfHeRdT UTe &5 3T

oo THIT ¥ W SN ordyed w@reh % ord ged
Johadh U9 TAMGA HIfHeR! o rer qrefiehar o &t K
FfY & # FaT HeH w H ol 6T © | Aok 7 wrerfiehar
T &7 § 2.1,04,656 IS T GhET T & (T € |
7T 31 AT 2016 AR I &7 T 5k 1 FIETER 7-

R T )

oI 31.03.2016

hT TehT TERTT
FfT 50,508
Y AT 3T 39,466
ferer 3,093
Eciect 10,314
3= 1,275
T 1,04,656

* Tl TR SETHE HE (INIAEETF) Wt

o favIy iy hfee Ao & ofaia af & R 2.27253
ws Gfaafd & Te |

freer dfen:

o T ¥ 2015-16 & XA BT aet shfge Wdwifear
T A T AT FT ST e ¥ Ao 1 e e
TR T34,153 S W IEHT T 31 WH, 2016 HI
37,777 S B AT B | W GawmT w1 A SUR &
T § M R HRYRE KT TTHFT BT HH HTAT ST
ST TRT 71 faaw-1 SR foa- 1| TRl &1 et T g I
¥ 9% % 49 0o FREAR &5 (S o1 Kot e
FoT/qafd o e Fv/aed ®o/RTer %O % gwE o
THERTOT & G YfenT Frrer ST S €

TS

THTEUEE @UE & e ok T ShTASIe:-

e fafafor &3 =en 7 2015 ® T 21,595 IS ¥
TITHT AT AE 2016 H T 19,938 FHAS &7 T (q-<-a9
7.67% THHE Ifg) |

THUEE & Ted AIEeh! &1 i feWery W 2015 # 43% ¥
TGHT AT 2016 H 44% T TS|

ST @At % @ H gfg - 2015-16 & SR TGS
&9 o 3Ia 1,79,524 @l & FR & T ST 10% F
e @& & gA | 31.03.2015 § W 2015-16 &
R 40% F IFE T

EFI'CPRZ'EEUT:

79@ TRl ¥ 10 9e< FRE TG R § S AW % 5gE
FORT - GaE(3 TTEM), T facell, Hicehmar, I, TIE,
REETE, IEHSEE qAT T T AW FH BT B I
9@ FRER 51 § 33 g FIRke ImEn X 30 THuAs
fofe dox s A @ T |
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FA W I F geg FURS e & SR 7Fer
31.03.2016 ! AT HT I 38% ©| T & gRT
FMORe & § WA 31.03.2015 T T 1,19,675 g ¥
TTHT 31.03.2016 T T 1,05,133 IS T & fower
T T e F 12% THRIHAE g ¢ |

T w2016 % IR g SMRT vmEmsit & i Fe
FOT T 33,128 THUS o |
v)  STHRYA STeHT fawurmor

foxta o 2016 % <M d% 7 ffuw emerf dmr §
35737 H IR W-Faferer smenfia @ & 1762 HIS
t 59 9feR, W TER, A0, IO SR ST SMHRYT
FEX HA TU SMURYT TEAT IRASHIST & Sfaa ¢
3T TisgeT @At ¥ WS fHAT W 1 7w 31 W 2016 HT
STHTCT ST & & § FohTa1 %07 345,935 FHUS |

3. fa<iter gaTayH:

ferefiar TTae™ e o sl wfa fegER R
el T e eI Sk STAT @At St G : 221.56 G,
ST @I H Her THfed SR : T 2909 S,
SR ST/ 20.83 @G,
T M HRERT FIHT : 7591,
TR MY el AASTHE TET - 511,
&t ot AT STt 100% Tt FHTe™ ot :4,404,
STETET- 4t & IRT HHaRRI &1 T © 155.37 A1G,
FAAERA ThT & A : T 5396.88 S,

¥ T T4 31.03.2016 FHT 2000 F 31 SITEET el &
4404 T TET F 100% T SURYE o| R § ST T
31.03.2016 T Fef 23058 Tt T FaR o621 T 7,

> T SIfEH SeTHeR! Ud FareH werell arefl Sedd
qRCeITer Sonferat et € © S rHer # e S T €
T Wl S9- 2 e (fTAerSieg):
> @l T Sk e Sk ST @l S @ ¢ 113.50 @@,
> G T AuHEE @l § I O ;T 1442.93 FE,
> SR T T T TS w A : 104.48 ARG |
TET T ST Y9 S
T L& AT AT oF ST RIS SARHAT bt ST : 34.27 TG,
T SHa St ST AT 3 ST TRIeT fhal i 9@ : 12.56 A1,
T YT IS o ST TRIA AThAT Bl G 0.95 A |

qF ¥ (FN) T AT dh (IR INES T A (FREre
o), ST T S (ST TSV ), THET ST T Ik (T
7e3T) e faes whieRur TTefir S (FRRTY TSE) § wrEfea fRw €1 wmeor
et w1 Tl TTET S TTETTer wEted o Wty wiewE W R | 9w
doh SIS THEUHET 3K Ty Fam 5 & gued 8| o YaTet
61 forell & Tl & ST vmEr faw) 1557 & = T 40,126 U &
fifa IR fwar 71

YV V V V V VYV V V VY
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T T
ferstter 2016 % MG oreRT the W o ot € forgen forg o7
MR T STENTGT gfEehiT § PRI R &1 ST&d 7|

o T VT, 3, WA AT TE 37K FUM FEie TR ET

Tt ot FARET & fofe S dT 91§ ST AR e /geTeT e/

W 1T WA F TETH AT 7 I G GURTAF FRAE o

T 0T GG ST TSI ShT GEI0T/ G hiell € |

TR e T et

% T T 2015-16 F oft TIHC wed &7 ¥ o & fwmes

P GURT § Tad &AM hisd R 7 o e e €1 i §

A AT S F Falfeer gefashar & T T S oM e ik

qRferf 3 sror FRaT wecd 59T € | aget aent Ud T T

e qafer Sur ey fof T ¥ | SeTemE enfwEt # aget & g

T STRT T 3T T &5 & forw i Aot a1 2

g @I forg T @l # 77 TG @Il # IR/ ST STt ot

Aferched e & T sy fRT T 7 ST 9% & o F Ao

Y F AMEH T T

et 3 auf ¥ S T onfer GHiT A (TIRE) FT T 7,720

FE o TN 1 faeet & fomd afayfa wie @@em) faw 2

4,239 T YHer & S ufeer 4.17% W §1

i

LT IR S F He g 22 I F S w7 28 W@, 5 wfafry

FrEferE, 5 A T 1 Ugw SuW wifte €1 d% & afwew

FRAEAR 3 o & el wie=memt o1 9mmem & auf & el

T ®1 31.03.2016 &1 afgeh HRER # face wma@mstt &1 fegar

T 28% TET |

AN YRETe:

HR HREAN

¥ AT fFU M PR FRER H e @ gfs IRafad

g 71 af 2015-16 &F IRA, T 3R 2T FF AR FA:

31,58,337.02 HUE A 36,28,652.95 WS o7 S Gew

FHRET § 379 off 3ot €1 9 & <R S % FRIT BRIEAR B

FA TR T 7,86,989.97 IS oT|

AT WrEiTeT:

Sk TeheIehT GAGA Yarait o Trer ST AT T AT BT

wWe:

> gorde dfer § 7€ fauiand  etfeed AR gfawr & wrer
Hrare SRR @i & gioer, s @ § AT
i ST ST T GaeT, Tk FR HI AR ST
F ot gl

> g ot o e, e e, fafais st o e
FTE YT, FfEE TR wifdertsti o Fufd 3 & e &
fog afremé -1

> 3 ST TgEE & ST oY Sfae-ge-wiy #iE &
fim &1 gie fawei /e steaic /afad s |
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> vmEnsd # fefSea wst vevi e
> wit ugE vt | e o wege fifor feeis,

THS WFNT T F1 AN, A AT To Ale ToeT
7Y 3T T |

usaam-é%rrﬁw

> feuifsedt qam,

> WR IR IS @R &I 7T o 2fem),

> UHHTE g 9 e THET (TUEE),
u‘s‘ﬁm:

Tri‘]ﬁrqa‘]m%ga-s‘-aw:

S 3 S S A T F A 3 A e e e
AT HIIRE TorE FaeT T SIRI T@T| S o AT 4667
wUuR W € S fafue e W oA Saer &t fast & fog
“TfawEgs A % 9 & wd §

T EPARY (AT T2H) ¥ TTS-30:

T ST ST Tkt T o A S T AT S9ARE . fo.
(NICL) % 919 FRUNT Toidl FHeliar &1 S TEeh! o1 WUsg
FPR T8 W 4R, AR, HieT SvERy S fafusw yer &
TTARY FaT ! YT < w2 |

fod ot 2015-16 & /A 9% T TRIHTS & U FA T 19655
g 1 A g FA G 19.79 FRIS T FARF 31wt fovar 1

WY S IAG:

ok 10 & FererT i & fafae =gera v IAmer 1 fat X @
21 ¥ 7 faxig o 2015-16 % IR FIA B FRAR & o § 7.
4.54 S BT FHHE AT e |

11.

WIFEw aeT :

deh GRT ! STET Toieh SRIER Tataty § Sitew e 2
st Tfafafemr g6 st e § Sifew # @t © S %o, fau,
TR, TS A, ST, gfawaT T shfew onfe | S
T 3T SRGHT 1 GO TS © 9 ot yafy o afomar
SR TS LA o A TR T THar qe 7S &t Jorerr
ST A& T T € |

S SIS SITGH Fere JUITCA ST © ST G 1 Tge st
®, ST FrerTerdt € 3T STehT @Il Shidl & aer 37 el g
R 3 RO ST © A1k 9 g e 1 AR a5
FRERT & @R H T ST

FrrequT T o udier

feanfadsit & SHER Sifen Seita ofdfter orar wie, Sifen
SR Jae o TOeT (X)), S o e, T Jumedt
T T S faeyht wrEre St o g sy it s gy
St TemeR fory T SR WA Rtd doh o 9 sl o wer
Tfafa & feenfree o R free TwwenE ¥ qare T as T Har/
Wy fomar
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13.

14.

15.

SIUTAA

TR oo S o funfAEe % ST S Y ST FrEifT
doF & TS G IE TE 7| WS HIfed U Hr A (
I gRT A 26.02.2016 1 ST S 93k § AT )
21 S TEWEYE H Ui F GET IUEH AUFE & A9 §
AT e AT w1 T @ ¥ | A i gifatuss, fafEmes
T AR feEnfadeit 1 ST, S & W N faceh gEf
F Squer % T uEen % &7 ¥ fawm 3 v §feT &
frefafas &5t & fo srurem fram daR fea 2-

o g & fem & smgfa | frami =t ©.
U UESh oI SIHAG/EARNER| Wi 71
et/ 3TeRaTe & fammamoT
afaRrer
SR & Jad fammet 61
I IGKI] 63
THITAT fommet 157

faemT @ aRd § wafd RareTt # oref anfieRt STuTerT wteT Y

T ? 3N 3% Frond QUR g Qd gied ST Heee T S

T S &1 Gafer 3T & fAw STuTer ST T UReE

T 1 g miger fdial/ammorEr & ST are/are ot siifes afifa/

IeT /T SHTATe ST e S St 2 |

TISTHTET:

I & JYH FEGE H TH G o e € S odw §

T fet & T gEnT Gedt 9 W & et %

STt GETEd e €1 9t & X faum § Freffad st

I T8 hI:

> A T fafuw siwdl wd uftrenr gerfaererl # o & e
FA 194 T wrTenstt w1 SENH foar fH 4838
W @ (2514 3Tt td 2324 fafrer) & o=t wmr-
HITTeT T IR T v FTTeT Se fahar

> Ut Teramer vl & fow Sc Tt geeTeet
& o H 9T UfeTeror Shreieh T ST feRE A

> oo o G sEuee! o T 25.08.2015 @I 78 feedl/
THR ¥ “GRER faem & am @t yfiter” fawr w®
T GIST T S foRAr | faun gRT ue $-ufeR
frenrett ¢ e fafue e, sfes =fwar & 5w foag
TS A ool W A@l HT e ATl 15 T o
14 Tode 2015 T T wEeE T g sEEl § el
HTE T SATEH R TN TR faeeh i @ Sege,
T, FEmgT, T onfe # off fet feaw wemEr Wy

JITEIUT Hif ehT Ut

o WA TR T ARGV AT 1 ia: U FT @ R

TUM ehater)/Sferes wratert § faee welf ot wadl/awdt s

AR AT & wEEET IR w0 3T Tad/uEd wE/

S AT ¥ Feta el & fare & fou e g

fafrer gert 4 W dfep SRRl Fatt AT et get o
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et @het | T 1| 3 Shel || T e 11 o TEEl/TEel SEfear/
W & fou wier gd sfereer feam s @1 d T gee i
¥ whaer: et ofik wEdl/ugdt & fw g Wk stfereiar
F ®Y H WEWEHE % b % AUHMA P USAHT foHAr 7
Fefcieh el H TEH/UEdl/ oA gl o etfusiar
T G AR/ HAUHT % ®T § GeATHT forar T B
WHR & feenfreei & oTuR wuW wmaies/stafas wrafaar
H TQ T T ST AREVT U o1 afftes FReor foman sar
B | T wEter ST Irefes satert § wenfra wed/uEet we
3= Tt S aqd HHeR/ARE Y ¥ wew afs % gay §
A & FHEEET T g T

16. 9T Aedeh U fa@w :
Heh o VTGN WZaeh el T FIETTER ¢:-
31.03.2015 31.03.2016
. BIECIE )
St TS E | | | FAR
@ W% | . %
TR 863 17.64 | 872 17.39
el 821 16.78 | 835 16.64
RN 1317 26.92| 1350 | 26.91
Rl 1891 38.65 | 1959 | 39.03
T TR TS 4892 100 | 5016 100
faaeft 60 60
el @Y 4952 5074
T favmiea 271 271

R T B R S S

—_
(=]

11.

e Y STufTE/ AT St/ Ia -
T S S fa. (emésrea)

et Sk 31w 3fean (§SHfemm e

o 3w sfean (cenfm) fafaes

o 3t Ffea (fee) o,

o 3w sfean (@) fa.

o 31 sfear (e o
FHaTeTE IR BifeeT fa. (refremsuyTe)
drairang st gatei AT o7 for. SfT feftend g i mfa.
rafterg wofw o for. (et
TgdteTs Ry far.

TR TE-39 ARF VAR . . (Y8 76%)

[ T O N

Toa feuifoedt wffas @fea) far. (@ihme)
TRt Efeam) fa.

FEOT S A () . (Sremdatamite)
T SIS T Tadw . (Efieauae)
fawe 3fear shfes gfaag o fa
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Yeft GetewtoT ffTamT 2015 1 T 34(2) (@) | 3YHT TR TART J9@15C www.bankofindia.com # 37erey € |

STHR

ITE, YT THR, TR [e7d ok Ta wRedta wfayfa va fafm sie & wfq 7% Feifad AnfeeiT qer Temar & fo 1ot Framar i s 71
ard foita weensd we Guehehet doh & Hfd ff 3% GeANT TF G % AU uee qite et € 1 6 WEh |, HRIER GeAiEl 16 FEeeh]
ST TR ¥ SR T S % Ay e & o wie gewl % ufq off SRt gAfia arst ofi Tedm & fau St Fawer e

HAT €

WE&?
fedier © 14 S, 2016

a1g & fAevmehl o fofw we STt SR &

T 3
(FretfarT 1)
W R T Wige

THITURE TR ST (HTH)

S I IfEar, <N H T TIE AT G ¥ & SR gUR St
Tt o e o7 Tedrlt € foF @ off R @ T ®, Fumer T
Te I gFATel STERTHAN ST B T d8 w7 A e &, w@e
gy TR, IRERT F W S gU e IaE w1 S g
T 3N SEHEAT H MU A A sfeA & faww ® R g
TAS T §F & Hre<R § Teh foemer 3™ § gfg & fou wemar wem
oo o7 Ut o1 gy & fAU seu ¥ Fw AT A T SR
TEAT 2 | HRUARE ISR SR Mafarerdt § free o aut § wyof
[ F SoF T SERAEF ANEH feAr 71 S sifufm o sTa e
wufTal & fo st srfafam 2013 § TUHSIR & 3Tl =T o1 e
T g €1 qE dok oT% sfedn 39 wen % SR W om €
T Teh fTIER ShRURE MRS M o SIRUT o SHRUN & e Wt
Y dugem wfafafedt § geaml & T € @ 2015-16 F R IHE
HegeTR wfErsTst 1 S 3 fear ¥ SigHited forar € e o A
ST TR TR R AT SUANT o AiewA F ¥ |

oo ¥ Frefofad & sfata Heas aREsHIeT § g o g:-

e R AN & i FewifTar

TTepfaer MTerall & S ffed =afwar T FerEr

AT YR FT TR

TFTEOT qeN HITT faehTd W T

T /gl F dfeat S e YT Fe

ST UMTET 1 FerEn

1. 3Ths SAfwHAT ST TETEdT 9eH &

THfas ®7 ¥ HE awai & T e

TR AHE & HemT F A e

Aefwal/Afgeme & TEITA, U & fAu e 9aT @

famfor of et s ST B e T TAHOT ST W

> T IR o 9 S W ISR & Ay Set TSR o 37ardT
¥ HITTE N7 IUAET FIATRT TTHIVT FaT hT JETTh BT 3T

> ugdl/uEd/eTE ST T % e q s o e

VvV V V V V V V V V V
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OVERALL BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT

Global Developments:

Growth is sluggish across the globe. According to the latest
World Economic Outlook released by IMF, global growth is
expected to be 3.2% for 2016 and 3.5% for 2017. Among Asian
economies, growth in China moderated to 6.9% for 2016 and
growth for 2017 is expected to be 6.5%.This is expected to
pull down overall growth for Emerging Markets and Developing
Economies (EMDEs). Countries dependent on exports would be
adversely impacted and so will commodity producers. Another
notable feature is world trade growth (2.8%) lagging behind
global output growth (3.5%).

Domestic Economic Scenario:

GDP is estimated at 7.6 % during FY 2016 and growth projection
for FY 2017 is at 7.90%. However, high frequency indicators
such as Index of Industrial Production (lIP), bank credit growth
and capacity utilization by industry show moderation. Falling
commodity prices kept Current Account Deficit under check
which is expected to be 1.3% of GDP for FY 2016.

Both CPI and WPI inflation are benign. Low inflation has been
sustained due to low commodity prices. Government is expected
to meet its fiscal deficit target of 3.5 per cent of GDP for FY
2017. Due to comfort on inflation front and efforts at fiscal
consolidation, repo rate has been reduced by 0.25% to 6.50%
in April 2016 and the band between repo-reverse repo-MSF
corridor has been narrowed to 1% from 2% to minimize volatility
in interest rates.

In the real sector, impressive strides are being made in power,
coal, mining, electricity and cement segments. Foreign direct
investment norms have been liberalized and vigorous efforts
have been undertaken to improve the ease of doing business.
Bank accounts for over 200 million people under Pradhan Mantri
Jan Dhan Yojana have also been opened.

Banking Sector:

As far as banking industry is concerned, FY 2016 has been
one of the most challenging year in the post reforms era. The
business of all Scheduled Commercial banks’ recorded a lower
growth of 10-11 percent. Asset Quality of banks suffered on
account of variety of factors like global economic slowdown,
lower exports, infra and road projects getting stalled for lack of
necessary approvals, withdrawals of regulatory forbearance and
Asset Quality Review (AQR) by RBI.

While the performance of banks was adversely impacted on
profitability front, there have been a slew of policy changes.
Under the Indra Dhanush programme of Government of India,
Bank Boards Bureau was set up and entrusted with the task of
improving Board Governance, consolidation, NPA resolution
and providing more autonomy to banks in their day to day
functioning. The much awaited Bankruptcy Code has been
introduced for faster resolution of impaired assets. The DRT and
SARFAESI Acts are also being modified to make them more
effective. The Reserve Bank of India issued licenses to Payment
and Small Finance banks. New licenses are also being offered
to universal banks. On payment and settlement technology front,
NPCI launched a unified interface and also introduced the Bharat

Bill Payment system. RBI introduced certain changes in items
which could be reckoned as capital for calculation of CRAR.
At the same time the Capital Conservation Buffer of 0.625%
was introduced starting from FY 2016. Overall, the operating
environment for Banks has been quite challenging during FY
2016. The Government of India has pledged its full support
to public sector banks in terms of capital infusion, autonomy
etc. and at the same time, expecting banks to improve their
operational efficiency & profitability.

Banking Sector-Issues and Challenges:

> Banks in India transitioned to Marginal Cost of Funds Based
Lending Rates (MCLR) system with effect from April 1, 2016.
This is expected to lower borrowing costs for borrowers.

> Aggregate deposits are at ¥ 97 Lakh crore and Gross
Advances at ¥ 75 Lakh crore, according to latest banking
system data. Deposit growth has lagged behind credit growth
for the last couple of fortnights.

> A big leap is expected on the technology front with the
ushering in of Unified Payment Interface (UPI) enabling
seamless money transfer and remittance services. Moreover,
with the entry of small finance and payment banks, the
number of players in the banking space is set to increase.

> New categories of banks like Wholesale Banks and
Custodian Banks are also proposed while universal banking
licenses on tap is on the anvil.

> The ratio of bank credit and deposits to GDP is low in India
against other financial majors like China. Moreover, we still
do not have a bank among the top 10 global banks.

> Human resource management is an area of focus due
to retirement of experienced senior personnel. This is
complicated by the challenge to retain skilled personnel.

> There is a need to keep pace with changing technological
trends. Banks, especially PSBs, need to embrace disruptive
technologies and focus more on innovation.

> Investing in analytics platforms will help prevent frauds.
BUSINESS REVIEW:

1. DEPOSITS:

Savings Deposits grew by 12.54%, whereas Current deposits
grew by 8.04%. Overall, Bank’s total deposits (domestic +
overseas) reduced by ¥ 18,902 crore to I 5,13,005 crore
during the year. The domestic deposits stood at ¥ 3,77,309
crore as on March 31, 2016.

CASA:

CASA deposits comprising Savings & Current deposits stood
at 34.18% of total deposits. CASA deposits have grown by
11.84% .

2. ADVANCES:

Bank’s gross advances during the FY 2016 registered de-
growth of 7.30%. Gross Domestic Credit registered a negative
growth of 7.23% from ¥ 2,89,515 crore on 31.03.2015 to
% 2,68,579 crore on 31.03.2016. The focus during FY 2016
was on increasing the Priority Sector & Retail portfolio and to
diversify the risk.
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ii)

i)

iv)

Priority Sector Advances:

The Bank has always been one of the leaders in servicing
to the priority and agriculture sectors, with its vast network
of rural and semi-urban branches and committed work
force. The Bank has registered an outstanding level of
% 1,04,656 crore under Priority Sector.

The breakup of Priority Sector as on 315t March, 2016 is as under:

(X in crore)
Amount O/s
as on
31-03-2016
Agriculture * 50,508
SME 39,466
Education 3,093
Housing 10,314
Others 1,275
Total 1,04,656

*including Rural Infrastructure Development fund (RIDF)

Under Special Agricultural Credit Plan, Bank branches
could disburse ¥ 27,253 crore during the year.

Retail Banking:

During the year 2015-16, bank pursued the policy of
building up a healthy Retail Credit portfolio. The retail
credit portfolio of the Bank increased from ¥ 34,153
crore to ¥ 37,777 crore as on 31 March, 2016. A
strategy of rebalancing advances portfolio in favour
of retail lending and to reduce the Corporate loans
portfolio has been adopted. Bank’s 49 Retail Business
Centers (RBCs), across the country covering Tier-Il
&Tier-ll cities, continue to play a key role in processing
of Retail Home Loans/Loan against Property /Vehicle
Loans/Education Loan proposals.

SME:
Performance of the Bank under MSME Segment:

MSE manufacturing sector has declined from?3 21,595
crore as on March 2015 to ¥ 19,938 crore as on
March 2016. (Y-O-Y de-growth of 7.67%).

Share of Micro sector within MSE has increased to
44% as on March 2016 from 43% as on March 2015.

Growth in number of Micro accounts — 1,79,524
accounts have been sanctioned under Micro segment
during 2015-16 registering growth of 40% over
31.03.2015 against the mandatory target of 10%.

Corporate Credit :

There are 10 Large Corporate Branches (LCBs)
located at major cities catering to all the major
corporates across country — Mumbai (3 branches),
New Delhi, Kolkata, Chennai, Bangalore, Hyderabad,
Ahmedabad and Pune. Further, 33 Mid Corporate
Branches and 30 SME City Centres cover the rest of
major business centers.

The advances through LCBs constituted 38% share in
total domestic advances as on 31.03.2016. Advances to
Corporate segment has declined from ¥ 1,19,675 crore
as on 31.03.2015to ¥ 1,05,133 crore as on 31.03.2016,
showing a negative growth of 12% over last year.

As on March, 2016, outstanding credit under Mid
Corporate Branches stood at ¥ 33,128 crore.
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V) Infrastructure Finance :

During the FY 2016 the Bank has sanctioned Fund
Based Limits of ¥ 5,737 crore and Non Fund Based
Limit of ¥ 1,762 crore under infrastructure projects
in new and addition to existing accounts covering
Power, Telecommunication, Roads, Ports and other
infrastructure. As on March 31, 2016 outstanding
credit to infrastructure sector stood at 3 45,935 crore.

FINANCIAL INCLUSION:
Progress under Financial Inclusion:

> Number of Basic Savings Bank Deposit Accounts
opened : 221.56 lakhs,

> Balance outstanding in BSBD accounts opened:
T 2,909 crore,

GCC/KCC issued: 20.83 lakhs,

Number of Business Correspondents engaged: 7,591,
Channel Management Partners engaged: 51,
Number of Villages where 100% FI achieved:4,404,

Number of transactions through ICT-BC : 155.37
Lakhs,

Volume of Amount transacted : ¥ 5,396.88 crore,
Bank has achieved 100 % Financial Inclusion in all
4,404 allotted villages with population above 2,000
and total 23,058 villages covered as on 31.03.2016,
> Robust operational systems with adequate risk
mitigants and best practices have been built up and
are being pursued.

YV V V V VY

Y Vv

Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana (PMJDY):

> Number of Basic Savings Bank Deposit Accounts
(BSBD) opened: 113.50 lakhs,

> Balance outstanding in BSBD accounts opened:
3 1,442.93 crore,

> Number of Rupay card Issued : 104.48 lakhs.
PM’s Insurance & Pension Scheme:

Number of person enrolled under Pradhan Mantri Suraksha
Bima Yojana (PMSBY) : 34.27 lakhs,

Number of person enrolled under Pradhan Mantri Jeevan
Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJJBY): 12.56 lakhs,

Number of person enrolled under Atal pension Yojna : 0.95
lakhs.

Regional Rural Banks:

Bank has sponsored 4 (four) Regional Rural Banks (RRBs)
namely Gramin Bank of Aryavart-GBA (Uttar Pradesh State),
Narmada Jhabua Gramin Bank -NJGB(Madhya Pradesh
State), Vidarbha Konkan Gramin Bank —-VKGB (Maharashtra
State) and Jharkhand Gramin Bank-JGB (Jharkhand State).
All Branches and administrative offices of the Gramin Banks
are on CBS platform. These banks are enabled on RTGS,
NEFT and ATM platforms. These RRBs cover 61 districts
with a network of 1,557 branches and have garnered a
business mix of ¥ 40,126 crore.
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CREDIT MONITORING:

The year FY 2016 has seen rising concerns on asset quality
front, calling for a regimented approach to monitoring of
credit assets.

The Bank has a structured set up for monitoring of the credit
portfolio at Branch, Zone, National Banking Group (NBG)
and Head Office levels, for identifying accounts with signs
of incipient stress/potential default/delinquencies and to take
timely corrective action to preserve/improve the quality of its
credit portfolio.

NPA MANAGEMENT & RECOVERY:

The Bank continued its drive and focus on improving
performance in the area of NPA Management in the year
2015-16 as well. NPA Reduction has been given topmost
priority in the Bank and this function has steadily grown in
importance considering the economic climate and conditions.
Measures have been initiated to augment recovery and
contain slippages and NPAs. Three General Managers are
posted to drive and continue recovery efforts in stressed
assets aggressively. Efforts have also been made to
maximize recovery in written off accounts and uncharged/
unrealized interest in NPA accounts, which contributes to the
Bank’s profits significantly.

During last 3 years, Bank sold NPA of ¥ 7,720 crore to Asset
Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) with Security Receipts
(SRs) investment of ¥ 4,239 crore wherein the redemption
is at4.17%.

INTERNATIONAL.:

The Bank has 28 Branches, 5 Representative Offices, 5
Subsidiaries and 1 Joint Venture spread over 22 countries
and across all time zones.

The contribution of foreign operations towards Bank’s global
business and profits has been significant over the years. As
on 31.03.2016, the share of foreign branches in the global
business is around 28%.

TREASURY OPERATIONS:
Forex Business:

The foreign exchange business handled by the Bank has been
stable during the year. Merchant and Interbank turnover was
T 1,58,337.02 crore and T 6,28,652.95 crore respectively.
The Bank continues to be one of the leading players in
the forex market. The aggregate turnover of Bank’s Forex
Business during the year was ¥ 7,86,989.97 crore.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY:

The Bank has been focusing on IT with emphasis onTechno
Enabled Services:

> New features in Internet Banking —Opening of Term
Deposit facility with online nomination facility, Online
Deposit in PPF A/c and Facility of Online updation of
contact details.

> BOIl e-Pay Payment of Utility Bills, Insurance
Premium, Credit Card payments of Specified Banks
and Property Tax of Specified Municipal Corporations.

> Hot listing / reset / unblock / change of Debit-cum-ATM
Card pin using Internet Banking Password.

> Digital Signage at branches.
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> E- Galleries with Passbook Printing Kiosks, Cash
Acceptor Machines, ATMs and Bulk Note Acceptors in
all major branches.

TRANSACTION BANKING:

> Depository Services,

> Star Share Trade (Online Share Trading),

> Application supported by Blocked Amount (ASBA).

THIRD PARTY PRODUCTS:
Tie-up for Life Insurance:

Bank has continued its Corporate Agency arrangement with
Bank’s Joint Venture life Insurance Company Star Union
Dai-ichi Life Insurance Co Ltd. for sale of their life insurance
products. Bank has 4667 IRDAI qualified employees to
act as ‘Specified Person’ for sale of insurance products at
various branches.

Tie-up for General Insurance (Non-life):

Bank also has Corporate Agency agreement with National
Insurance Co. Ltd. (NICL) to sell their General Insurance
Products. Bank offers various types of General Insurance
cover for Standard Fire & Special perils, Marine and
Motor insurance facilities to customers. The total premium
collected by the Bank for NICL general insurance policies
during financial year 2015-16 was ¥ 196.55 crore and the
commission earned was ¥ 19.79 crore.

Mutual Funds Products:

Bank undertakes distribution of Mutual Fund products of
10 Asset Management Companies. Bank has earned a
commission of ¥ 4.54 crore from distribution of Mutual Fund
business during FY 2016.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

Risk is inherent in any business activity that a Bank
undertakes. Banking activities are exposed to Credit, Market,
Liquidity, Operational, Strategic, Compliance, Reputational
risks. Bank must manage these risks to maximize its long-
term results by ensuring the integrity of the assets and the
quality of earnings.

Bank has built a comprehensive risk management culture
which identifies, measures and handles risks and prepares
adequate reports on all these efforts so that the extent
of risks, which have occurred, should not endanger the
continuity of operations.

INSPECTION & AUDIT:

Policy on Risk Based Internal Audit, Risk Based Management
Audit (Domestic), Concurrent Audit, Information System
Audit and Audit of Foreign Branches, were reviewed/
revised suitably to comply with the Guidelines issued by the
Department of Financial Services, MOF, GOI and covers/
elaborates the areas mentioned in the RBI AFI report, MOF
guidelines and also as per the directions of Audit Committee
of the Board.

COMPLIANCE:

Compliance Function Policy for the Bank was adopted by
the Board as per Reserve Bank of India guidelines. A Board
approved Compliance Function Policy (approved at Board
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15.

Meeting held on 26.2.2016) is in place. An independent
Compliance Department, headed by a Chief Compliance
Officer of the rank of General Manager, is functioning
at Head Office. Compliance of statutory, regulatory and
internal guidelines of the Bank is the scope of operation of
the compliance function of the Bank both for Domestic and
Overseas operations. The department has drafted and put
in place Compliance Rules in the following areas of branch
banking:

Area to which Frequenc No. of

Rules pertain q y Rules
Know Your Customer/ | Monthlys or as
Anti-Money Laundering/ | required

} ) . 71

Combating of Financing
of Terrorism
Deposits & Services Quarterly 61
Advances Quarterly 63
FEMA Quarterly 155

The department is conducting half-yearly compliance
testing at select branches all over India and the findings are
submitted to the Top Management with suggestions of areas
for improvement. Compliance Officer has been identified
for monitoring of the respective Zone.The Board / Audit
Committee of the Board / Top Management / Head Office
departments are appraised through several monthly reports/
certificates.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE:

Bank has a well-established Official Language Department
at Head Office to ensure implementation of GOI guidelines
with regard to progressive use of Hindi in the Bank.

During the year the department has initiated the following
measures:

> Conducted 194 Hindi workshops across the zones
and training colleges during the year in which 4,838
staff members (Officers - 2,514 / Clerks - 2,324) were
imparted training to improve their Hindi language
skills,

> A special training programme for newly appointed
Official Language Officers on questionnaire related
to parliamentary committee on official language was
organized,

> A seminar on “Role of language in Business
development” was organised for senior executives
of the Bank in New Delhi/NCR on 25.08.2015.
An E-magazine consisting of articles on various
festivals, birth anniversaries of eminent personalities,
International days was released by the department.
Hindi month was celebrated at Head Office and all
the zones from 15" August to 14" September 2015.
Hindi day was also celebrated in our foreign centers at
Johannesburg, Mombasa, Singapore and Glasgow.

HUMAN RESOURCES:

Compliance with Reservation Policy:

The Bank is complying with the reservation policy of the
Government of India. Special Recruitment and SC/ST Cells
at Head Office / Zonal Offices are functioning to monitor

‘Giﬁ{i"aaTﬁaiﬁ'ﬁf / Abridged Annual Report 2015-16

\
BOI X

the implementation of the reservation policy and redress of
grievances relating to SC/ST/OBC Employees.

Pre-Promotion Training from Clerical cadre to General
Banking Officers cadre and within the Officer cadre from
Scale - Itolland Scale Il to Il is imparted to SC/ST candidates
/ staff. The Bank has designated an officer of the rank of
General Manager as Chief Liaison Officer for OBCs and
SCs/STs respectively at the Head Office. Officers belonging
to SC/ST/OBC categories are designated as Liaison Officers
/ Cell Officers at Zonal Offices. In terms of the Government
guidelines, Post-based Reservation Rosters maintained
at Head Office/ Zonal Offices are inspected annually. SC/
ST Cells established at the Head Office and Zonal Offices
are also associated with implementation of reservations in
respect of other categories like Ex-servicemen / Persons
with different ability.

16. BRANCH NETWORK & EXPANSION:
Composition of Bank’s Branch Network is:
31.03.2015 31.03.2016
Category No. of % to No. of % to
Brs. Total Brs. Total
Metropolitan 863 17.64 873 17.40
Urban 821 16.78 835 16.64
Semi-Urban 1317 26.92 1350 26.91
Rural 1,891 38.65 1958 39.03
Tot;:al)n%rrr:eesstic 4,892 100 5016 100
Overseas 60 61
Total Branches 4,952 5,077
Of which Specialised 271 271

17.

BANK’S SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATES / JOINT VENTURES:
Indo Zambia Bank Ltd. (1ZB)

PT Bank of India Indonesia Tbk

Bank of India (Tanzania) Ltd

Bank of India (New Zealand) Ltd

Bank of India (Botswana) Ltd

Bank of India (Uganda) Ltd

BOI Shareholding Ltd. (BOISL)

BOI AXA Investment Managers Pvt. Ltd. and BOI AXA
Trustee Services Pvt. Ltd

9. BOI Merchant Bankers Ltd. (BOIMB)
10.  STCI Finance Limited

11.  Star Union Dai-ichi Life Insurance Company Ltd.
(SUDLife)

® N o gk Wb

Strategic Investment / Alliances:

1. Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL)

2. ASREC (India) Ltd

3. Credit Information Bureau (India) Ltd. (CIBIL)
Services Ltd.

4. National Collateral

(NCMSL)
5. SWIFT India Domestic Service Pvt. Ltd
6. SME Rating Agency of India Ltd. (SMERA)

Management
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18. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORTING 2015-16

Clause 34(2) (f) of SEBI Listing Regulation — 2015. The text of the same is available on our

Website — www.bankofindia.com
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for the overall performance of the Bank.

Place : Mumbai
Date : 14" June, 2016

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Jege

(Melwyn Rego)
Managing Director & CEO

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

Bank of India, being a premier financial institution of the country
shares the dream of eminent statesmen in a positive manner
that every Indian should be free from hunger, malnutrition and
should have the basic necessities and be entitled to affordable
education, healthcare facilities and equal opportunities in an
enabling environment thereby resulting in reduction of social
and economic disparity. Bank of India believes that society,
which has helped the Bank to grow to such an enormous size
over the years deserves to get back something in return for its
development. The Bank has generously contributed to CSR
activities over the last few years throughout the length and
breadth of the country. A new provision in Companies Act, 2013
has mandated expenditure under CSR for the companies formed
under the Act. Even though Bank of India does not come under
this category, as a responsible corporate citizen, the Bank has
been participating in CSR activities for worthy causes. Bank
of India has approved various CSR projects during the year
2015-16, which have either been utilized or are in process of
utilization.

During the FY 2016 Bank has assisted CSR projects as under:
Participation under Swachha Bharat Mission,

Relief to people suffering during natural calamities,
Initiative to protect environment,

Initiatiatives on Training and Skill development,
Extending healthcare to poor/under-privileged,
Assistance to cancer patients,

Extending assistance to differently abled persons,
Assistance to mentally retarded children,

Assistance for welfare of blind,

Construction of Hostel building for an Orphanage,
Renovation and Repair of Gandhi Ashram and student home,

vV V V V V V VYV V V V VYV V

Initiatives for rural development and empowering rural youth
by providing skill training in order to create better employment
opportunities for self-employment and

> Welfare of SC/ST/OBC and the backward strata of the
society.
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Bank’s Philosophy on code of Governance :

The Bank’s corporate governance philosophy is woven around
its total commitment to ethical practices in the conduct of its
business, while striving to enhance shareholders’ value. The
interrelation between the Board, the executives and other
functionaries is so configured as to have distinctly demarcated
roles and improved corporate performance. The Bank is
also committed to following high disclosure standards and
transparency. In line with the best practices, the Bank has
formed various committees of the Board to monitor every aspect
of business.

Board of Directors :

The Bank is constituted under the Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 as amended
from time to time. The general superintendence, direction and
management of the affairs and business of the Bank is vested
in the Board of Directors presided over by the Chairman. Since
August 2015, the Bank has a Non-Executive Chairman and a full
time Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer.

.3 RIS During the year under review (2015-16) the Composition of the
(30.05.2015 ) Board was as under:-
ot for ot st e e T WEedr Smt. V. R. lyer Chairperson & Managing Director
(08.06.2015 ¥ 14.08.2015 T) (upto 31.05.2015)
e e Shri B. P. Sharma Managing Director & CEO
. ¥ (From 08.06.2015 to
(14.08.2015 ®) 14.08.2015)
o Fafaq o T ey frevres @ WiEet Shri G. Padmanabhan Chairman
(14.08.2015 ¥) (from 14.08.2015)
st fo ot vt FrTeTe BT Shri Melwyn O. Rego Managing Director & CEO
(from 14.08.2015)
it STEVT A ° & Shri B.P. Sharma Executive Director
5L o) Shri Arun Shrivastava Executive Director
ot I RIS EapEIREAEENED (upto 15.05.2015)
o 3R, T. TRT TRV e R Shri R. P. Marathe Executive Director
(15.05.2015 ¥) Shri R. A. Sankara Executive Director
Narayanan
4 T FHEA HHT TSR & et (from 15.05.2015)
(08.09.2015 T) Shri Anup Wadhawan Nominee of the Central
et T TR FT THR F TS (upto 08.09.2015) Government
(09.09.2015 ) Smt. Anna Roy Nominee of the Central
) from 09.09.2015 Government
#f 9. ¥ IR e RsTd S o iferett ( )
ot o fog AT-SHTHT oot Freerer Shri S. S. Barik Nominee of Reserve Bank of India
ot T RO FTITR FH=R ST Shri Harvinder Singh Non-Workmen Employee Director
(17.07.2015 Th) Shri A.M. Pereira Workmen Employee Director
- . upto 17.07.2015
3T o7 U farerg 3{YTehTfersh -STEeH e (up , _) , —
Dr. R. L. Bishnoi Part-Time Non-Official Director
Shri Neeraj Bhatia Shareholder Director
Shri Sanjiv Kumar Arora | Shareholder Director
AT : Shri D. Harish Shareholder Director
(30.09.2015 ) (upto 30.09.2015)
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All directors, other than the Managing Director & CEO and the
Executive Directors, are non-executive Directors on the Board.
The Directors representing shareholders of the Bank other than
the Central Government are independent directors within the
meaning of Regulation 16 (b) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement Regulations- 2015 (SEBI-LODR)

Details of familiarization programmes imparted to independent
directors are available on our website i.e. www.bankofindia.co.in
None of the Directors is a relative of other Director.

Brief Profile of the Directors who joined the Bank during
the year - 2015-16

Shri G. Padmanabhan, Chairman

Shri G. Padmanabhan is a post graduate in Economics from
the University of Kerala and an MBA (International Banking and
Finance) from the Birmingham University, UK. He joined Reserve
Bank of India in March, 1979 and was elevated as Executive
Director on 4th July, 2011 and he superannuated on 31st May,
2015. During his successful career in RBI, Shri Padmanabhan
has handled various challenging assignments in the Reserve
Bank of India.

As Executive Director in Reserve Bank of India, Shri
Padmanabhan was looking after Department of Information and
Technology, Department of Payment and Settlement Systems
and Foreign Exchange Department

Shri Padmanabhan has been appointed as Non-Executive
Chairman of Bank of India on 14th August, 2015 for a period of
three years.

Shri Padmanabhan is a keen sportsman and had represented his
University and State in Tennis. He continues to play the game to
date.

Shri Melwyn O. Rego, Managing Director & CEO

Shri Melwyn O. Rego is an MBA rank holder in finance from
Symbiosis Institute of Business Management, Pune. Prior to his
appointment, he was holding the position of Deputy Managing
Director, IDBI Bank Ltd., since August 30, 2013 He is a career
banker and has been with IDBI Bank Ltd. since 1984. Shri
Rego has held assignments in the areas of Corporate Banking,
Rehabilitation, Finance, Treasury, International & Domestic
Resources, etc.

Shri Melwyn O. Rego was deputed to IDBI Home Finance Ltd.
as Managing Director & CEO in September 2003 after IDBI took
over Tata Home Finance Ltd. and he returned to IDBI in January
2008 and took over as Head — International Banking Division
to spearhead IDBI Bank’s overseas initiatives. Mr. Rego has
extensive international experience and was a rank holder at a
programme on International Capital Markets at Oxford University,
UK and also participated in several seminars.

Shri Melwyn O. Rego is a keen sportsman and has a passion for
music and dramatics.

Shri Melwyn O. Rego has been appointed as Managing Director
& CEO of Bank of India on 14th August, 2015 for a period of
three years.

Shri R. A. Sankara Narayanan, Executive Director

Shri R. A. Sankara Narayanan, is a post graduate in Public
Administration. He holds an MBA Degree and acquired
CAIlIB. He also has a Diploma in Treasury & Investment Risk
Management and P G Diploma in Personnel Management and
Financial Management.

He has joined Bank as a Direct Recruit Officer in 1983. He was
elevated as a General Manager of the Bank in September, 2011
and was overseeing the International Operations of the Bank. He
has worked as Head of Treasury Operations, Zonal Manager,
General Manager, National Banking Group and at Corporate
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Office etc. besides 2 foreign stints at Tokyo and Singapore
He has taken charge as Executive Director of the Bank w.e.f.
15th May, 2015.

Ms. Anna Roy

Ms. Anna Roy, has been appointed by the Central Government
as Government Nominee Director of the Bank w.e.f. 09.09.2015.
She has rich experience in banking sector. Prior to her
appointment on the Board of Bank of India, she was on the
Board of Corporation Bank and Dena Bank.

Ms. Anna Roy, a Post Graduate in Economics from Delhi School
of Economics, was posted as Joint Secretary, Department of
Financial Services, Ministry of Finance, New Delhi. Since joining
Indian Economic Service in May, 1992, Ms. Roy has worked
in various capacities in Planning Commission, Department of
Economic Affairs, Department of Pharmaceuticals (Ministry of
Chemicals & Fertilizers). She is presently posted at Niti Aayog.

OTHER PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS (As on 31.03.2016)

frevment o e faawor:
& FraTeni & T Suir & | ey & wr | favwwa & T HUHET U FegTeR 1S S wffeEi & o=
. Name of Directors (3= / éﬁa’é‘r ﬁ'ﬁ'ﬂﬁﬁﬂa’ IAreator Directorships Member of Board
. N Committees
Sr. FETEE /| SR GIRe) Expertise of other Companies
No. IR / | aRar Date of S| Santy
@dF / ) | Holding | APPOintment as Member | Chairman
B kg, Director
Category OE Bl
(Chair- person/ sl?:rg
Executive /
Non-Executive/
independent/
Nominee)
T | ot st geEmE TR - 14.08.2015 IfFT | Tew, et ievuRe gfufd, = - -
Shri G. Padmanabhan 37T Banking fafae, et
Non-Executive Member, Independent Oversight Committee-
Chairman Member Regulations, NSEIL
2| o Ffaw o T | e - 14.08.2015 a1 defeTs Ae o fa. - -
Shri Melwyn O. Rego Executive Banking 2. THIAHSTE HRAT .
3. WR I -5 oW §ARY
EAH
4. THETHTeTE A ier fa.
1. BOI Merchant Bankers Ltd.
2. STCl Finance Ltd
3. Star Union Dai-Ichi Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
4. STCI Primary Dealer Ltd.
8| fa. . i EaRkIED - HLEAv a1, iy faw fm ! -
Shri B.P. Sharma Executive Banking 2. WS S T Rt f.
3. Sr3iieTE YRRElceT .
4. o ot 3fear ger fa.
5. deTemE (@ewar) .
6. IHE THT HIGRIM 3w gfeam
1. Agricultural Finance Corporation;
2. BOI AXA Investment Managers Pvt. Ltd.
3. BOI Shareholding Ltd.
4. Bank of India Uganda Ltd.
5. BOI (Botswana) Ltd.
6. National Payment Corporation of India
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& TavTeni & T Suir & F | v Fer | fadwga & T HUHET  FeTeR 1S e Tk & W
¥. | NameofDirectors | (erg/ | Fe@d | ARIFRA | Areaor Directorships Member of Board
sr. HATE /| @ BIrie) Expertise of other Companies
No. et / | eRar Date of S
W@ / HAD) | Holding Appointment as Member | Chairman
Category of Bank’s iz
. Equi
(Chair- pt_arsonl shqareti
Executive /
Non-Executive/
independent/
Nominee)
4 | aR. 0. 7S TR i 10:09:2015 A |1, Seiens S sageie B . 2 -
E i Bankin
Shii R. P. Marathe xeculive O 12 disiend (=sidve )
3. O THT FHRSH 3 feam .
1. BOI AXA Investment Managers Pvt. Ltd.
2. BOI (New Zealand) Ltd.
3. National Payment Corporation of India
Limited.
5 |4t o T, ¥ Frfers | 100 15.052015 a1 e 3w sfean (@t fa ! -
TR Executive Banking | 5 didY Se 3T Efgar TSHfeE ST
Shri R. A. Sankara 1. BOI (Tanzania) Ltd.
Narayanan 2. PT Bank of India Indonesia Tbk
6 |gft e RUER - 09.09.2015 TR |1, SEeTtwdite fafes ! -
Ms. Anna Ro Nominee - .
y Administration | 1. SSTcT RIS A1 ol
1. lIFCL
2. National Insurance Company Limited
7 gﬂ’ Ty, ug. a‘ﬁa; :ﬂ'ﬁ:[(-ﬂ - 13.03.2014 a‘ﬁmr-rr Nil 1 -
Shri S. S. Barik Nominee Banking
8 | sy exfoet fe Tt 200 18.09.2014 ST Nil - -
Shri Harvinder Singh Nominee Banking
9 |3 o U foe R-GBR - 18.10.2013 Gl 1. TEUE AEd A Siehre (M) - -
Dr. R. L. Bishnoi Non Official Accounting 3. mm ofe faey () &
3. dierg wee S .
4. G & .
1. ADS Global Knowledge Academy (P) Ltd.
2. ADS Projects & Systems Pvt. Ltd.
3. BOI Merchant Bankers Ltd.
4.  Ceeara Ratings Limited.
10 |5t st nfean L (| 100 25.10.2014 el Sier Mot gty T, fafies - 2
Shri Neeraj Bhatia Independent Accounting | Ojas Medical Services (P) Ltd.
1| 4 Soii R SRR T 150 2510.2014 @ |1, e S el i . 2
Shri Sanjiv Kumar Arora |  Independent Accounting 9 i@rarqﬁﬁ—r
1. National Jute Manufactures Corporation
Ltd.
2. Rado Tyres Ltd

* ot TAEIAR fafem 2015 oF TE 26 & IT@S-d o IIFUEH ¥,
Yo T Fae orEr ThET 9T it IruRe/ freave e freaw
i ot 3eAera)/Feerar | e & g |

S T 9! T G :
fadi o 2016-17 % R, Freafafad aOET &1 a1 &7 988 TS

* In compliance of Sub-Clause B of Clause 26 of SEBI LODR
Regulations 2015, the Bank has considered the Chairmanship/
Membership of the Audit Committee and the Stakeholders’
Relationship committee only.

Conduct of Board Meetings :

During the FY 2016-17 Board Meetings were held on the
following dates:

LIRS
11.04.2015 15.04.2015 28.05.2015 27.06.2015 16.07.2015 28.07.2015
14.08.2015 08.09.2015 28.09.2015 09.11.2015 19.11.2015 12.12.2015
19.12.2015 16.01.2016 11.02.2016 26.02.2016 28.03.2016
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Details of attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings in
FY 2016 are as follows:

STeh ShTHRTA
& N Suferfa st s i
a q ST A3 EIScie) (¥ - h)
THevTent o W Name of Directors Meetina;s% Attorndance Period (From  To)
held during | Recorded
their tenure

et o, IR, =R Smt. V. R. lyer 3 3 01.04.2015 ¥ 31.05.2015
&t St e Shri G. Padmanabhan 10 10 14.08.2015 ¥ 31.03.2016
. Fetfer o TW Shri Melwyn O. Rego 10 10 14.08.2015 ¥ 31.03.2016
. fa. @ wmf Shri B. P. Sharma 17 15 01.04.2015 & 31.03.2016
St IR & RS Shri R. P. Marathe 17 16 01.04.2015 & 31.03.2016
At 3T T TRT TR0 Shri R. A. Sankara Narayanan 15 14 15.05.2015 ¥ 31.03.2016
ot 30 Sferea Shri Arun Shrivastava 2 2 01.04.2015 ¥ 15.05.2015
ot 377 T Shri Anup Wadhawan 8 3 01.04.2015 ¥ 08.09.2015
gt @ Ms. Anna Roy 9 7 09.09.2015 ¥ 31.03.2016
o 9. . 9w Shri S. S. Barik 17 1 01.04.2015 & 31.03.2016
o gefie fie Shri Harvinder Singh 17 17 01.04.2015 ¥ 31.03.2016
ot R e farvr Sl 2 L Bl i i 01.04.2015 ¥ 31.03.2016
ot st wfear Shri Neeraj Bhatia 17 17 01.04.2015 ¥ 31.03.2016
o TS FHHAR SIS Shri Sanjiv Kumar Arora 17 17 01.04.2015 ¥ 31.03.2016
# T W Shri A. M. Pereira 5 01.04.2015 & 17.07.2015
5127 =T Shri D. Harish 8 01.04.2015 to 30.09.2015
S ; LGS S-S Board Committees

FARE I S STEH Jae 9 aRae e doh/Aell/via T &
feenfadett & o1&y Sriifae Tee aTet fafyra & W &= 3 ¥ Sk &
frevTer Aea 7 vt wa/ar sduraest o) fafus afafaat o weT far

21 e wfufaEr FEEER § -

1. o I qeU wiafa

IS T FOT FTIHIET T

1S T oraT wWrer gfafa

IR YR ek FiHfa

TR 3T wfufa

Shfem e 3 fRemt &t gt
ek wansil &g Fevment =t wfafa
frevrent =t witgfoe afufa
FreeTeRt T TR T

HRIAR geer giafa

e srgHes wfufa

T I Y vrErefedt st R
oTEaT wEAa fafa
et =t TeEfT gfafa

TR W a1 &1 oo 9iafa

O 0 9 A U WD

I
I N N T =)

IS a RS EREEH CORC RS IE )

—_
(o]

T Fereharel o fole wefte wafa
I o T AT e ofear st Ry affe

The Board of Directors of the Bank has constituted various
committees of directors to look into different areas of strategic
importance in terms of Reserve Bank of India / SEBI /
Government of India Guidelines on Corporate Governance and
Risk Management. The Board Committees are as under:

1. Management Committee of the Board

2. Credit Approval Committee of the Board

3. Audit Committee of the Board

4. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

5. Share Transfer Committee

6. Committee of Directors for Risk Management

7. Committee of Directors for Customer Services

8. Remuneration Committee of Directors

9. Nomination Committee of Directors

10. Business Review Committee

11.  Investment Approval Committee

12.  Committee for Monitoring on Large Value Frauds
13. IT Strategy Committee

14. Directors Promotion Committee

15.  Steering Committee of the Board on HR

16. Review Committee for Wilful Defaulters

17.  Committee for Monitoring High Value NPAs and Loss Assets
18. Independent Directors’ Committee of the Board
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Management Committee of the Board :

The Management Committee of the Board is constituted as
per the provisions of the Nationalised Banks (Management &
Miscellaneous Provision) Scheme, 1970/1980. The Management
Committee exercises all the powers vested in the Board in
respect of financial sanctions, compromises/write off proposals
and filing of suits/appeals etc. As on 31.3.2016, it comprised
of 8 members consisting of the Managing Director and CEO, 3
Executive Directors, RBI Nominee Director and 3 other Directors.

The Management Committee of the Board met 21 times during
the FY 2016 on the following dates:

11.4.2015 11.5.2015 29.5.2015 26.6.2015 16.7.2015 14.8.2015 8.9.2015
22.9.2015 29.09.2015 12.10.2015 02.11.2015 19.11.2015 04.12.2015 18.12.2015
29.12.2015 15.01.2016 30.01.2016 23.02.2016 14.03.2016 22.03.2016 29.03.2016

YA 93! H Tk Ge i Sufea w1 sfiera et SER 7

Attendance record of the members in the above meetings are
shown below:

Sk RTHehTE
% AN et | SUferT @
faevTeRt o -TH Name of Directors Erea sfiera . srafer
Meetings held Attendance Period (From = TO)
during their Record
tenure

ST o 37T, 37T Smt. V. R. lyer 3 3 01.04.2015 to 31.05.2015
o AfaT 3. T Shri Melwyn O. Rego 15 15 14.08.2015 to 31.03.2016
ot fa. @ vt Shri B. P. Sharma 21 18 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016
. . T TS Shri R. P. Marathe 21 18 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016
At TR, T. I TREH Shri R. A. Sankara Narayanan 19 19 15.05.2015 to 31.03.2016
off 3TEUT ST Shri Arun Shrivastava 2 2 01.04.2015 to 15.05.2015
. . . O Shri S. S. Barik 21 9 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016
ot gefaex fo Shri Harvinder Singh 15 15 01.04.2015 to 26.06.2015
iR 29.10.2015 to 31.03.2016
St R, e, fava Shri R. L. Bishnoi 14 14 11.05.2015 to 12.10.2015
= 18.01.2016 to 31.03.2016
ot sy aqfean Shri Neeraj Bhatia 12 12 01.04.2015 to 11.04.2015
14.08.2015 to 15.01.2016
fT W R Shri A. M. Pereira 4 11.05.2016 to 17.07.2015
ot 2t sfeer Shri D. Harish 6 4 01.04.2015 to 11.04.2015
16.07.2015 to 30.09.2015
£t T9. F. e Shri S. K. Arora 11 11 25.10.2015 to 31.03.2016

AT St T TS QAT Credit Approval Committee of the Board:

T.13/1/2006-3031.1 feAifera 31 ST, 2012, BRI SR FGH o 1R
S 3 A1 T FVT ITAC WA HT TS fGHAT € 1 FE FOT SATHE FHf
TAR Sk o A § %.400 S T o fohdl Tohel 0T T&09 o a1 A
A€ & SAIFERT BT TEIA HOM AT T Frat F atferch & i W
were WAt R faem foman s

Ty ey T8 gl swriueieh fevmeToT, fom o TuRY Hemeee 3T
SfEm Farer o JURT Feweysh 3K Gaf<d hfee % Temaee 39 9t
F TCE T I9 GHA W doH H T dF ' Gy FRTE &

In terms of the directions of the Government of India, Ministry of
Finance, Department of Financial Services, New Delhi, vide their
communication reference No.13/1/2006-BO.1 dated 31t January
2012, the Bank has constituted the Credit Approval Committee
of the Board. The Credit Approval Committee shall exercise the
powers of the Board in respect of any single credit proposal
upto Rs. 400 crore in case of our Bank and in case of exposure
exceeding such limits shall be considered by the Management
Committee.

The members of the committee are the Managing Director
& CEO, the Executive Directors, The General Manager in-
charge of Finance and the General Manager in-charge of Risk
Management and the General Manager in charge of Credit
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concerned. The committee meetings are being chaired by
the Managing Director & CEO of the Bank. Credit Approval
Committee of the Board met 30 times during the FY 2016 on the
following dates:

13.04.2015 02.05.2015 23.05.2015 17.06.2015 29.06.2015 22.07.2015 05.08.2015
20.08.2015 26.08.2015 01.09.2015 15.09.2015 22.09.2015 29.09.2015 09.10.2015
26/27.10.2015 13.11.2015 24.11.2015 26.11.2015 03.12.2015 16.12.2015 21.12.2015
30.12.2015 05.01.2016 13.01.2016 20.01.2016 30.01.2016 15.02.2016 09.03.2016
23.03.2016 31.03.2016

SR S3h! # Gew it Sufefa w1 sfiere fear €

Attendance record of the members in the above meetings are

shown below:

ITeh ShTdiehTel
Suferfd T | 3 g s
freyTeRt o AT Name of Directors srfirera e a:mﬁ.r
Attendance | Meetings held Period
Record during their
tenure
Sl & 3T 3 Smt. V. R. lyer 3 3 01.04.2015 to 31.05.2015
PSS — Shri Melwyn O. Rego 23 23 14.08.2015 to 31.03.2016
ot f5. 9. st Shri B. P. Sharma 30 26 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016
St 3. q. WIS Shri R. P. Marathe 30 26 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016
ot. L. T. ITehT TRETH Shri R. A. Sankara Narayanan 28 23 15.05.2015 to 31.03.2016
off 3TEUT ST Shri Arun Shrivastava 2 2 01.04.2015 to 15.05.2015
IS i oIET T wibfd : Audit Committee of the Board :

a1 T o wWier gfafa () T T yRde e S o feenfrde
% SET0T ¥ frevier wed gRY fohar T | 7wl frder 2t @ e S
% Fyuf - T o qReTer T e off S 2

o wer gt ¥ 5 gow §, orefq Frienr faum o g9t e
Ry, WaR Tt fewme, wRde e d% & et fewme oiik
2 37 fewrer | aaae & ot s afean, gt o e | &t
ereT whe wfHfa & srere ¥ | faxia o 2016 & eRE frefafad et
T 7T e AT @7 13 99 g

The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) has been constituted
by the Board of Directors as per the guidelines of the Reserve
Bank of India. The ACB provides direction and also oversees the
operation of the total audit function of the Bank.

The Audit Committee comprises of 5 members viz. Executive
Director in charge of Inspection & Audit, Government Nominee
Director, Reserve Bank of India Nominee Director and 2 other
directors. Shri Neeraj Bhatia, Chartered Accountant Director
is the present Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board.
During the FY 2016, the Audit Committee met 13 times on the
following dates:

11.04.2015 11.05.2015 28.05.2015 27.06.2015 28.07.2015 28.09.2015
09.11.2015 19.11.2015 12.12.2015 01.02.2016 04.02.2016 11.02.2016
28.03.2016

I TIT H T T I T Afererg FTTER 2

The attendance record of the members in the above meetings
are shown below:

Sk ShTHERTA Iuferfa st
o SO STt _—
fevTeR! & T Name of Directors L SR cEc) ]
Meetings held Attendance e
during their tenure Record
ot st feram Shri Neeraj Bhatia 13 13 01.04.2015 ¥ 31.03.2016
At 37T, T, faeE Dr. R. L. Bishnoi 1 1 01.04.2015 ¥ 11.04.2015
ot fr. o ot Shri B. P. Sharma S 4 01.04.2015 ¥ 31.03.2016
o SR TS Shri R. P. Marathe 13 13 01.04.2015 ¥ 31.03.2016
At .. IRt TEH Shri R. A. Sankara Narayanan 8 8 28.05.2015 ¥ 31.03.2016
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Sch ShTHhTeT Suferfa et
; & AR STt e
freyTent & T Name of Directors e stfverE }
Meetings held Attendance Period
during their tenure Record
Shri Arun Shrivastava 2 2 01.04.2015 to 11.05.2015
4t 37807 drareaa
ggﬁ T T Ms. Anna Roy 8 6 09.09.2015 to 31.03.2016
Shri Anup Wadhawan 5 2 01.04.2015 to 08.09.2015
4t 3T T p
ot ©9. 19, Tk Shri S. S. Barik 13 8 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016
oft WW STTET Shri Sanjiv Kumar Arora 12 12 11.05.2015 to 31.03.2016

o & TX-orEn ifed fauret aiomr oK o & o wifed oo Sy
IS TN TR fFT ST 77 37 THF TKIT L & T8 aIe & ol
Tt WAl SR THiET T |

Ve gloest ey afifa

TaT-TaeAEle fafm 2015 & faf@m 20 & gEuME & AIET
HRT T W Fdt & et & oTued § Rl % R0, Jor
U I T B, AT A T SANG o Gy § YRR/ fawTent i
fererTardt o faRoT 3 WehEIest Yoy WA T e foar T 71 o %
R vt § o1 dep ara @t Rrenrad /et @t 3w fear wa/froar
T | G ST I & S o 91E T oA o 37X fowrent @t
RTeTad W SRS i St 8| 39 Gt ¥ e e S €
AT YPRUNE frevrer &1 o s e, SeRune freves 3w gt
& oA T

ot Tfta e, st wfeE, 76 S2vd & fow o % ST SRy
gl

T4 2015-16 o SR deF 7 25 Reprd o i) 37 g Reprar o
e forar T ® ST T4 31.03.2016 T THHSNANE § g repma
e et 2

af & R Frefafed el w afifs w7 3 336 S w1 T

Unaudited quarterly results of the Bank and audited results for
the year were reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board
prior to the placing before the Board of Directors for approval.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee :

In compliance of Regulation 20 of SEBI-LODR Regulations
— 2015, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, has been
constituted, for redressal of the grievances of the shareholders/
investors with regard to the transfer of shares, non-receipt of
Balance Sheet, non-receipt of dividends etc. All the references/
complaints received from the investors during the year have
been replied / redressed till date. Investors’ grievances are
normally attended to within seven days on receipt of the relevant
information. The Committee comprises of Executive Directors
and two independent Directors. It is headed by Shri Neeraj
Bhatia, Shareholder Director of the Bank.

Shri Rajeev Bhatia, Company Secretary, is the Compliance
Officer of the Bank for this purpose.

During the year 2015-16, Bank has received 25 Complaints.
All of these have been resolved and there are no pending
complaints at SCORES as on 31.03.2016.

The Committee met 3 times during the FY 2016 on the following
dates:

| 27052015 | 12102015 | 26022016 | | 27052015 | 12102015 |  26.02.2016
T B Sufeta @ sifiere frfated The attendance record of the members is shown below:

ITeh ShTIehTel

% 2 st | Sufefd s
frevrent o T Name of Directors dea arfirerE s
Meetings held Attendance Period
during their Record
tenure

ot e Tt Shri Neeraj Bhatia 3 3 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016
st fa @t st Shri B. P. Sharma 8 3 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016
St ST G TS Shri R. P. Marathe 3 1 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016
4 ST, I TREH Shri R. A. Sankara Narayanan 3 3 15.05.2015 to 31.03.2016
ot 2 g Shri D. Harish 1 0 01.04.2015 to 30.09.2015
E gs-ﬁa’g,‘q‘p\' 3:@31' Shri S. K. Arora 1 1 09.11.2015 to 31.03.2016

T Sfavr wiafa
3q ofifa § gy FrRver td @gel, wrfuces frRenor 3T €
%&s@%lﬁ%ﬂuaﬁzom F e Frefafed arer 1 afifa ot 5

Cl
ECED

Share Transfer Committee

It comprises of Managing Director & CEO, Executive Directors
and two other Directors. The Committee met 5 times during the
FY 2016 on the following dates:
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| 11.05.2015 | 14.08.2015 |

02.11.2015

| 15.01.2016 | 26.02.2016 |

W werer o forg fregTent et afufa

9 9T 1 TS Sk FRT AT T TEE SfEHt FH wHe 3% qenT
o & fou fomar T an) 59 gfafa o oreAw, ey fevies w Higa,
T Ry K € o frewe €1 foRg @ 2016 % RN

Committee of Directors for Risk Management

This committee was formed to review and evaluate the overall
risks assumed by the Bank. It comprises of Chairman, Managing
Director & CEO, Executives Directors and two other directors.
The committee met 4 times during the FY 2016 on the following

qma@aaz@%’mﬁwﬁrﬁ4ﬁ3‘%‘§‘§ dates:
| 27.05.2015 | 08.09.2015 12.12.2015 26.02.2016
TTgeh AaT o Tog fevtent =it wfufa Committee of Directors for Customer Service

3T o UM o STIER TS Y Teeh Ha Fafd ot T faawr
2004 # foFar W o) wHfa w1 wE SIfatd STHR W d% Ry fad S
TR TEeh YT &1 TR H GUR AT 3R T Ja1 |t afbfy &
AR S THET (e FEte §) w § 1 39 wiHta § w6y freye
g g3, d e FRYERTT YR ¥R T frevmen 3T &
o frewrer ® 1 foxita = 2016 & <R frefofed a0 gfafa
4 q3% g

As per the RBI guidelines, the Customer Service Committee
of the Board was formed in September 2004. The functions of
the committee are to bring about improvement in the quality of
customer service provided by the Bank on an ongoing basis
and to review the performance of the Standing Committee on
Customer Service (at the head office). It comprises of Managing
Director & CEO, three Executive Directors, GOl Nominee
Director and two other directors. The committee met 4 times
during the FY 2016 on the following dates:

| 20.06.2015 | 08.09.2015

12.12.2015 29.03.2016

TeyTeRt =t Wit stfieR |fafa

T WHR T TSR &7 F FhT F Pleae feee & fau
FTEAEE g, FTeaTe o1 1 ST 7 | e Srewred o fase
9§ & IR fafum erguer fuel W emeita Wi 3w 3= o
TeH WU SETeh o SMTHR T SHIAMSIET Jeiehd Ay & fau sfam
O & T T A HHCST W ST § | I 91 & S1gmer
% fau o % RF FEfEET F qodie X & S /4T S S
et MeHTe TohH o fae e st wicgfies wfafs i ot T

39 afifa & orene  TRY e Freyh, edtend et frevmen ok
a1 31 frevrer & | WA ¥ 12.12.2015 7 93 |
THevTent =Y AR Tfafa

dForepTl SO ( STHAT T ST T STwon) uFET 1970 W WD
9(3)(i) & T &% T TPAHT Sohi & are H (eIt & a7 & g
FAfwa B YR o1 o TR W T fhe T 9 AEEE & @
HTAT BT | e T o gRT SIRT feemfaeei o 9w & STg|R T
afafa & arezer, WeHrl A f1evmeh 3K 2 X wrdureer ey €1
fordfr =t 2016 % 2R W T IeRURS FrRve % fre @ S
TR T TaT T o foTT Tk &1 02.11.2015 T 93 o |

HIAT wHeT |fafa

fraTer SelveT Hel bt STafeer THiem o faw wiufa @ e fawar
T 3 gihfa § steay, we fRveR ue s, srdureres fewTeRToT
3T 02 3= fdwrer €1 foretm ot 2016 & SR Frafafed aiel &
Sk gl

Remuneration Committee of Directors

Government of India announced Performance Linked Incentive
Scheme for Whole Time Directors of Public Sector Banks. The
incentive is based on certain qualitative as well as quantitative
parameters for Performance Evaluation Matrix on the basis of
the Statement of Intent on goals and benchmarks based on
various compliance reports during the previous financial year.
In compliance of the said directive, a Remuneration Committee
of the Board was constituted for evaluation of the performance
and to decide on the incentive amount to be awarded / paid
during the year. It comprises of Chairman, Government Nominee
Director, RBI Nominee Director and two other directors. The
meeting was held on 12.12.2015

Nomination Committee of Directors

Under the provisions of Section 9 (3) (i) of Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, the
Reserve Bank of India has laid down ‘Fit and Proper’ criteria
to be fulfiled by the persons to be elected as directors on the
Boards of the Nationalised Banks. The Nomination Committee
consists Chairman, Govt. Nominee Director and 2 other Non-
Executive Directors. During the FY 2016 the committee met
once on 02.11.2015 to ascertain the ‘Fit & Proper” status of
Shareholders Directors.

Business Review Committee

The Committee was formed to review the regulatory calendar
items periodically. This committee consist of the Chairman,
Managing Director & CEO, Executive Directors and two other
Directors. During the FY 2016, it met on following dates

20.06.2015 14.08.2015

28.09.2015 12.12.2015

30.01.2016 29.03.2016
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frareT srgHie wfafa
frarer wafera vl o o fa e sTgwTes |fafd &1 Mo foar | 5=
Ffufa & way fevres @@ W5el, wriuTes fewenT, Temds-Sifew
TeUA R wEmEE - faw €1 faeha o 2016 & R fFefated akEt
T TAfT 1 S TF

27.07.2015

20.01.2016

3.2, Tt wiafa

g 3. wrEAfa ) fofa o & fow qen ong . uREsret & &
¥ g faerg it FRE & fon yRdtg o e gr dfve feenfeei %
U ¥ I WiAfq ed @ M| THH Ty, e fASvTeRTT,
T A F1eTer qem &1 31 3ieTenTiorer A-Teehr feyrer wrifet
T e faret & i # firerdt 81 fasa af 2016 & 2R Frefafea
TGt 1 A e -
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Investment Approval Committee

The Investment Approval Committee was formed to take
investment decisions. It consists of the Managing Director &
CEO, Executive Directors, General Manager — Risk Management
and General Manager — Finance. During the FY 2016 it met on
the following dates:

27.07.2015 20.01.2016

IT Strategy Committee

The committee was formed in compliance of guidelines issued
by Reserve Bank of India to take decision on IT Strategies
and to monitor the development in the area of IT Projects. IT
Strategy Committee consists of Chairman, Executive Directors,
Govt. Nominee Director and two other Non-Executive Directors.
It meets on quarterly interval. During the FY 2016 it met on the
following dates:

| 20.06.2015 | 08.09.2015

19.12.2015 28.03.2016

f1eyTent =t uer=ta wfafa

T4 OiHfa § yay fRye td didel, grar T fve o sdtens
Tt v ge=r © | i & 2016 % 2R wftfa Frafafaa fafest
o7 foett-

Directors Promotion Committee

The Members of this committee are the Managing Director &
CEO, Government Nominee Director and RBI Nominee Director.
During the year FY 2016 it met on the following dates:

| 02.11.2015 | 09.01.2016

16.01.2016 19/20.02.2016

TarTe aTfueh oW d8e W T1eyTeh! el Surefa
4t fg draml, 4t SH. WS, f R WY TREVH, S R.TA. 997,

o s wifeer, ff WF. SR W At WG fae , fiw 20.07.2015 &7
T S = frelt sreffa Sfagd aMfier oS3 ¥ Sufem o

FIEIT AT S PrEvenehl/fayTent wht fyTeRTaat et framor

YA 0T, TN/ A BT GIAE IR FaveR § gafud o= weft
FTEAFHAM T FHRATE TR G196 T6 AT TS & FHrAed § 6t st
BT g ford TwES @ S wA R feRd o qgars/frea/
FiaTeat o Hay § vERuRet td frawret ¥ freafafe o0 W gueh s
Waﬂﬁﬂ%:

Attendance of the Directors at the last Annual General Meeting

Shri B. P. Sharma, Shri R. P. Marathe, Shri R. A. Sankara
Narayanan, Dr. R. L. Bishnoi, Shri Neeraj Bhatia Shri S K Arora
and Shri Harvinder Singh attended the last i.e., Nineteen Annual
General Meeting of the Bank held on 20.07.2015

Share Transfers and Redressal of Shareholders’/Investors’
Grievances :

Share Transfers, Dividend / interest payments and all other
investor related activities are attended to and processed at the
office of our Registrar and Transfer Agents. For lodgement of
any of these documents and for queries/ complaints /grievances,
shareholders and investors are requested to contact

gfaaet e 3T at-e/ feaer & fog

formereR afagg o fa

£-2, T $SEae TRT, WM, A (qd) G- 400072

®E -022-4043200, B 022-28475207 T WA : investor@
bigshareonline.com

3w o e, favTe fefdfed 70 W g % IR fam F off gudh
T TR

TR T=Y, 8 of 65, qafevs, @-5, st i, aisr Fet S, ais
@), G5 - 400 051, BT 022-66684444, FFT- 022-66684491,
3-7aT: headoffice.share@bankofindia.co.in

For Equity Shares and Debentures/ Bonds

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.,

E-2, Ansa Industrial Estate, Sakinaka, Andheri (E),

Mumbai 400 072 Phone 022-40430200, Email: investor@
bigshareonline.com

Apart from the above, investors may also contact the Bank at its
Investor Relations Department at

Star House, 8" Floor, East Wing, C-5, G Block, Bandra-
Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051, Phone 022-
66684444, Fax- 022-66684491,

E-mail: headoffice.share@bankofindia.co.in
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ST T Rl a8 : General Body Meetings
VN — Nature of Meeti foites e T T favr Teer
Gl Hre g eetng Date & Time Venue Special Resolution
1 | ST 3w W3 Extra ordinary General 29.03.2016 |4 offw sfear eiifeaiiam,|1. miugd = & 3fg
Meeting WR w39, % Pl Toper, (2. T I R -1 I -2
1030 a1 |47y (7) T - 400 051, arﬁwm‘r:ﬁwaﬁm |
29.03.2016 |Bank of India Auditorium,|3. SFRE IVIE FURYA A
10.30 AM. |[Star House, Bandra Kurla|  3fga &I YRR SIRI &% |
Complex, Mumbai 400 051. |1. Increase in Authorised Capital
2. lIssue of Fresh Shares and
Tier-1 and Tier-2 Bonds/
Preference Shares
3. lIssue of Shares to General
Insurance Corporation of India
2 | STHTHRT 3T 3 S ensllily Sensl 21.12,2015 (¥ 3% 3fea iifeeifi, | Sfumm SR W ¥Ra WHR
Meeting WR T34, FME P G, | AT SIRT AT
10.30 S [a787 (39) G - 400 051, |Issue of Shares to Life
21.12.2015 |Bank of Auditorium. Star|/nsurance Corporation of
10.30 A.M. House Bandré-KurIa India on preferential basis
Complex, Mumbai 400 051.
3 | STETHRYT 3T Yo Sritia el y el 28.09,2015 [d% % fear sifsaiftam, [0 IR 3R foaw-] v foo-2
Mesting TR TR, T Foil Hope, | are/3 e S w7 |
10.30  |aT5T (35 HaE - 400 051, |Issue of Shares to Government of
28.09.2015 |Bank of Auditorium. Star|!ndia on preferential basis
10.30 A.M. House, Bandra-Kurla
Complex, Mumbai 400 051.
4 | 3wt arfier 3 d9 Ninsteenth Annual General 20.07.2015 |4 o1F sfear stifaifiam, | vaT o foaw-1 iR foww-2
L BT Tate 11.00 9 | LR T84, qE Heil dohet, | A/ IR S e |
20.07.2015 | SIT8T (‘ﬁf) qﬁl’i 400 051, Issue of Fresh Shares and Tier-
11.00AM.  |Bank of Auditorium. Star|! @nd Tier-2 Bonds/ Preference
House, Bandra-Kurla | Shares
Complex, Mumbai 400 051.
S5 | ETRT T I3 Extra ordinary General 07.03.2015 | am‘ fear erifecifam, | sifmm SR W wReia Ste
Meeting AET Fel W, |FIW W A A WRY FTRYA
Tatg 11.00 5 | TR ) 1 Ji
07.03.2015 ElE (Tf)gaa‘ 400 051,  |&0 IR SR e
11..00.A.M. Bank of Auditorium, Star|lssue of Shares to Life Insurance
House, Bandra-Kurla | Corporation of India and New
Complex, Mumbai 400 051. |India Assurance Corporation of
India on preferential basis
6 | sraTemeT 3T o |I\E/|Xtra ordinary General 17102014 (S % sfean sifsarfoam, | Tareme & § frovet &1 3
eetin T34,
9 WIOSOW TR RIEY 5355’ Election of Directors amongst
17.10.2014 aaT (39 W 400 051, | shareholders
Bank of Auditorium, Star
10.30 A.M.
House, Bandra-Kurla
Complex, Mumbai 400 051.
7 | eromed after 3H S3 Eighteenth Annual General 10.07.2014 |doF 31w 3fear ofifeaifam, |0 9T oiR fomw-1 ok fomw-2

Meeting

3| TR TR, a1 oAl Hepe, | aie/n v S
A& 3.00
10.07.2014 RIEY (‘Ié) W 400 051, Issue of Fresh Shares and Tier-
3.00 PM Bank of Auditorium, Star|1 and Tier-2 Bonds/ Preference
“ 7" |House, Bandra-Kurla | Shares
Complex, Mumbai 400 051.
8 | STETURTT 31 43 Extra ordinary General 03122013 |dF 31w Sfear Stifediiam, | SIfUmM MR W R JHR
Meeting TR 11.00 T |RR TR, T Fell G, | AT SR HCAT
03122013 [T (T FTE - 400 051, |issue  of  Shares  to
11.00 A.M. Bank of Auditorium, Star|Government of India on
House, Bandra-Kurla | preferential basis
Complex, Mumbai 400 051.
9 |wedt i 3T 3 Seventeenth Annual General | 99 062013 |d&F 3w fear sfeaifcm,
Meeting qﬁﬁﬁ 11.00 557 | TI3H, T Fcd ’E@(—'l,
20062013 Az () T&E - 400 051,
11.00AM. |Bank of Auditorium, Star

House, Bandra-Kurla

Complex, Mumbai 400 051.
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UcheH:

Sepepr fafemm stfufrm 1949, Swei St (SUHHT T 3=
Feron) St 1970 3R T S (e ST fafaer wraHm) Fee
1970 & 3t e wfed &1 T ¥ 7€ W fEar © o fafem 150) &
ST Geias T ST 9t T6 € fhg wraike free € a1 e wfafy
¥ fafrem & onefT § wiau fafeee & aga 7o fRy srake wmed
JUTC % JIET 39 T G @R § el S Helfud MR gr
SR feentee qer getud dfafy o7 Sooisd 7 81 Wl
i) e vTeR! ohT UTisifien:
oY Ry T8 digeT qur wrEuee ey o wigfHe FEE
TR g Fruifea feram Strar 81 doF STeTgens fevreRt bt 9o
ok, o for frefafaa ®, & oramar o= et wiitafass ot
A TET AT &
2 qHT F fw ¢ T 20,000/~ U $3F
gftfy a3 & fU : % 10,000/~ ¥ 43
ii) WUl GeTaRrl AT 3Mfereh Waiell AT Wehe
% FRER F G TFHT F STEr SF T FE Ty Wi
3rorT et onfe  TEY o ® e S & fedi @ @ Aol
T BT FohaT 811 3% 3 9 -FueE Ry & de o
% SR 1S 3T Yooy 37eraT YoTaer el 5T 8 1
SR ¥ e gEya yem ® fF froweh, qew SN W @i Sv
gfafee ot 39 T=iell ¥ o TE | W9 ST GafUd A SR
fytert T gefeq w1 aroer g | =i g & |
i) GrEwer oy, siferr frit, sifemrwr fofdt enfe <At
STy gt
T o & <R, S T g & faw S 7 e et v
3 feae-1| afe s fr 2 -
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Disclosures :

The Bank is governed under the Banking Regulations Act 1949,
Banking Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act 1970 and Nationalised Banks (Management & Miscellaneous
Provisions) Scheme 1970. SEBI has clarified under Regulation
15 (2) that for listed entities which are not companies, but body
corporates, or are subject to regulations under other statues the
provisions of Corporate Governance, as specified under certain
regulations shall apply to the extent that it does not violate their
respective statutes and guidelines or directives issued by the
relevant authorities.

i) Remuneration of Directors :
The remuneration of the Managing Director & CEO and the
Executive Director is fixed by the Central Government. The
Bank does not pay any remuneration to the other directors
exceft sitting fees which is as under:
For Board Meeting : ¥ 20,000/- per meeting
For Committee Meeting : ¥ 10,000/- per meeting

ii) Disclosure of Material Transactions and Pecuniary
Relationship

Other than those in the normal course of banking business,
the Bank has not entered into any materially significant
transaction with its promoters, directors or the management,
their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential
conflict with the interests of the Bank at large. There was no
pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive
director vis-a-vis the bank during the year.

It is an established practice in the Bank that Directors do not
take part in the deliberations of the Board and other Sub-
Committees of the Board, when matters relating to them or
to their relatives are discussed.

iii) Proceeds From Public issues, Right issues, Preferential
issues etc.

During the year under review, the Bank has raised the

ST SRt YT ST | Ufq IR e following capital by issue of Equity Shares and Tier-Il Bonds
2 faawuT (z1a%) wem | frtnaew | @ e #) g capital by quity :
30.09.2015 | syrer wreepre 12,70,04,655|  193.30 2455 anate of | particulars (Investors) | Namoer of |- Price per (?'},',"8‘,'2:6)
05.01.2016 | syeefiey Sftert ey fmy | 2,00,00,000 132.06 364 30.09.2015 | Government of India 12,70,04,655 193.30 2455
30.03.2016 | ey TR FRAIE 46,39,294 86.22 40 05.01.2016 | Life Insurance Corporation 2,00,00,000 132.06 364
Tt fear 30.03.2016 | General _Insurance_ 46,39,294 86.22 40
z 101482527 113.32 1150 Corporation of India
WA WER (e | 10,1462 7 Government of India 10,14,82527|  113.32 1150
T 30.03.2016 I TF) (Application money
* actT | staT dmr| 1,60,00,000 96.03 153.65 received on 30.03.2016)
T =Y * Life Insurance Corporation 1,60,00,000 96.03 153.65
31.03.2016 9T &%) (Application money received
1.12.201 0 e 10,00, on 31.03.2016)
’ f 0 18.52% e 2 s - 2025 : 30000 10.00.000 0% 31.12.2015 | 8.52% Tier 2 Bonds-2025 30000| 10,00,000 3000
F I 4 TE 2016 T EeT fRT MU -
. . . These shares were allotted on 4™ May 2016.
i FT YT FT & o0 TAT qoF T @l e

il o1 fassfaa T o fog gafia oo | qer 1l o wofies
329 Hfed Y agrE T T 39 STTT T SHHT STAN foRar |
iv. o o wie vawss, ot a1 o dunfrer mitenrt Ry SHterei
o % IR I T IS AR F Fefuq R aer W w6 <
wfcerer T @aT T |
v. Ot TweligteR fafema-2015 & fafem 40 (9) &1 mavaeRar
% FIER fFT T TR & TN AT FHA, 007, 3T faurs,
oA, TAHT T8 TAHIT & Tk e % T giaeet
o fafmg & Ty & STHERT & -9 SadTges ot 9fed 9
T B WIS § U AT UF UTE fAT ST § | A€ AT O SR
T % 30 fedil & iR feed 3k TIueE w1 ST sfEel IR
g €, % 99 A W IS T S 7 1

vi. & F T 9. € wd W/ meTE R /AeTg IR 16 feAE 31
feTeR, 2002 ST I & STAR APEIRT & Trer Fet wfTw s

The funds were raised with the primary objective of
augmenting Tier-1&ll Capital for strengthening Capital
Adequacy Ratio and for improving the long- term resources
of the Bank and the same were utilised for the said purpose.

iv. No penalties or strictures were imposed on the Bank by any of
the Stock Exchanges, SEBI or any Statutory Authority on any
matter relating to Capital Markets during the year under review.

V. As required under regulation 40(9) of the SEBI LODR
Regulations-2015, a certificate is obtained every six
months from a practising Company Secretary, with regard
to, inter alia, effecting transfer, transmission, sub-division,
consolidation, renewal and exchange of equity shares within
one month of the lodgement. The certificates are uploaded
on the web portals of BSE and NSE, where the equity shares
are listed, within 30 days of issuance.

vi. In terms of SEBI’s circular No.D&CC/FITTC/CIR-16 dated
December 31, 2002 a Reconciliation of capital Report is
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IR US F GUIUH U9 Sk % A @ e SRy/vew sfaadt
Ioft Wed Fore T F T R ST o TS % AT ST
FUH TT F B g U STHR W U SREE oramde
RO ot STt 71 39 GaY H S AT MR Hed o 99
WWW%EWEWﬁWWm%wh
3 ¥fEam & 3fEadt I Teieg T 2 |

vii. T H g % T HE fifae T T 7

viii. T FIETTeRT o Sk - WA TR i ST 985 28.09.2015
T ST BT T |

ix. Tod FRYTRT T URTET - 9 2015-16 % T deF o HRIERT
e qoT I &' YHA ¥ UET I F fau Fevmr @6
frefafad afereor gem fomar i -
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BOI X

conducted on a quarterly basis by a firm of practising company
secretaries, for the purpose of, inter alia, reconciliation of
the total admitted equity share capital with the depositaries
and in the physical form with the total issued/paid up equity
capital of Bank of India. Certificate issued in this regard is
placed before the Board of Directors and forwarded to BSE
and NSE, where the equity shares of Bank of India are listed.

vii. At present the Bank does not have any material subsidiary.

viii. Independent Directors Meeting — The separate meeting of
Independent Directors was held on 28.09.2015

ix.  Training of Non-Executive Directors — During the year 2015-
16 the Bank has provided the following training to Directors
to familiarize them with the nature of industry and business
mode of the Bank —

aE | TRl o W | GRM AT AWM |  UTGIehT At
11.2015 F | 37 3R T TR e it
20112015 S T
04.07.2015 | oft wisfiey IRTST | AEHTATE e fAevTehl T TS
03022016 | st wrsft R SRTST | Tt T Wﬁ%m‘raﬂ
X. §% % dFEEES -  http://www.bankofindia.co.in/english/
codeconduct.aspx T [ T 9fitss JEeE & AU TRy
Gfgar o ferar T R |

xi. e & fnEe & e ¥ qeiter swEr A T Rl
T4 d% % FIEE hitp://www.bankofindia.co.in/english/SEBI.
aspx T IR & T § 1

xii. G AT T oA ;. Gafyd T TS S o e S @ R @
I ¥ 1 G T oFed W 9 &1 AT # 95 % 99w httpy/
www.bankofindia.co.infenglish/SEBl.aspx ™ Urz fear T 2
T T8 o oo T foRge av TEg-18 & 3 B

xiii. TRgfE Afq - moy Fove @ @Rl T FENeE o w@)
Titgfier e TR gRT Fuifia & S € 1 ST WIE e & g
i1 feftor wRd S 9o & Ty e TWeid % SfFER BT ¢

W - 9e ¢

fargt qen orefanfier faxig wRomw  (sETwifym  fRg  wifafus

AETRTERT FT Wfd Feter % sTeAed) qen wemifad anfte g

IS & MR g/ faoiy Roe/FrAl<re T/ fasme T

H, AT H(EART W) FeRTe/ eI /AR /3T He R § aor fe=<t

& TV T/ F FRTIIT g3 | URUT S Sk o JTHRT www,

bankofindia.co.in T s yeffra feram war € | e Frawent @it TE

e off S % JEEEe W STere B |

Tt qo Gelag R R AEVIHRAIAR, o 3% Ifear 7 Wik
TS & 99 Uidell § SAiers e qe 31 YOG HTee il © |

fereiiar sheisT : 1 3T, 2016 &
EEd
am‘gl%mg m% 24 7%, 2016
20 o afie STH-TT o7 foieh, T, T , 2016 3HTE 3.00
AT
, " B89,
-400 051
qrfer fard a1 IwoT 18 S, 2016 T
T} &g A Y fafer , q
EH %%‘?’T{mzl%m 14
Treft e e <Rt Sifa feft 8 S[TE, 2016
ki) [ T STorETRIfeT oo o | T &
T2 m & %ﬁgrlm 45

. Name of
Date Name of Directors Institute Name of Course

27.11.2015 to | Dr. R. L. Bishnoi Excellent Corporate Governance Summit
28.11.2015 Enablers ‘Gatekeepers of Governance’
04.07.2015 | Shri Sanjiv Kumar ICAI Round Table Interface of CA

Arora Directors
03.02.2016 | Shri Sanjiv Kumar Excellence Developing Discerning

Arora Enablers Directors
X. Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management is

posted on Bank's website — http://www.bankofindia.
co.in/english/codeconduct.aspx

xi.  Whistle Blower Policy in terms of CVC guidelines has been
formulated. The same is posted Bank’s website — http://
www.bankofindia.co.in/english/SEBI.aspx

xii. Related Policy transaction — The Related party transactions
are reported to Audit Committee. The Bank’s pohc on Related
Party transaction is posted Bank’s website —
bankofindia.co.in/english/SEBl.aspx. The detalls of
related party transactions are as detailed under AS-18.

xiii. Remuneration Policy - The remuneration of the Managing
Director & CEO, Executive Directors is fixed by the
Government of India. Salary of the other staff members is as
per the tripartite agreement of the IBA.

Means of Communication :

The quarterly and half-yearly financial results (unaudited but
subject to limited review by the Statutory Auditors) and audited
Annual results were published in the Economic Times/Business
Standard/ Financial Express /Business Line in English, Sakal /
Navshakti/Lokmat/ Apla Mahanagar in Marathi (Regional
language) and Navbharat Times/Navbharat in Hindi. The results
were also displayed on the Bank’s website at www.bankofindia.
co.in. The presentations made to institutional investors are also
available on Bank’s website

As required by SEBI and in the Listing Agreements, Bank of
India, files its financial and other information online on their web
portals of the stock exchange.

Financial Calendar : From 1st April, 2016 :

Board Meeting for considering Annual 24t
Audited Accounts of Bank of India and
recommendation of dividend

Date, Time, Venue of 20" AGM

, May, 2016

14" July, 2016. At 3.00 PM.
Bank of India Auditorium,
Star House, Bandra-Kurla
Complex,

Mumbai 400 051.

Posting of Annual Report By 18" June 2016

Book Closure dates 11" July 2016 to 14"

July 2016

Last Date for receipt of proxy forms 8" July 2016

Board Meeting for considering Within 45 days of the

Un-audited result for first 3 quarters relevant quarter.
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Tk TSt -&gjﬁw . Listing on Stock Exchanges

. St . N 3 3 tor TEES o e The shares of the Bank are listed on The BSE Ltd. and The
i % i ﬂﬂ'sc N ., e National Stock Exchange of India Limited. The stock scrip codes
far. & gefteRToT foma T 2 | Wier Ry wrs fHTIeR &

are as follows:

e seed . (o) 532149/BANKINDIA The BSE Ltd. (BSE) 532149/ BANKINDIA

. . o < BANKINDIA EQ National Stock Exchange of India BANKINDIA EQ

I T TR S Sfeer for. () Limited (NSE)

TS A INE084A01016 ISIN Number INEO84A01016
waﬁeﬁﬁmﬁ?ﬁﬁaﬂ‘ 2016-17 é;ﬁrlqaﬁ-m"uzﬂm Annual listing fee for 2016-17 has been paid to both of the

TTE ST ST ST T T stock exchanges.

¥ob T THT-THT I g=ws/fedaT & w9 F yuftad afe (e | w

The Bank has issued Non Convertible Bonds in the nature of
Promissory Notes / Debentures (Tier | & Il capital) from time to

Tsft) SR ferdr &1 3T et =R FETER @ time. The relevant details thereof are as under:
3 i < TS - oo | U e 11 i F R 31.03.2016 BANK OF INDIA BOND — TIER | and TIER Il CAPITAL
POSITION AS ON 31.03.2016
3RSl
_s”';:f(; Fphy = o PARTICULARS OF THE ISSUE Tgﬁf&g aﬁgﬁ“ﬁg" .
(X in Crores)
1 |3.00% diairaTs ST - 1x - 2016 8.00% BOI SERIES — IX —2016 200.00 | INE084A09100
2 |9.80% iiremé s@em - X - 2023 9.80% BOI SERIES — X - 2023 1000.00 | INE0B4A08037
3 |080% damen® gwer - XI - 2023 9.80% BOI SERIES — XI — 2023 500.00 | INEO84A08045
4 |g 5% drafremé g - XI - 2025 52% BOI SERIES XI1-2025 3000.00 | INEOB4A0B060
5 |9 35% sm freme |1 s - | 2016 9.35% UPPER TIER Il SERIES—I-2016 73200 | INE084A09118
6 |11.15% s fraw || S@e - Il - 2018 | 11-15% UPPER TIER Il SERIES-II- 2018 500.00 | INEO84A09159
7 |8.45% & o 11 e - I -2019 8.45% UPPER TIER Il SERIES-1I-2019 500.00 | INE084A09175
8 |3.50% o frem Il Si@el - IV 2019  |8:50% UPPER TIER Il SERIES-IV-2019 500.00 | INEOB4A09183
9 8.54% a7 fo=x Il m -V -2020 8.54% UPPER TIER Il SERIES-V-2020 1000.00 INEO84A09209
10 |g 489% a7t frow || Si@el - VI -2020  |8:48% UPPER TIER Il SERIES-VI-2020 1000.00 | INE084A09217
1 |10 55% st aie- dae | 10.55% IPDI Bonds-Series | 400.00 | INE084A09126
12 110.45% STETETeTE aiE- e | 10.45% IPDI Bonds-Series I 100.00 INE084A09134
13 |10.40% smédrent ate- @ il 10.40% IPDI Bonds-Series Ili 155.00 | INE084A09142
14 |5 90% sméddren ate- g@ar IV 8.90% IPDI Bonds-Series IV 400.00 | INE084A09167
15 9.00% mm e m \V; 9.00% IPDI Bonds-Series V 325.00 INEO84A09191
16 19.05% 3]-'-5‘111@’1-3:‘-]—5‘ Tie- m VI 9.05% IPDI Bonds-Series VI 300.00 INE084A09225
17 |11.00% st frome | e | 11.00% Additional Tier | Series | 2500.00 | INEOB4A08052
HA TOTAL 13,112.00

= Tt Siel o7 TvNT Wi e T fa. § iR feRar T T All these bonds are listed on National Stock Exchange of India
o T Wi TS @7 9§ 2015-16 WﬁTﬁ'm“‘ﬂc'_m" a7eT e 21 Ltd and the Bank has paid the Annual listing fee for 2015-2016

to the Stock Exchange.
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T ot frerfror Credit Ratings

@"Fﬁ E{"TTI'Q e Agency A:si:g:g d
WW BRI RE I e %_g fem HSTem - 2 Corporate Governance Rating by ICRA CGR-2
TE T FA () a3 / -3 Moody’s Investor Service (Moody’s) Baa3 / P-3
e T IR (@ iz ) Hisftem - 2 Standard & Poor’s (S&P) BB(+)B
srfee Tt o far for. (wfieems) RILGLEL Credit Analysis & Research Limited (CARE) CARE AA-
Wﬁ* S SRR 7Y R Senr ST shfee e CARE AA- Investment Information and Credit Rating MAA+
T (TREY Agency (ICRA) for Term Deposit Programme
a5 &g e TRt S spfee T T (sTiemY) MaAs Investment Information and Credit Rating ICRA AA-
it (g~ sigw =g SS+ Agency (ICRA) for Bonds
forerareh 3o sfem m fer - i@ 29 FremgaTR T+ CRISIL Limited — For Bonds AA+
WemRamTgeTita (fFfaenfe.- SHRvRT & yam T+ Brickwork Ratings India Pvt Limited-For Bonds BWR AA-
T &g CRISIL Limited — For Certificate of Deposits Al+

JIERl AT STTTehTT:

S & TR HT -3 I T ¥ How o ( feRe) wW F foA
ST ®1 S T IeRT F STt & faw A FAeumRt gen g
yfayfa fraamm @, @) @ w=EE e dEn (e ) o

Dematerialisation of Shares

The Bank’s shares are being traded compulsorily in Demat
form only. The Bank has entered into agreements with both
the Depositories viz. National Securities Depositories Ltd.
(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL) for
dematerialization of shares.

(dreiTaTe) & T R A
5 ~ . ; Frar Srerdh Particulars of shares in Demat and Physical form held by the
T 31/03/2016 FT s T S ® Al T shareholders as of 31/03/2016 are as under:
SRT FETER R
JIETehR! hi TE&TT IR Sht G PIECENiET st %
Hrétoauer CDSL 71011 574035372 70.30
TEIEETA NSDL 124674 222366801 27.23
b iyl 102154 20150291 2.47
Fo Total 297839 816552464 100.00
FIEnTaT et 9 =9I 31.03.2016 Shareholding Pattern as on 31.03.2016
PERUTeR! Y| PRI |Sraeniar| wfes g e | Wi 3’: £
YRR Tt Category of Shareholder e e % qed Frad Gy
ot bl Number of Number of % of Shares under R %
Shareholders Shares Holding Lock in % of Shares
under lock in
HHT TWHR () Central Government (Promoters) 1 555372168 68.01 | 555372168 68.01
BIAA W/?E"Taﬂﬁ‘ Mutual Funds / UTI 43 6434935 0.79 _ _
ERREESIYEED Financial Institutions / Banks 37 2456003 0.30 - -
ElIERIERIl Insurance Companies 33 138044889 16.91 24639294 3.02
HRIRS frem Bodies Corporate 2062 12970710 1.59 = =
Tehet Ak Individuals 293083 60912788 7.46 = -
a3 e Non Resident Indians/ OCB 2457 3231002 0.40 - -
faesft geemTe frevTes Foreign Institutional Investors 65 19037450 233 _ _
IR N EIREENED Foreign Portfolio Investors 47 17646636 216 _ _
foesh ¥ Foreign Banks 1 16623 0.00 _ _
T Trust 10 429260 0.05 = =
hHel Total 297839 816552464 100 | 580011462 71.03
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Shareholding of persons (Public) holding more than 1% of the

total number of shares.

IR Skt wEE %
JIEReeh <Rl TH Name of the Shareholder Number of T ®
Shares Bl ing
WA Stra s B Life Insurance Corporation of India 119281603 14.61
JIIRETIaT <Rt Wfgawur e famien 31 W=, 2016 :- Distribution of Shareholdings as on 31t March, 2016:-
&R Sfareret IRl ehl W No of Equity Shares held - hiallo - ShE(ES
AT Nos. afavTa % age HEAT Nos. AfavTa % age
500 TF Upto 500 280087 94.04 34691656 4.25
501 ¥ 1000 T 501 to 1000 10775 3.62 8138574 1.00
1001 ¥ 5000 T 1001 to 5000 5874 1.97 12143487 1.48
5001 T 10000 TF 5001 to 10000 555 0.19 4006401 0.49
VT HE/HAT : Share Price/Volume :

TSR | Wfee 9 § 359 @ 9 4G (@1eyH) U6 IR o oH-SF @i

The monthly high and low quotation and

the volume of Shares

AT AR - traded on NSE are as under:-
. YIEW o @H-3F i AT

arafer Period ms Lowe st?? Volur%eatc’)(fa ghare
31'3?*[, 2015 April, 2015 233.20 194.05 52401280
g, 2015 May, 2015 225.80 188.00 65614351
S, 2015 June, 2015 199.00 168.10 53226009
S, 2015 July, 2015 186.90 147.60 60456141
ST, 2015 August, 2015 188.25 131.40 87317122
fqer, 2015 September, 2015 145.70 126.00 70648721
TR, 2015 October, 2015 149.00 130.45 43326741
T, 2015 November, 2015 138.85 123.45 53004205
fege, 2015 December, 2015 132.20 113.25 45251771
SR, 2016 January, 2016 117.75 90.00 63961698
Wﬁ, 2016 February, 2016 105.40 80.10 92009190
. 2016 March, 2016 100.15 84.05 72505993
T2 31.03.2016 i WG 5 Te A Closing Price as on 31.03.2016 % 97.05 (TITHE)(NSE)
AR SRR (7 IRRI T STENRA) Market Capitalisation F 7924.64 FUE Crore

U ST gieat st gorn § s e
Performance in comparison to Broad Based Indices
TS ¥ de AT Sfea v IR diews ¥ ¥ oifw ghear w1 vraT Tew

Bank of India Share Price on NSE
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Wich TEES % HY AT FARX S V@ & IIER FHaRe e
TTet o SAFETE STy % I ¥ Wafud S o Fifaryes o
TeehT % ST ST SEIOTGT Herr femar T R |

rfaml/ - erframt srgeit st srguTeE

o T Yot Eag, FIR-2015 H TG | F 9-3 & e Sfoettad
frefataa sifrard sravaehdrsii 1 STque foam 71
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Certificate of compliance of mandatory stipulations of
Corporate Governance

The certificate issued by the practising company secretary,
regarding compliance of mandatory stipulations of corporate
governance in terms of the listing agreement with the Stock
Exchange is attached.

Compliance of Mandatory / Non Mandatory Requirements.

The Bank has complied with the following Discretionary
Requirement as mentioned under Part —E of Schedule Il of SEBI
Listing Regulations- 2015.

h.
g T arfamed sgmd FHraaaT T
Sr. Non Mandatory requirements Status of implementation
No.
T | a1E - o X e ey St o @ U SR T A | ST o Ue ShAIeieh o1 § 31K ek H SeRT gk e € |
ERCERCD ot g | The Chairman’s Position is a Non- Executive and he is having a
The Board - A non executive Chairman may be entitled to | SeParate office in the Bank.
maintain a Chairman'’s office at the company’s expense.
2 | yrRumeRt T AfaeR- o ¥ WA § weel weast o | fw/arie i faevr we e e T ofR Siugd @ i
IrTeT gfeq faxita wEfseT @ srefarfier Sovm SERUNT ®T | S § SK SR ¥ N1V 1 S € 97 S 1 Jese W R
IS ST Fehelt B I T ST € | 37T STAHREhT ShT T BT Tt Soft STeft
Shareholder’s Rights- A half-yearly declaration of financial | The quarterly/year to date/ Annual Financial Results are sent
performance including summary of the significant events in last | to NSE & BSE & published in Newspapers and placed on
six- months, may be sent to shareholders. Bank’s website including highlights. As such, information to
Shareholders is not sent individually.
3 | orEr wier o ¥ sviifad (@) - GEiaS TR STEENTG | S o aifies faxit faeRT SrEeifue o e 9 % q 2 |
@ T3 TF o Gy T fqator St ST St T AUUT =7 | The bank’s Annual Financial Statements are with unmodified
W%I audit opinion.
Modified Opinion (s) in Audit Report —The listed entity may
move towards a regime of financial statements with unmodified
audit opinion.
4 | oremg we WS & YU UT - TlOw G Ay U Y | S O U9 g UT ¢ |
eI 1 g& Fruers AfGRT % Ug % fAU S e 1 | The Bank is having this position.
SAfhaT T 19T T FehaT 2 |
Separate Posts of Chairperson and Chief Executive Officer.
The listed entity may appoint Separate persons to the post of
Chairperson and Managing Director or Chief executive officer.
€ & eyt & fAT T 3Tt 3K ¥ For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
— AN
T 3T 29 @y—ef,ﬁﬁ
M (Fta 3Tm) Place : Mumbai (Melwin Rego
1 14.06.2016 Tay freves @ wiEet Date : 14.06.2016 Managing Director & CEO
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SHITRE JTTET YUTTeT UT THTOTTS
AU

deh a1t fsan

W 8y [Ht-5,50 =Ateq
WIS FeAt T

iz (IH)

qag-400 051

T 31 W 2016 1 GO fOxig 9 & AU TE Wik TeES %
e fafes ot e i, fafies (@i Teee) & T g gee
PN F TS 49 F T8 HIIRZ IMGT JOTEA T 97eft, fSehT Soore et
(GEHEIT ATA TE Wohad STavaeRany) fafee, 2015 @ fafwm 17-
27, 46 T ST V o FEUET § AT T €, F S & THIOiEHT
& WS § o 31w e (‘ff g Shot”) & weft oa erferar @b
e TR

FHRE IGT FOTA HT 7T HT SCH Joed T (TR 1 g9l S
HIIRE I JOC T It F e w1 gAfET w7 & fow o o
3fEa SRT SIS TS I T IUF FHrEeE qo Wi off | I%
THTTS 7 7 9T & ook ki SrgETEar o STATET § 3T T € e g
ek T SHAT AT TUTETICTT ¥ Fee ¥ HatEd g

TR T H IR TH A SR % SER 3R 7 fau M e &
IR TH T T ¥ fF T oo fHRT M G R SR
TeteRtoT fafmi o SUR S ¥ SRS WIEA JUICT vt T [0
ferar 1

o o o s o
(METTgaTE fafeTe wTE S2007MH094000)
Tt afgar

THFUEHT : 6804
T 7488

WI'H:
feTie: 03.05.2016
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Members

Bank of India

Star House, C-5, 'G' Block,
Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East)

Mumbai 400 051

We have examined all relevant records of Bank of India (“the
Bank/Company”) for the purpose of certifying compliances of
conditions of Corporate Governance under the Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement and the Corporate Governance provisions as
specified in the provisions of Regulation 17-27, 46 and Schedule
V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation,2015 and entered into with National Stock Exchange
of India Ltd and Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (Stock
Exchanges) for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2016.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the
responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Bank for
ensuring the compliances of conditions of Corporate governance.
This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability
of the bank nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Bank has
complied with the conditions of corporate governance as
stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement and Listing
Regulations.

For R.S. Padia & Associates
Company Secretaries
(ICSI Unique Code S2007MH094000)

Rajshree Padia
FCS:6804
CP: 7488

Place: Mumbai
Date:03.05.2016
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Higei/Hiuw s yuTuiichoT

e Tea

I,
oo : af 2015-16 WG TAOHERTIT

eft (geftars eifae $fiK Jeha SMavashan) o, 2015 T SEET 11 % o ot
% oy 9¢ fafEm 17 (8) F STIUR &7 TSR FHI0 e & foF -

% FH A 2015-16 ¥ foRa faewor X Tere waTe faeRor Y et w1 ® iR
T TR S fa9m & oTgEN

i o Tl @i i ®Y § e faexor % A s i
e deT T BIST T § AT SHH HIS T Fe € A uW
feIf T et &

i, A gl oo fremeRe dF ) TafaEl T g€ e Sfaw
Tt € ofR ¥ adu oraie wrehl, o] frewt ok fafwer o
FTIEH HRA T |

@ TN e SEer oK faam & oER, d% T of % dRW @

T T HLA T |

7. W faxa RO 'Y e FEw S T U EEd $ et o

foia RaféT & wafu 9o o Sffafer (0T fageq ot JTgehiar o

TR BT TR HT0 § ST T e Femvi & oftered sterer

fstre & ol &7 Weped, afg F1E 1, oREn Wi T i The wiAfd %

g o 2 fger a1 F g ST € SR § T S GURA o yAee §

T A 33T § AT FEH ISTAT ST FEAIet 2 |

T e wE S S T S T g e
i. o & SR fereii R o siiaies fesor § eyt aRiads

ii. o % R orareR A F weeyl iRad 3R TR yeRed fadig
foeroT whifewforE # femar T B 1

i, e feeh oS sdrEmgt @ e SRt el € o faEd meee
areran et R w0 S & sriafer freor § weeql g @

CEO / CFO Certification

Board of Directors,
Bank of India,
Mumbai

Dear Sir,

Re: CEO/CFO Certification for the year 2015-16

Pursuant to Regulation 17 (8) read with Part B, Schedule Il of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
we hereby certify that:

a. We have reviewed financial statement and the cash flow
statement for the year 2015-16 and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief:

i These statements do not contain any materially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading:

ii. These statements together present a true and fair view
of the Bank’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the Bank during the year which
are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Bank’s code of
conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining
internal controls for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the
Bank pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosedto
the auditors and the Audit Committee deficiencies in the
design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which
we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take
to rectify these deficiencies.

d. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee.

i Significant changes in internal control over financial
reporting during the year.

ii. Significant changes in accounting policies during the
year and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements and

iii. Instances of significant fraud of which we have
become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of
the management or an employee having a significant

T IS HHART I B | role in the Bank’s internal control system over financial
. . reporting.
Fd dek ATH gfear
For Bank of India

@/ &/ Sd/- Sd/-
(ﬁq. uuT) (ﬁal%ﬁr i"‘ﬁ‘) (Jain Bhushan) (Melwyn Rego)
. . Chief Financial Officer Managing Director & CEO

T o sfuerrt EECRECNER IS , 9na
. . Place: Mumbai Date: 24th May, 2016

I : gaE feaTes 24 7 2016
T hTEUTere: STfereh T gRT o

S T Toft FrRETRT ST HR FeUR & g eteeReT Gfear freffa @b g,
ST O §% 1 J99Ee W U R T #)1 FRYe o SR g
T 31 W 2016 T YA o AT SR Gfedm o S i IE F 2

@/ @/
(ST yyuT) (FreferT 1)
e fomita stferery EECAECN G R )
T ;G

fetier 24 =€ 2016

DECLARATION BY CEO

The Bank has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the directors and
Core Management of the Bank, the text of which is posted on the
Bank’s website. The Directors and Core Management have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct for the financial year ended
31 March, 2016.

Sd/- Sd/-
(Jain Bhushan) (Melwyn Rego)
Chief Financial Officer Managing Director & CEO
Place: Mumbai

Date:24" May, 2016
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T U ST 1 F g1 @t 3Mfe sht g fagiaren & et faawon
AT 31 UTH 2016%hT deh ATt TEAT AT U g U=t
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YT T orEr o
Teet ThfeRd
feraTor e I forra o e A fama ok
31.3.2016  31.3.2015  31.3.2016  31.3.2015
o i e
gt HECIES 81,729 66,565 81,729 66,565
sty fafer st sifegiw wifaferes smeferd ffer 708,688 708,688 708,688 708,688
Uit aTrfar fafy 897,815 592,176 891,455 580,546
TR HifHeEm 881,178 620,430 889,338 628,590
T 3T e eyt ffyr 1,156,815 1,156,815 1,269,526 1,267,895
HFAHEAS fed 9,800 16,793
SICRE R IERCICRRIERVIN (624,868) - (636,535) -
T TG AT I STeGT T 130,365 - 130,365 -
ELusel AT STHRTSTET 2,351,707 2,147,565 2,364,654 2,168,366
eI S SR 10,920,744 9,713,367 10,935,962 9,725,553
Hrafer STHRIRTET 38,028,001 41,329,731 38,271,631 41,554,311
JUR IRA H YR
@) IR o d% ¥ 975,500 208,168 975,500 208,168
@) FFIRY 323,539 277,618 322,456 279,567
(M o wenelt ofik wSifeEt ¥ 1,297,390 1,544,319 1,297,390 1,544,319
IRT F X T IR 2,511,885 1,975,609 2,514,982 1,977,814
ST AT AT UL <7 faa 116,049 111,241 116,322 111,458
I HETAT THETSH (Faer) . - ; B
U AT 227,413 266,840 228,882 268,631
BIECAC IR G R I 228,016 236,524 229,962 236,902
SR T I (FFarer) 0 66,899 90 66,899
) 779,427 847,222 1,060,726 1,117,409
et ISt 3R A SnfeEr 60,991,393 61,869,776 61,662,923 62,528,474
wierT fiwd de ® TeRdt 3T
v iyt
AeRt B 9T ST TIT UT AT e WA § dhl § 9 3,396,161 2,717,003 3,421,372 2,749,838
AT U AT &
TR T AT T 376 AT 9 LT 383,440 570,384 383,628 199,585
IR & FTET I 600,000 0 600,000 -
frawr IRa | 5,534,528 3,980,635 5,545,472 3,999,774
() LT fersgfeat 10,358,618 10,199,492 10,446,183 10,269,756
(@) 3= STgAIfeT wfasfaar 0 116 19,816 17,542
(M) IR 88,288 121,884 166,583 209,205
(@) fesr 3T o 551,404 771,820 601,484 799,266
(8) TN ST/ Yerae hufar 50,101 48,638 127,137 121,581
SER 312,666 345,222 349,548 405,887
YA & a1 523,815 492,032 551,340 496,316
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Statement containing salient features of Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account

Abridged Balance Sheet of Bank of India as on March 31, 2016 )
Amt in ¥ Lakhs

Standalone Consolidated

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
31.3.2016 31.3.2015 31.3.2016 31.3.2015

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

Capital Equity 81,729 66,565 81,729 66,565

Reserves & Surplus Statutory Reserves 708,688 708,688 708,688 708,688
Capital Reserves 897,815 592,176 891,455 580,546
Share Premium 881,178 620,430 889,338 628,590
Revenue & Other Reserves 1,156,815 1,156,815 1,269,526 1,267,895
Minority Interest 9,800 16,793
Balance in Profit & Loss A/c (624,868) - (636,535) -
Share application Money pending for 130,365 - 130,365 -
allotment

Deposits Demand Deposits 2,351,707 2,147,565 2,364,654 2,168,366
Savings Bank Deposits 10,920,744 9,713,367 10,935,962 9,725,553
Term Deposits 38,028,001 41,329,731 38,271,631 41,554,311

Borrowings Borrowings in India
(a) from Reserve Bank of India 975,500 208,168 975,500 208,168
(b) from other banks 323,539 277,618 322,456 279,567
(c) from other institutions and agencies 1,297,390 1,544,319 1,297,390 1,544,319
Borrowings outside India 2,511,885 1,975,609 2,514,982 1,977,814

Other Liabilities & Provisions Bills Payable 116,049 111,241 116,322 111,458
Inter-office Adjustments (net) - - - -
Interest Accrued 227,413 266,840 228,882 268,631
Provisions towards Standard Assets 228,016 236,524 229,962 236,902
Deferred Tax Liability (net) 0 66,899 90 66,899
Others 779,427 847,222 1,060,726 1,117,409
TOTAL CAPITAL & LIABILITIES 60,991,393 61,869,776 61,662,923 62,528,474
ASSETS

Cash & Balance with Reserve 3,396,161 2,717,003 3,421,372 2,749,838

Bank of India

Balance with banks & money  Balance with banks in India 383,440 570,384 383,628 199,585

at call & short notice
Money at call & short notice in India 600,000 - 600,000 =
Balances outside India 5,534,528 3,980,635 5,545,472 3,999,774

Investments In India
(a) Government Securities 10,358,618 10,199,492 10,446,183 10,269,756
(b) Other approved securities 0 116 19,816 17,542
(c) Shares 88,288 121,884 166,583 209,205
(d) Debentures & Bonds 551,404 771,820 601,484 799,266
(e) Subsidiaries and/or Joint ventures 50,101 48,638 127,137 121,581
(f) Others 312,666 345,222 349,548 405,887
Outside India 523,815 492,032 551,340 496,316
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T U 3T Y I g1 WaT fe ekt g fagiwarsit ¥ e faawor
JT 31 UTH 2016 <hT ek 31T ZFEaT oAt Wiw g o=t

YT T A o
T TfeRa
feraor e I fame ot ey fema ok
31.3.2016 31.3.2015 31.3.2016 31.3.2015
st URa U 523,815 492,032 551,340 496,316
(@) TR et 3T agTgha foet 558,091 813,459 558,091 813,459
(@) e SN, RS X A WAEAET 11,395,962 13,454,764 11,395,962 13,454,764
(M  gmEty w 12,935,485 13,819,771 12,935,985 13,820,122
T o aTeX 11,029,357 12,114,560 11,240,151 12,350,591
EpciEse 848,031 588,553 857,285 591,449
=T snfet AR HETAT TR ( fae) 218,061 30,056 218,057 30,056
Iufad &A= 264,606 250,831 268,958 254,306
A T § TST HT/ET T H1 T T ((Fae) 396,217 532,891 396,318 532,897
STIRTT Y e (Fere) 277,757 12,992 278,186 13,447
Tt & e W stfmfed A-afeT snfeEr - - - -
3T 1,268,805 1,004,676 1,301,367 1,026,285
Her snfeat 60,991,393 61,869,776 61,662,923 62,528,474
SATeh TIeh ST % & g T i %0 & §Y F WiaR T8 113,512 115,931 113,512 115,931
ferar T
T g faf e dfgerstt & SRoT THan 26,721,335 7,103,514 26,724,636 27,034,803
YEIHT Y IR F < T TRAT 3,448,818 3,097,781 3,470,290 3,112,997
T, TSTeh ST 37 Sy 2,218,795 3,901,026 2,223,589 3,901,266
I 7 S fow oo oenftieh ®Y Y e e 2,878,473 3,231,894 2,874,310 3,244,314
el ok forg faer 35,380,932 2,641,239 2,690,210 2,642,018
EIREECE) etfer T far ot yrat T 0 TS N T FiehT TRTEU EERCL)
G Padmanabhan Melwyn Rego B P Sharma R P Marathe R A Sankara Narayanan Jain Bhushan
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Statement containing salient features of Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account
Abridged Balance Sheet of Bank of India as on March 31, 2016

Amt in ¥ Lakhs

Standalone Consolidated
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
31.3.2016 31.3.2015 31.3.2016 31.3.2015
Advances In India
(a) Bills purchased & discounted 558,091 813,459 558,091 813,459
(b) Cash Credit, overdraft & loans repayable 11,395,962 13,454,764 11,395,962 13,454,764
on demand
(c) Term Loans 12,935,485 13,819,771 12,935,985 13,820,122
Outside India 11,029,357 12,114,560 11,240,151 12,350,591
Fixed Assets 848,031 588,553 857,285 591,449
Other Assets Inter Office Adjustments(net) 218,061 30,056 218,057 30,056
Interest Accrued 264,606 250,831 268,958 254,306
Tax paid in advance / at source 396,217 532,891 396,318 532,897
Deferred Tax Assets (net) 277,757 12,992 278,186 13,447
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction - - - -
of claims
Others 1,268,805 1,004,676 1,301,367 1,026,285
TOTAL ASSETS 60,991,393 61,869,776 61,662,923 62,528,474
Contingent liabilities Claims against the banks not acknowledged 113,512 115,931 113,512 115,931
as debts
Liability on account of outstanding forward 26,721,335 7,103,514 26,724,636 27,034,803
exchange contracts
Guarantees given on account of constituents 3,448,818 3,097,781 3,470,290 3,112,997
Acceptances, endorsements &  other 2,218,795 3,901,026 2,223,589 3,901,266
obligations
Other items for which the bank is 2,878,473 3,231,894 2,874,310 3,244,314
contingently liable
Bills for collection 35,380,932 2,641,239 2,690,210 2,642,018
EiREEIEE) retferT W far ot gt I TS N T FiehT TRTEUH W 9w
G Padmanabhan Melwyn Rego B P Sharma R P Marathe R A Sankara Narayanan Jain Bhushan
e EECRECHCRC RS ) T T T fadi sifuery
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TAT 31 WTE 2016 h! ek 31Tt SFSAT vt Wiy oy T g1 @rar

T 2 et ®
Tehet wufera
faawor e A ferma =t e A foma &
31.3.2016  31.3.2015  31.3.2016  31.3.2015

AT

st s it/ ot ™ 3,037,090 3,167,816 3,058,267 3,187,818
fraett 895,213 939,991 897,614 942,375
AT fiord o o U 9w AR ok o 212,094 214,325 217,922 217,434
3T ok Fferat
3= 35,249 20,859 35,481 20,860

3T I e, fafme 3 caett 140,350 161,002 141,507 162,137
ottt fasht T Faet @y 74,955 93,094 75,493 93,481
gf, e IR I SmfEEr & foshl W e 0 0 40 2
Ik
fafma SRRl W faa A 66,207 68,642 67,006 69,423
STNTTET/uE /A T SR F A 1,744 4,722 1,662 4,722
anfe o ®9 F o
fafqer s 81,998 95,810 81,454 98,043
T 3 4,544,901 4,766,261 4,576,446 4,796,295
e

= foha =T =T SHRIET 7T 2,692,747 2,892,141 2,709,782 2,904,988
TS RsTd s/ e S SURT 0 191,767 161,407 192,079 161,941
3 122,670 155,076 122,670 155,076

fare™ = FHHARET T YA 1R 7% o wrarem 535,724 498,582 540,359 503,130
fepran e 3fiT farsTett 63,929 59,835 65,701 61,390
TIT R @ A 7,700 7,764 7,793 7,842
fomme 3T =R 4,095 10,993 4,199 11,094
S ot FE W TERE 28,626 28,542 28,996 29,108
feYTht &1 B, 9 IR =T 32 15 309 233
T ST UREsh! Hied T IRewl H 6,723 5,154 6,827 5,249
AR =
fafy gure 2,592 2,825 2,659 3,118
T I, AR, IfAwH fe 9,729 8,414 10,273 8,824
T 3R @-EE 6,308 6,295 6,442 6,447
EiEi 39,559 35,943 37,220 32,825
3= 229,136 144,498 231,722 150,080

T ST STeH EHaTT a9l W qeagT™ o TaH 35,073 (5,040) 35,073 (5,040)
ITSTeR ST o foTT srarem 1,410,192 522,743 1,440,575 523,164
e 3Mf&El o fag Jraem (12,840) 40,860 (12,755) 40,922
3T (3T HT BISHT ) (49,787) 10,709 (49,820) 10,728
el ST TUT TG 5,323,978 4,586,755 5,380,106 4,611,120




dek a1t Ef$at / BANK OF INDIA

@FWETHEFW / Abridged Annual Report 2015-16

\
BOI X

Abridged Profit & Loss Account of Bank of India for the year ended March 31, 2016

Amt in ¥ Lakhs

Standalone Consolidated
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
31.3.2016 31.3.2015 31.3.2016 31.3.2015

INCOME

Interest Earned On advances/bills 3,037,090 3,167,816 3,058,267 3,187,818
On investments 895,213 939,991 897,614 942,375
On balances with RBI and inter bank funds 212,094 214,325 217,922 217,434
Others 35,249 20,859 35,481 20,860

Other Income Commission, Exchange & Brokerage 140,350 161,002 141,507 162,137
Net profit on sale of investments 74,955 93,094 75,493 93,481
Net profit on sale of land building & other 0 0 40 2
assets
Net profit on Exchange Transactions 66,207 68,642 67,006 69,423
Income by way of dividends etc. from 1,744 4,722 1,662 4,722
subsidiaries/companies and/or JVs abroad/
in India
Miscellaneous Income 81,998 95,810 81,454 98,043
TOTAL INCOME 4,544,901 4,766,261 4,576,446 4,796,295
EXPENDITURE

Interest Expended On Deposits 2,692,747 2,892,141 2,709,782 2,904,988
On RBl/Inter bank borrowings 191,767 161,407 192,079 161,941
Others 122,670 155,076 122,670 155,076

Operating expenses Payment & provision for employees 535,724 498,582 540,359 503,130
Rent Taxes & Lighting 63,929 59,835 65,701 61,390
Printing & Stationery 7,700 7,764 7,793 7,842
Advertisement & Publicity 4,095 10,993 4,199 11,094
Depreciation on Bank's property 28,626 28,542 28,996 29,108
Director's fees, Allowances & Expenses 32 15 309 233
Auditors fees, expenses incl. branch auditors 6,723 5,154 6,827 5,249
Law Charges 2,592 2,825 2,659 3,118
Postage, Telegrams, Telephones, etc. 9,729 8,414 10,273 8,824
Repairs & Maintenance 6,308 6,295 6,442 6,447
Insurance 39,559 35,943 37,220 32,825
Others 229,136 144,498 231,722 150,080

Provisions & Contigencies Provision for Depreciation on Investments 35,073 (5,040) 35,073 (5,040)
Provision towards non performing assets 1,410,192 522,743 1,440,575 523,164
Provision towards standard assets (12,840) 40,860 (12,755) 40,922
Others (excluding income taxes) (49,787) 10,709 (49,820) 10,728
TOTAL EXPENSES AND PROVISIONS 5,323,978 4,586,755 5,380,106 4,611,120
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JOAT 31 WTE 2016 <hi Aok AT SFSAT ahT Wi o9 T 1T @rar

TfyT 3 et §
e TfeRa
fererar wITe] o o = e s fermar ad
31.3.2016 31.3.2015 31.3.2016 31.3.2015
T Ud o1 / g (779,077) 179,506 (803,661) 185,175
=] FHT 147,110 7,077 147,143 8,945
ST HT (317,265) 1,536 (317,306) 1,397
ST T TATS/ET (608,921) 170,892 (633,497) 174,833
AR chufEl W el - - 5,906 26,647
(7)) =T fewan
STEEe fed Ten S § 7@ 9 (608,921) 170,892 (627,592) 201,480
®q TR fae e/ 71
U~ STUHEH Ted = = (7,166) 189
9 & fau o &1 FHfea fHaa (608,921) 170,892 (620,426) 201,290
AT/
ST AT AT AT / BT - - - -
kagl (608,921) 170,892 (620,426) 201,290
ICIERIEE) Tifafuer STRfET MY T sTaRoT 0 43,000 - 43,000
IsfraTefara fafyr st sfawor 15,947 8,878 16,109 8,878
T TR fAfert =t Sfawor 0 79,042 - 109,440
TIHR T STAT/IEAT ST ATHIIT 0 39,972 - 39,972
T 03 H ST o SIS TE 99 AT (624,868) 0 (636,535) 0
EiREENE) Hrerfar 3 far it it AW 0 TS IR T ¥iehT TR0 S 9w
G Padmanabhan Melwyn Rego B P Sharma R P Marathe R A Sankara Narayanan Jain Bhushan
areae et TR Ug HigeT EAREIRED EapEIcED ic
Chairman Managing Director & CEO Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
92 9TeRTUT DIRECTORS
TAT I Anna Roy IR TIETIT R Sebastian Tfae f% Harvinder Singh
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Abridged Profit & Loss Account of Bank of India for the year ended March 31, 2016
Amt in X Lakhs

Standalone Consolidated
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
31.3.2016 31.3.2015 31.3.2016 31.3.2015
Profit/Loss before Tax (779,077) 179,506 (803,661) 185,175
Current Tax 147,110 7,077 147,143 8,945
Deferred Tax (317,265) 1,536 (317,306) 1,397
Profit / Loss after Tax (608,921) 170,892 (633,497) 174,833
Share of Earning/(Loss) in - - 5,906 26,647
associates
Consolidated Net Profit/loss for the year before deducting minority Interest (608,921) 170,892 (627,592) 201,480
Less - Minority Interest - - (7,166) 189
Consolidated Net Profit/Loss for the year attributable to Group (608,921) 170,892 (620,426) 201,290
Profit / Loss brought forward - - - -
Total (608,921) 170,892 (620,426) 201,290
Appropriations Transfer to statutory reserves 0 43,000 - 43,000
Transfer to Capital Reserve 15,947 8,878 16,109 8,878
Transfer to other reserves 0 79,042 - 109,440
Transfer to Government/proposed dividends 0 39,972 - 39,972
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet (624,868) 0 (636,535) 0
St wEET et T far ot yrat It WIS 3 T FieRT TRTEUH S SqEor
G Padmanabhan Melwyn Rego B P Sharma R P Marathe R A Sankara Narayanan Jain Bhushan
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ww fafer st gAY wor Ruie & SJEW In terms of our report of even date attached
Ty © W frefin i & T . . FR € I/ T4 €. fi5. i .
For M. M. Nissim and Co. For J. P. Kapur & Uberai For D. Singh & Co.
FE A@FR Chartered Accountants TE AWHR Chartered Accountants TE A@IFR Chartered Accountants
(TF3RTA 107122 TF) (FRN 107122W) (THIRTT 000593 TT) (FRN 000593N) (THIWTT 001351 TI) (FRN 001351N)
TS G Sanjay Khemani 3TEUT AT Arun Magon faaeT f9% Simran Singh
ER Partner STER Partner AER Partner
(TA. . 044577) M. No. 044577 (TA. 7. 093323) M. No. 093323 (@A. . 098641) M. No. 098641
T TeR Aot WS Hedl T <ff T 3fT wEifvew g St € e 3fE S
For Grover Lalla & Mehta For B Rattan & Associates For G D Apte & Co.
TE! AWTFR Chartered Accountants TS AWK Chartered Accountants TE! AWFR Chartered Accountants
(TH3ITRTT 002830 TF) (FRN 002830N) (THITRTT 011798 TA) (FRN 011798N) (TFIWTT 100515 S=F) (FRN 100515W)
YRSl S99 Pankaj Bansal [ENCENCTINY T Bishamver Kumar Karn Ty Y919 Saurabh Peshwe
ER Partner STER Partner AER Partner
(TH. . 502661) M. No. 502661 (TA. . 094790) M. No. 094790 (T9. . 121546) M. No. 121546

T : §a§ / Place : Mumbai
feier : 24 ®E, 2016 / Date : 24th May 2016




dek a1t Ef$at / BANK OF INDIA

TAT 31 W 2016 k! Aok 3N SFEAT HT iAW Tere Tare faeawor ux

ﬁaﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁf / Abridged Annual Report 2015-16

YT 2 ot o
Thet Hifena
faramur <] o fomar ot e A foma &
31.3.2016 31.3.2015 31.3.2016 31.3.2015
&, RETETd Attt § TR yaTe 2,202,452 1,084,453 1,831,079 1,463,820
@, froer nfafafeat & et TaTe: (42,713) (84,167) (60,869) (75,466)
1. formoT fafafert T Tt ware 486,370 129,507 486,370 129,507
The IR ThE Fuged § et sga (@) 2,646,108 1,129,793 2,256,580 1,517,861
mﬁTWWWI sﬁa 7,268,022 6,138,229 7,693,892 6,176,031
Tehe A Tehel WU T 31 HTE 9,914,130 7,268,022 9,950,472 7,693,892
Abridged Cash Flow Statement of Bank of India
T in Lakhs
Standalone Consolidated
Particulars Year ended  Yearended  Year ended  Year ended
31.3.2016 31.3.2015 31.3.2016 31.3.2015
A. Cash Flow from operating Activities 2,202,452 1,084,453 1,831,079 1,463,820
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities (42,713) (84,167) (60,869) (75,466)
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities 486,370 129,507 486,370 129,507
Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents(A+B+C) 2,646,108 1,129,793 2,256,580 1,517,861
Cash & Cash equivalents as at April 1 7,268,022 6,138,229 7,693,892 6,176,031
Cash & Cash equivalents as at March 31 9,914,130 7,268,022 9,950,472 7,693,892
EIREEIGE TefaT T for ot yraf W 4 TS SR T FichT TR0 EEkcl)
G Padmanabhan Melwyn Rego B P Sharma R P Marathe R A Sankara Narayanan Jain Bhushan
g ey e e g ST EaRkIEED &7 ot stfuemmt
Chairman Managing Director & CEO Executive Director Executive Director Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
93 9TeTUT DIRECTORS

3R GIEIT R Sebastian
ISt wIfeaT Neeraj Bhatia

TT T Anna Roy
AT T ELE é R L Bishnoi

g{fdsT f4% Harvinder Singh

ST FHAR SRS Sanjiv Kumar Arora
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1.

TR ST ShT ST

e weRer qem ufeRd faiar fgewor 31 A 2016 T TANE o
¥ fau S aitw sfean (% do) & oraTRifT ToHe aur Rt
forefter freoT § GaR for T ® ST 39k a1e foU MY oo Tt
T MMUR W q9R fopg T €1

foeftar foawor safaa foR o &7 9o & §T, WO ard
YR T YR § QAT IO S A ol fagrelt (Sfagdh) o
TR foFe T E, S A wifafys Swey, wRde fed d g
fruffea fafrme o 9T T dERR G (STEdiTeT)
TR S @i A (UE) 3K 9RA & SfehT Sun § famam
TG TSfd IS © | el smerst/wraierdt % Gy ¥ g
facett # wafaa wifafer Iuasl T TRareh TEfadl ol STITe
foran ®, foamr 7o for o1= fafafde fomar o 21

I & fafis TAfeRa faxig faawor &t dad & faw
fafermmes 3T faehma mifuheor (SMESTREIT) e ot stfefeer,
2013 # fifge oy dfafers wraum qen faframe vt @ 39
T T SN [ T 7 et A AT GIH IgA / ST/
FErT R A TR w0 ¥ T A |

UTereh el AT WEIT:

foritar faeRoT &7 TAR T o foe a% atavae € fo faeier faaor
1 fafy 1 KU fore T onfey qen <oansti (Terfoies Sammai
gfed) it T X faifd smafy & fow furd g 1 oy 3k
SR o Glammia ST T RN ol F6E U &L | T T8
fagrg o ¢ o fadig faexfoml &1 SR & § SwEm fee
T I FfAT qe i 7| T Woehed ¥ STt gRom
T BT ol ¢ | TG JTFehe ¥ fohl e ol =Ty 31X wfaer
37afer T A & T@RT AT & ST € |

e frerteor:
3.1 éﬁh‘rra;crhw

(@) WG T/ T W@k ST YR | {Har Swr
? 5 o o ey Seer@ 7 frer T | feaft st
% HaY H IG GAUT ¥ & WMT FEA 6 FIER 3
Fruffea =6t ST |

@ urdm ford dF & foanfRw & oEr faam o
(3TTcTes STl oK =TT, o forgent FrefRer ageft 89 )
fehaT ST R, T9F SN & SMUR W WA 37T w1 o
fefrar ST & |

@ ¥ TR IR @ T SR H W HHIA T ST s/
Tt & SHrfeRTel W BT ©

@ o Tt FHE IR fafE, SRS, Yo qem 3T FRT
% Tl T A T F FUior fomar St 71
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FORMING PART OF
ABRIDGED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

1.

BASIS OF PREPARATION:

The abridged Standalone and Consolidated Financial
Statements have been prepared from the audited
Standalone and Consolidated financial statements of the
Bank of India (‘the Bank’) for the year ended 31st March,
2016, which are prepared based on the accounting
policies hereinafter appearing.

The financial statements are prepared following the
going concern concept, on historical cost basis unless
otherwise stated and conform, in all material aspects, to
the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in
India, which encompasses applicable statutory provisions,
regulatory norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India
(RBI), Accounting Standards (AS) and pronouncements
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAl) and accounting practices prevalent in the banking
industry in India. In respect of foreign offices/branches,
statutory provisions and accounting practices prevailing in
the respective foreign countries are complied with, except
as specified elsewhere.

In addition to above, for preparation of the consolidated
financial statements applicable statutory provisions
and regulatory norms prescribed by the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDA) and
Companies Act, 2013 have been followed to the extent
these are applicable to the Joint ventures/subsidiaries/
associates being consolidated.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities
(including contingent liabilities) as of date of the financial
statements and the reported income and expenses for the
reporting period. Management believes that the estimates
used in the preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable. However actual results can differ
from estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is
recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

REVENUE RECOGNITION:

3.1 Banking entities:

(@) Income/Expenditure is recognised on accrual basis,
unless otherwise stated. In respect of foreign offices,
income is recognised as per local laws of host
country.

(b) Interest income is recognised on time proportion
basis except interest on Non-performing Assets,
which is recognised on realisation, in terms of the
RBI guidelines.

(c) Commission on issue of Bank Guarantee and Letter
of Credit is accrued over the tenure of BG/LC.

(d) All other Commission and Exchange, Brokerage,
Fees and other charges are recognised as income
on realisation.
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3.2

TRuerdr q et 9ot & 997 W I (@ & ITeram)
U 3iferd ToT T A BT W FrEER fraifed # e e

1. =S < ot gyl | shea fast/emee %
T € et Frfor fera s #1

2. SIU-%E wfayfel W OARE Jfawd & STeR W)
fefa 3 91T TRusE A W SHHT q@id fHar
ST ® 1

ot bt foeht & TT ATH STaT T I &N T T @I
H Hqrrer € St €1 qenf uRueerdr e et goft &
TEd fravit @1 faset § ony ot fRfd § o3 % fee ik
Hifaferer Tera | 3701 & fow sTevaes T & e i
T ol T @I H e o s 2
AT AT T BT AUBR T T T ATHT AT
frafor fopam ST €1

TR ST T FHLA o q¥ § AT - e | A
forerfor e Sre 21

T @Al T TS age o fatEeT we Suned &

W ¥ Sfae fFw T emma @sr/eTe, fRU MU /e

31 Tiche =T 3T ATG THTAT TAHA ST 37T § S

=TT # fafe o ST B

A=A Shu:

o

&) Wi e
M @er X 7 (T9eh) <9 <F & 99 3T &
w7 F 7RI ST 8| GOE SRER & U SeRe
geprgal fAfia ot STt € 9@ ffE @ weeE @t
ST B 2-31 difgEEt @t My % w9
ST ST & | S0 aifafedt s fffem o & ® 9

F UEEMT ST €, 59 39 oW T Gifetaar ARy
1 St €

Tag ffdl ¥ o o ? fSud e st
TR, T TR TR, 5 T g9R, iy e
TR 3Tfe wimferd & f& ST fifelt o faesm qen
YAl % STIER Y foFar ST € R aget ¥ |
ITHT TR T ST € |

M) gAErET W
T SRt % I G iU o e et
% FIER MFET T &l TeaW & AT qaraRd
QST SHTHT ohT SETehoT B § |

3.2

Income (other than interest) on investments in “Held
to Maturity” category acquired at a discount to the
face value, is recognised as follows:

1. On Interest bearing securities, it is recognised
only at the time of sale/ redemption.

2. On zero-coupon securities, it is accounted for
over the balance tenor of the security on a
constant yield basis.

Profit or loss on sale of investments is recognised
in the Profit and Loss account. However, in case of
profit on sale of investments under ‘Held to Maturity’
category, an equivalent amount, net of taxes and
amount required to be transferred to Statutory
Reserves, is appropriated to ‘Capital Reserve
Account’.

Dividend is recognised when the right to receive the
dividend is established.

Interest on Income-tax refund is recognised in the
year of passing of assessment order.

The recoveries made from NPA accounts are
appropriated first towards unrealised interest/income
debited to borrowers accounts, expenditure/out of
pocket expenses incurred, then principal dues and
lastly towards uncharged interest.

Non Banking entities:
Insurance

a) Premium Income:

Premium net of service tax is recognised
as income when due. For linked business,
premium is recognised when the associated
units are created. Top up premiums are
considered as single premium.

Premium on lapsed policies is recognised as
income when such policies are reinstated.

b) Income from linked funds:

Income from linked funds which includes
policy administrative  charges, mortality
charges, fund management charges, etc.
are recovered from the linked funds in
accordance with the terms and conditions of
policy and recognised when recovered.

c) Reinsurance Premium:

Reinsurance Premium ceded is accounted for
at the time of recognition of premium income
in accordance with the terms and conditions
of the relevant treaties with the reinsurers.
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TS o (TTal |iega) :
TeT A H et @Y qe arer gugir o, At
FE 7, T

UIfeTETeRes § I ST M W g, WiEE qe
duT < TRETeh TR S € | ST FEArT gehTsan
R &1 St € 9 Gaifed Ferett § aiferdt T
ST Tl GIEM BT @ fRA S R
T FH W IS A T Tl IRIeSI I
SRR T ST B |

o srafy # gt &1 fuem fear S €, S H
el 0T S TAT agferdt ohT eREieh fehaT STTel € |

SATUZUT AT

SR TG 9E A © ST ST ®F § A FR
% STfemeuT ¥ Gafud St 7 3K Ik 3TIRY ST
ST BT € T o vty ¥ 3o B € @ & S gl

TN a¥ yeu wHIYH §g Wow ¥ At wE w%
THE TG A 7, A o o F aw aga
ST & SE ¥ IHehT wi@ienT fohAT ST §

Sfte T ¥ ST

T Sfad ST oifataEt qer g witerst e
Hifer @2 & g1 ¢ g Al €, 'g e
TgareTt 1 R, YR T ST e
& el qor oEemEin fafmw dimr arfufrm,
1938 I STEATIHRATS, Wi drHifhent STaer &
STTEROT H ST AT SR At T HRIAK o
AT H Wehel HTHIA JUTIert ST STANT &L g¢ I
rwiferert g, foFar S €

o, eanelt § uiferdt & fafer we gvila gu g
A ST A qmEr e % fAw WogEE S
e B | 7 g Sifehent RT fehT T Sfieifehen
e W TR € |

He-dfe fafasftat afemert & T

TREe ¥ TS =T FUE oMl § Jaud
I[Coh T @I ol Jaed TR & &Y 3T
YR TR feal STefm & 37 & sairend worn wgera
FUE T FeHIS g Rahie fhu oguR faa onfe
o T I B 2 |

I AT ITF MUR W AN I 3Afhd ol
STt €1 Fra @ fasht o emy A1 el o, ST
F ARG W AR W § it A S @
3R T wfayfa ¥ Wi e MuR W 3T
Tfierer e ST B |

d) Benefits paid (including claims):

Benefits paid comprise of policy benefits &
claim settlement costs, if any.

Death, rider & surrender claims are accounted
for on receipt of intimation from the policy
holder. Withdrawal and surrender under linked
policies are accounted for in the respective
schemes when the associated units are
cancelled.

Survival benefit claims and maturity are
accounted for when due.

Reinsurance recoveries on claims are accounted
for in the period in which claims are settled.

e) Acquisition Costs:

Acquisition costs are costs that vary with
and are primarily related to acquisition of
insurance contracts and are expensed in the
period in which they are incurred.

Claw back in future, if any, for the first year
commission paid, is accounted for in the year
in which it is recovered.

f) Liability for life policies:

Actuarial liability for life policies in force and
for policies in respect of which premium has
been discontinued but a liability exists, is
determined by the Appointed Actuary using
the gross premium method and in case of
group business Unearned Premium Reserve
Method, in accordance with accepted actuarial
practice, requirements of  Insurance Act,
1938, IRDA Regulations and the stipulations
of the Institute of Actuaries of India.

Linked liabilities comprise unit liability
representing the fund value of policies and
non-unit liability for meeting insurance claims,
etc. This is based on an actuarial valuation
carried out by the Appointed Actuary.

Non-Banking Activities — Mutual Fund

Revenue from Operations Management fees from
the scheme of mutual fund are accounted on an
accrual basis in accordance with the investment
management agreement and are dependent on the
net asset value as recorded by the schemes of BOI
AXA Mutual fund.

Other Income: Interest income is recorded on
accrual basis. Profit or Loss on sale of investment
is recognised in the P&L Account on the trade date
and determined on weighted average basis for

individual security.
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ADVANCES:

o] faframe feenfen & oTgERe § i w1 I (@) Advances are classified into “Performing” and “Non-
- a1t (T  enttepe femam Performing Advances” (NPAs) in accordance with

& 3o . & FH W%' the applicable regulatory guidelines.

o1 faframes feenfdel o oHEr ewsie snfwEl (@)

. . ) (b) NPAs are further classified into Sub-Standard,
T AT ST, HieTer T B SMEa o &9 H afiepa Doubtful and Loss Assets in terms of applicable

()

(@)

fepa T 21 regulatory guidelines.
M o T % Goy ¥ T ¥ Gefud qraue S # AT (c) In respect of domestic branches, Provisions in
% AR U TIHT T @ AaeTieor & STIER respect of NPAs is made as per policy of the bank
S e £ ey e FregaR 3 partlcular!y !n accelerateq provisioning table for
NPAs which is at the rate given as under:
wdie &t Category of NPAs % of net outstanding advance
s crincod Sub Standard:*
®) TSR, SR R SHE § a) Exposures, which are unsecured ab initio 25%
@) 3 b) Others 15%
Hfery Doubtful:
ST fa (3 o7afy ¥ fw forass 2R S1fim dfery Svi & & @) a) Secured portion (Period for which advance has
remained in doubtful category)
- waaw - Upto one year 25%
- YA TR - One year to three years 40%
- e o § 3tfern - More than three years 100%
AT ST fawmr b) Unsecured portion 100%
At Loss 100%

* g AT W

)

®)

Q)

®)

)

(&)

fogelt vmEnett & Wew H, AW @ T % ®9
AT AT TINT & oo F qreren Gafer feree <o #
] fafamees sTavaerdrall sTedr B varsi o faw am
feenfreei o STIER Tt S off 3 e |

TR 57 o & Wt % STER et i & ofteer
g A MM H Y oARE o, Egeied &,
TS arar Fae genfe & Gae & MR S S B |
R/ ET E) % Sy § e qe e §
STHTeTT =TT THeRfaa 31f/M & 97 & 79 & IRem & fau
R o oo & feenfll & SER s fomar S 2|
foeret @i & TReher B $9 NI I ST STl & |

M qAiaT T (TTCE)/mfayfaetor sot (Toet) &
foetar omf&mal o9 <F % W # Afe fast & e fea
T g (TTEE) § erfersk € o Sifafes M i @ S
¢ o uH/ueRH w1 o faew enferr W faset #
FaTelt /T Ui ¥ A fRar S 7 ) afg faswt
frae a8t 7o (@ee) 4 F ® (@l W@ T weeE
6T THEN O FH Bl AW TH 7T @ K T fomar s
71 I sfaftew iy Suoey € o T S T SO @
S| 26.02.2014 T TUET IHH 9TE TIAT FT foaoht F
Ioqw ferdlt oft wFelt = Afe erfafe TRt H @ T ST
1 3T <1 99 i efafy & o uftenfya feman s

i &7 foehl T Ma AffTE mews @ qo o e som s
N &7 Faer a=1 oo M Tohal (Fact IR Jfwar gR/rma
TGRARTI/TEE 1 Gemwe) § 3ifyes 21 svfaRes sraem &
et N o THeitar F 31ferdy Mt Fohe! o 39 &€ b G B
AR o S & e § SguR WA o & w9 ¥
e -G AT e ek ST 1 T feRaT S €|
T s S % feenfreen o oER fraw ffye o
& THFUSR & foTT Jofteg whet T ATG 5T ST © |

* on the outstanding advance

(d)

In respect of foreign branches, classification of
advances as NPAs and provision in respect of
NPAs is made as per the regulatory requirements
prevailing at the respective foreign countries or as
per guidelines applicable to domestic branches,
whichever is stringent.

Provisions in respect of NPAs, unrealised interest,
ECGC claims settled, etc. are deducted from total
advances to arrive at net advances as per RBI norms.
In respect of Rescheduled/Restructured advances,
provision is made for the diminution in the fair value
of restructured advances measured in present value
terms as per RBI guidelines. The said provision is
reduced to arrive at Net advances.

In case of financial assets sold to Asset
Reconstruction Company (ARC) / Securitisation
Company (SC), if the sale is at a price higher than
the NBV, the surplus is retained and utilised to
meet the shortfall/loss on account of sale of other
financial assets to SC/ARC. If the sale is at a price
below the net book value (NBV), (i.e. outstanding
less provision held) the shortfall is to be debited
to the Profit and Loss account. However, if surplus
is available, such shortfall will be absorbed in the
surplus. Any such shortfall arising due to sale of
NPA on or after 26/02/2014 will be amortised over a
period of two years if not absorbed in the surplus.
Excess provision arising out of sale of NPA's are
reversed only when the cash received (by way of
initial consideration only/or redemption of SRS/
PTC) is higher than the net book value (NBV) of the
asset. Reversal of excess provision will be limited to
the extent to which cash received exceeds the NBV
of the asset.

Provision for Standard assets, including restructured
advances classified as standard, is made in
accordance with RBI guidelines.

Provision for net funded country exposures is made
on a graded scale in accordance with the RBI
guidelines.
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STETT WIS :

op T SR HTaeT T GO i S IHeHT STAN T w1 i
® | T faxita ad o 37 H QIS bt ST arelt S e i
T 7 Ui feRr Sar €1 oreer e w7 SyEm Hif #
e et sraTeRYT wRfRfaat & oiaia sTefereharstt & faw
TR oo Sk T g eTgwfa ¥ atern frelt R sivw & faw
T oo ok T & T o stmfa & € o s ©

Sfae/erfee e fard uige:

S o efaT w1 urent % Gay H fare uiee o1 e difere
EHAT F U fohar Sar 7 3T Hfee & W Rare uiée &
AT gTaUT G qeRTa Uiee % MY IT fRar ST § |

fraT:

A W wfayf § eoraerl it fuem fafe w A s
F S & S ot wft el bt s Y fafer o AT
TS FY ST

g fel o e aRdE o S & feenfie % eER
‘IRugad % 4IRT’, FRER & o aia i ‘fashi 7g
oifta ol & foram T § 1 9RA ¥ U MR F gehe
F R T T ARATE e B SER B 9 &
e T T ST & S TR S, o s
3 o § FawT| wRA % AT fawn % A swRdend &
feanfell & SER 3% WK 4o & aiffepa ferar STam & S
TEHRT wfuferar (S s gfeq), faee # srufmy/
T 3T 3R 31 Faw |

() TeRTUT ST STTER
T T TRI0T I ST & T foRaT STaT ¢ |

i) uftueser w enfia
HT Wl @A T ufTE, ggew St
S were Ut § feu U fEw o o
TR T R S ded g fehaT ST & |

i) RIER % fag e
T T e @ 5% 31eq A goay/=nt
T % IAR-TEE H AT Ad §C FREAX &
TR F i foran Sm €| @dE &1 A &
90 et & S7ET SHRT HRIAK el ST 2 |

iii)  foaent o foru Sueter
@ fraer ST oifeor  “uRtveear de
v 3T ‘SRER & fag «iia &7 §
T frar €, 3= 3@ v § @ @ R

FLOATING PROVISION:

The bank has a policy for creation and utilisation of
floating provisions. The quantum of floating provisions to
be created is assessed at the end of each financial year.
The floating provisions are utilised only for contingencies
under extraordinary circumstances specified in the policy
with prior permission of Reserve Bank of India or on being
specifically permitted by Reserve Bank of India for specific
purposes.

DEBIT/CREDIT CARD REWARD POINTS:

Provision for reward points in relation to the debit card
holders of the bank is provided for on actuarial estimates
and Provision for Reward Points on Credit cards is made
based on the accumulated outstanding points.

INVESTMENTS:

A. Transactions in  Government Securities are
recognised on Settlement Date and all other
Investments are recognised on trade date.

B. Investments are categorised under ‘Held to
Maturity’, ‘Held for Trading’ and ‘Available for Sale’
categories as per RBI guidelines. For the purpose
of disclosure of investments in India, these are
classified, in accordance with RBI guidelines, under
six classification viz. Government Securities, Other
Approved Securities, Shares, Debentures and
Bonds, Investment in Subsidiaries and Associates
and Others. In respect of investments outside
India, these are classified, in accordance with RBI
guidelines, under four categories viz. Government
Securities (including local authorities), Subsidiaries/
Joint Ventures abroad and Other Investments.

(a) Basis of categorisation

Categorisation of an investment is done at the
time of its acquisition.

i) Held to Maturity

These comprise investments that
the Bank intends to hold till maturity.
Investments in  subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates are also
categorised under Held to Maturity.

ii) Held for Trading

These comprise investments acquired
with the intention to trade by taking
advantage of short term price/interest
rate movements. These are intended to
be traded within 90 days from the date
of purchase.

iii)  Available for Sale

These comprise investments which do
not fall under in “Held to Maturity” or
“Held for Trading” classification.
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T =T stfenrguT T

) It O % e % fa yam few Mo
LS, FHHeH, qfayfe w1 §EaeR W
geTTe AT H S € |

iy SRS, HHIYM, FUT fFORT W yam/sT
foru MU Wfeq srafy o = 7 /AT
Y F 7A€ S 3 ama/fash | faem
A T I el feRar e |

iiiy Tl % SAfEE T T sehts S S
T @ 3T =T @ § ST fear e § 1

iv)  fEaer #t o it eftea o efa s
frertfea =t STt 21

ToHieh Al aiieal

o F Ol 1 e aRdE fed S% &
feanfaeli o STER forar STam 7 ST fadeht wmaeit
H et frewtt o1 dafua faaeh <o & oy wifaferes
TEYET & STIER T o HH W AT THY-THA
W R fod s gRT SR feenfadei % srER
Heaifehe o ST 7 |

TS forer 3T anfTiSer ShTSTl @7 TEE W I
Heifeher fema ST € |

i)  ufuerEEr den enfia:

1. 39 9ot & dgq f1eml 1 3T T
AT, UREien & fad, afg &% e,
R foar T 21 sifwd 1o ¥ sifuw
ISH @rd, Afc FE /N, H T
TSI WUTCH T SN T TRTe
w1 I = oAty ¥ uftwifua fear
T | R AT 39 TR R
o F frew W AT WY % ded
THTASA Y STt & |

2. i, wEgw SEE SN wEEe
HufE (Rd S fadwr M H)
e &1 WREE A ¥ gefed
FI St ® fgam &6ftg omdor St §
v & % w@E @ ® (et
TE g W YR fFar S 2
AT T BIgHT Teder a1 & g
STET ST B (diminutions) & faT
e fepam S § |

(b)

(c)

Acquisition Cost of Investment

i) Brokerage, @ commission,  securities
transaction tax etc. paid on acquisition
of equity investments are included in
cost.

ii) Brokerage, commission, broken
period interest paid/ received on debt
investments is treated as income/
expense and is excluded from cost/sale
consideration.

iii)  Brokerage and Commission received
on subscription of investments s
credited to Profit and Loss Account.

iv)  Cost of investments is determined at
weighted average cost method.

Method of valuation

Investments in India are valued in accordance
with the RBI guidelines and investments held
at foreign branches are valued at lower of the
value as per the statutory provisions prevailing
at the respective foreign countries or as per
RBI guidelines issued from time to time.

Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are
valued at carrying cost.

i) Held to Maturity:

1 Investments included in
this category are carried at
their acquisition cost, net of
amortisation, if any. The excess
of acquisition cost, if any, over
the face value is amortised over
the remaining period to maturity
using constant vyield method.
Such amortisation of premium
is adjusted against income
under the head “interest on
investments”.

2 Investments in subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates (both
in India and abroad) are valued
at historical cost except for
investments in Regional Rural
Banks, which are valued at
carrying cost (i.e. book value). A
provision is made for diminution,
other than temporary, for each
investment individually.
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ii)

HRER o forg enfia/fasht & fore suereer

1. 39 ot & Ted FeRl &1 Tediew
fafrmrer feenfdel & ogER AR
T 3tear 3faq g W freifa feam
ST ® 3 T 47§ gee affeReor
# ST e Tea T ST @ S
fraa Teagfe &1 oW ¥ 1Y faer s
2| TR & foU qEuE WA T
ke F UG S Hfaufd w et
o SRt & B |

2. HRER & fau e T foent & fog
I Feit § e fRU MU fEw &
AT §] AR S/EE TS
0E/YMRAE WO SR g9

ii)

Held for Trading / Available for Sale

Investments under these categories
are individually valued at the market
price or fair value determined as per
Regulatory guidelines and only the net
depreciation in each classification for
each category is provided for and net
appreciation is ignored. On provision
for depreciation, the book value of the
individual securities remains unchanged
after marking to market.

For the purpose of valuation of quoted
investments in "Held for Trading" and
“Available for Sale” categories, the
market rates / quotes on the Stock

e o s Ex.changes, the rates. fieclared l:.>y
. Primary Dealers Association of India
= (SRafees) o (ThameTs %® (PDAI) / Fixed Income Money Market
BT AT X TSI fefar ST € and Derivatives Association (FIMMDA)
m EERI fer T /9 3T ] are used. Investments for which such
T 7 3T TR A s EeD rates/quotes are not available are
g fruifca At & oTgER e valued as per norms laid down by RBI,
ST & S TR 2 which are as under:
Ter/afayfaar gfqeaar TR & Jfawer ac Government Securities on Yield to Maturity basis
3T mﬁﬁ- wRryfrE YRYSEaT STUR & Ifa%e 0T Other Approved Securities | on Yield to Maturity basis

It v, deEg ek

AT qo T (18 Wer 9 3Hfues [

Equity Shares,
Trustee shares

PSU and

At break-up value as per the latest
Balance Sheet (not more than 18 months

EISIRER] T & IR fereaifia T T, oA old), otherwise ¥1 per company.
ufd &I % 1 Preference Shares on Yield to Maturity basis
AR JRTeRIdT ST o Yfathel T PSU Bonds on Yield to Maturity basis
ey aieyq TRYSFIAT ST &F UaEe 9T Units of Mutual Funds at the latest repurchase price/NAV
BT g Al (SiEw) | 18 wEHT ¥ WA T T et fae declared by the Fund in respect of each
scheme
foemor = 3 = W ST S Venture  Capital Funds | Declared NAV or break up NAV as per
3T Q'*l@ | i Q?@l”f / o wfad (VCF) audited financials which are not more
ot foeRor 18 e ¥ W%ﬁm than 18 months old. If NAV/audited
. financials are not available for more than
Tt % (k! .Elﬁ-l' ‘_‘ﬂw 18 months then at X 1/- per VCF.
WT@E W YAl g ST STIER Security Receipts At NAV as declared by Securitisation

AU 9

) Wal o wed wfayfaal s sier
et o wer feRdht afayfa o SfaRor o1, STeRoT feag
T IR AT/TR /IS qed §10 & 5 o
FU R % ®T H, oNEl oA ST ¢ Uy S 9w
FeI-g, Afe © ar gt ST foEr T €

3 W -

frarges frawr (oadfterd) sic S@eRt

P RIER]

[N

1.

it & fromees ot W-foee § arffera
form T & S R w5 e
IS IfiT foeelt wmEfeE o "ol #
efya fafames g R et w®
aefa g1

Companies

(d)

Transfer of Securities between Categories

The transfer of securities between categories
are carried out at the least of acquisition
cost / book value /market value on the date
of transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such
transfer is fully provided for.

(e) Non

performing Investments (NPIs) and

valuation thereof

1.

Investments are classified as
performing and non-performing, based
on the guidelines issued by the RBI in
case of domestic offices and respective
regulators in case of foreign offices.
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HeAieRa feham ST €

(@) /AR T (T He) GerEE ot ¥ s fary ST )
@) 2T g W 3/ 3T SR W eRaifeRd gl § |

M TREY REE el # 9K @1 ffed A S § SN
TR oY T B B A T I @ § S S e |

(@) TR 3T ¥ G SR 0 o STamaT ST &% e
3T 51 oI 1 AR 1 fafRd (qudiew) feram s @
3T oo 7, afe E €, @ A T w # aan
AT ® | A, AfE B B A T e s 2

(¥ =R 3w ¥ sy fafme =R o & fafm gr aew
T T YR T JAfCA Tehe & T TR [T ST 2 |

@)  Ifen @v & P § ar/RTEr s e fafer
¥ /= & o Repre forar STar 81 WY o FRdien o
T et off /R T WY S I STEfud %H
3Ty STerET e SMfRAl/SAdreT TR Irafy ¥
g, fopan ST 71

®) fooen dfaer & aRueear oa ® faser yow/sffrem w1
ity foa ST

A
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2. In respect of non performing investments,
income is not recognised and provision
is made for depreciation in value of such
securities as per RBI guidelines.

(f) Repo/Reverse Repo

The securities sold and purchased under Repo/
Reverse repo are accounted as Collateralised
lending and borrowing transactions. However,
securities are transferred as in case of normal
outright sale/ purchase transactions and such
movement of securities is reflected using the
Repo/ Reverse Repo Accounts and Contra
entries. The above entries are reversed on
the date of maturity. Costs and revenues are
accounted as interest expenditure/income, as
the case may be. Balance in Repo Account
is classified as Borrowings and balance in
Reverse Repo account is classified as Balance
with Banks and Money at Call & Short Notice.

DERIVATIVE:

The Bank presently deals in Forex Forward Contracts,
interest rate and currency derivatives. The interest rate
derivatives dealt with by the Bank are Rupee Interest Rate
Swaps, Foreign Currency Interest Rate Swaps, Forward
Rate Agreements and Interest Rate Futures. Currency
Derivatives dealt with by the Bank are Options, Currency
Swaps and Currency Futures. Based on RBI guidelines,
Derivatives are valued as under:

(a) The hedge/non hedge (market making) transactions
are recorded separately.

(b)  Income/expenditure on hedging derivatives are
accounted on accrual basis.

(c) Forex forward contracts are marked to market and
the resultant gains and losses are recognized in the
profit and loss account.

(d) Interest Rate Derivatives and currency derivatives
other than exchange traded derivatives for trading
purpose are marked to market and the resulting
losses, if any, are recognised in the Profit & Loss
account. Net Profit if any, is ignored.

(e) Exchange Traded Derivatives entered into for
trading purposes are valued at prevailing market
rates based on rates given by the Exchange and
the resultant gains and losses are recognized in the
Profit and Loss Account.

(f) Gains/losses on termination of the trading swaps
are recorded on the termination date as income/
expenditure. Any gain/loss on termination of hedging
swaps are deferred and recognised over the shorter
of the remaining contractual life of the swap or the
remaining life of the designated assets/liabilities.

(g) Option fees/premium is amortised over the tenor of
the option contract.
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9. e m 9. FIXED ASSETS:
(@) oFel IfEEl P WRNE ard § aaqmar S &, (a) Fixed _assets are stated at .historic cost,
B W TR & e ¥ o W__r excelpt in ths. c:ge of assets Whlcih have been
o ¢ | $ e e e,
. . iati valuation i i
TR STRfea fafer & ST ferar S 7 | Ppr
Revaluation Reserve.
@ v 7wl ﬁ S = F 3 & et (b) Cost includes cost of purchase and all
STE W T , W8 T, E. T Jeh A expenditure such as site preparation,
Ril ﬁ*‘q T S i €| ST il w® installation costs, professional fees etc.
e W o Mg IwEdt = @7 e aft Gl incurred on the asset before it is put to
foFam SO ST U@ oNfEEl ¥ SYYdT I wHETAS use. Subsequent expenditure incurred on
e § wfees § oy # afg Bt €1 assets put to use is capitalised only when it
q . . . increases the future benefits from such assets
m ? o A g ™ a 2 or their functioning capability.
NIECE]
(c) Cost of premises includes cost of land, both
10 . STOe IMfwEl W Toag freehold and leasehold.
* - gmq—( TR aﬁg g_{_ a::? - ‘R)' 10. DEPRECIATION ON FIXED ASSETS:
e fom T & e T % Dl o sl s o 1 e ot
e feerd S BT Freif X & e e vl @ . o ’
3 except in respect of computers where it is calculated
iSRS S | on the Straight Line Method, at the rates prescribed
g T9H oRad & gl of % fag s e s g by RBI.
T T 3“@%[% I T FT ARG FT A H b.  In respect of additions, depreciation is provided for
T @I ST €, Sfen fohdlt e st @te/Muer the full year, irrespective of the date on which the
% o ¥ ToIgTd ¥ MG TeT AT ST R | assets were put to use whereas, depreciation is not
. . . provided in the year of sale/disposal of an asset.
T INfEE % (TR Y W IR HI e
SRferd & AT oS far ST 2 c. Depreciation on the revalued portion of assets is
: o s - 5 adjusted against the Revaluation Reserve.
. STl Haq AN HAAT-HAAT ST
e H@WWWWW, T W d. Where the cost of land and t.)w.ldlng. cannot. be
[ S— separately ascertained, depreciation is provided
AR on the composite cost, at the rate applicable to
T Ra 9t W wew e ‘T§ A %‘g’ buildings.
aftefifer @t STt S e. Premium paid on leasehold land is amortised over
the period of lease.
. Eﬁq T o Ty 7 St 0 kSl g & o f. Depreciation on assets in respect of domestic
FTTER grare foam T R operations are provided as under:
. §. |faawor Sr. Particulars Rate of
No. Depreciation
1. i iteera 1. |Premises 5.00%
2. 3T 3T ITfeat 2. |Other Fixed Assets
T TS a. |Furniture, Fixtures, Electrical fittings and Equipments 10.00%
F | wAER, fheEeR, sefagea fRfeT @ Suenor
; ; : ; ; b. |[Air-conditioning plants, etc. and business machines. 15.00%
W | TR ST Wie e U6 FRER 79 g
T HIeT &R, 97 T3 HaT TrEfwet c. |Motor cars, Vans & Motor cycles 20.00%
q FIIY T FIT FHTR ST TTETAX BT ST d. |Computers and Computer Software forming integral 33.33%
e part of hardware.
T | TSR ST SIS T ST W T © | e. |Computer Software, not forming integral part of| 100.00%
° hardware
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g.
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Depreciation on fixed assets outside India is
provided based on the estimated useful life
determined by each centre.

TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE:

Transactions involving foreign exchange are accounted
for in accordance with AS 11, “The Effect of Changes in
Foreign Exchange Rates”.

a)

Translation in
operations:

respect of Integral Foreign

Foreign currency transactions of Indian branches
have been classified as integral foreign operations
and foreign currency transactions of such operations
are translated as under:

i) Foreign currency transactions are recorded on
initial recognition in the reporting currency by
applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency
and the foreign currency on the daily closing
rate as available from Cogencis/Reuter’s

page.

i) Foreign currency monetary items are reported
using the FEDAI closing spot rates.

i)  Foreign currency non-monetary items, which
are carried in terms of historical cost, are
reported using the exchange rate at the date
of the transaction.

iv)  Contingent liabilities denominated in foreign
currency are reported using the FEDAI closing
spot rates.

V) Outstanding foreign exchange spot and
forward contracts held for trading are revalued
at the exchange rates notified by FEDAI for
specified maturities, and the resulting profit
or loss is recognised in the Profit and Loss
account.

vi)  Outstanding Foreign exchange forward
contracts which are not intended for trading
are valued at the closing spot rate. The
premium or discount arising at the inception
of such a forward exchange contract is
amortised as expense or income over the life
of the contract.

vii) Exchange differences arising on the
settlement of monetary items at rates different
from those at which they were initially
recorded are recognised as income or as
expense in the period in which they arise.

viii) Gains/Losses on account of changes in
exchange rates of open position in currency
futures trades are settled with the exchange
clearing house on daily basis and such gains/
losses are recognised in the Profit and Loss
account.
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b)

BOI %37

Translation in respect of Non-Integral Foreign
operations:

Transactions and balances of foreign branches are
classified as non-integral foreign operations and
their financial statements are translated as follows:

i) Assets and Liabilities (monetary and non-
monetary as well as contingent liabilities)
are translated at the closing rates notified by
FEDAI.

i) Income and expenses are translated at the
quarterly average closing rates notified by
FEDAL.

i) Al resulting exchange differences are
accumulated in a separate account ‘Foreign
Currency Translation Reserve’ till the disposal
of the net investments by the bank in the
respective foreign branches.

iv)  The Assets and Liabilities of foreign offices in foreign
currency (other than local currency of the foreign
offices) are translated into local currency using spot
rates applicable to that country.

12. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

Short Term Employee Benefit:

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee
benefits, such as medical benefits etc. which are
expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by employees are recognised during the
period when the employee renders the service.

Post Employment Benefit:
A. Defined Benefit Plan

a) Gratuity

The Bank provides gratuity to all
eligible employees. The benefit is
in the form of lump sum payments to
vested employees on retirement, on
death while in employment, or on
termination of employment, for an
amount equivalent to 15 days basic
salary payable for each completed
year of service, subject to a maximum
prescribed as per The Payment of
Gratuity Act, 1972 or BOI (Employee)
Gratuity Regulation, whichever is higher.
Vesting occurs upon  completion
of five years of service. The Bank
makes periodic contributions to a fund
administered by trustees based on an
independent external actuarial valuation
carried out annually.
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b)

Pension

The Bank provides pension to all eligible
employees. The benefit is in the form of
monthly payments as per rules and payments
to vested employees on retirement, on death
while in employment, or on termination of
employment. Vesting occurs at different
stages as per rules. The Bank makes monthly
contribution to the pension fund at 10% of
pay in terms of BOI (Employees) Pension
regulations. The pension liability is reckoned
based on an independent actuarial valuation
carried out annually and Bank makes such
additional contributions periodically to the
Fund as may be required to secure payment
of the benefits under the pension regulations.

B. Defined Contribution Plan:

a.

Provident Fund

The Bank operates a Provident Fund scheme.
All eligible employees are entitled to receive
benefits under the Bank’s Provident Fund
scheme. The Bank contributes monthly
at a determined rate (currently 10% of
employee’s basic pay plus eligible allowance).
These contributions are remitted to a trust
established for this purpose and are charged
to Profit and Loss Account. The bank
recognises such annual contributions as an
expense in the year to which it relates.

Pension

All Employees of the bank, who have
joined from 1st April, 2010 are eligible for
contributory  pension.  Such  employees
contribute monthly at a predetermined rate
to the pension scheme. The bank also
contributes monthly at a predetermined rate to
the said pension scheme. Bank recognises its
contribution to such scheme as expenses in
the year to which it relates. The contributions
are remitted to National Pension System
Trust. The obligation of bank is limited to such
predetermined contribution.

iii.  Other Long term Employee Benefit:

a)

Leave encashment benefit, which is a defined
benefit obligation, is provided for on the basis
of an actuarial valuation in accordance with
AS 15 - Employee Benefits.

Other employee benefits such as Leave Fare
Concession, Milestone award, resettlement
benefits, sick leave etc. which are defined
benefit obligations are provided for on the
basis of an actuarial valuation in accordance
with AS 15 - Employee Benefits.
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c) In respect of overseas branches and offices
the benefits in respect of employees other
than those on deputation are valued and
accounted for as per laws prevailing in the
respective territories.

EARNINGS PER SHARE:

a) Basic and Diluted earnings per equity share are
reported in accordance with AS 20 “Earnings
per share”. Basic earnings per equity share
are computed by dividing net profit after tax by
the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period.

b) Diluted earnings per equity share are computed
using the weighted average number of equity shares
and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding at
the end of the period.

TAXES ON INCOME:

a) Income Tax comprises the current tax provision and
net change in deferred tax assets or liabilities during
the year, in accordance with AS 22 "Accounting for
Taxes on Income”. Current taxes are determined
in accordance with the provisions of Accounting
Standard 22 and tax laws prevailing in India after
taking into account taxes of foreign offices, which
are based on the tax laws of respective jurisdiction.
Deferred tax adjustments comprise of changes in the
deferred tax assets or liabilities during the period.

b) Deferred Tax is recognised subject to consideration of
prudence in respect of items of income and expenses
those arise at one point of time and are capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent years.

c) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

d) Deferred tax assets are recognised and reassessed
at each reporting date, based upon management’s
judgement as to whether realisation is considered
reasonably certain. Deferred tax assets are
recognised on carry forward of unabsorbed
depreciation and tax losses, only if there is virtual
certainty that such deferred tax assets can be
realised against future profits.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

Impairment losses, if any on Fixed Assets (including
revalued assets) are recognised and charged to Profit and
Loss account in accordance with AS 28 “Impairment of
Assets”. However, an impairment loss on a revalued asset
is recognised directly against any revaluation surplus for
the asset to the extent that the impairment loss does not
exceed the amount held in the revaluation surplus for that
same asset.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT
CONTINGENT ASSETS:

As per AS 29 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets”, the Bank recognises provisions only
when it has a present obligation as a result of a past event
and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

LIABLITIES AND
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IR IR & ¥ =

forg onf & T ST Y ST |, IR ST T AT FI AT qef
g1 @ # g feomar s g

T fera faxia faemor ¥ Hafem vramm it

AHhT ohT ST
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g ¥ o fea (q@ o) T ST AT & fa<ia
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o9 S o ST § S 3T T eAaERl, 9 R fomr
T T AR F S & e A S § e T
Ty T SevTes gAEeH o fey S €, S e
T o 3TET I TN o AT TETIF T |

2. orufTEt # frawr w1 qa o ok Sttt # 3fFedt
T fes & @9 % T H e/ St % w9 H
HI=aT € St § A I UG § A SHAT HRIAT A B W
A T T T A

3. gHfohq foxig faeRwr @ § oTeqEEme fed STgufmEl ot
fraret SfoRaet & STetEeh YIATHehT o T & &7 H % |

4.  FEge FwiEr B faT &1 dRgied IRAE TS @R
T (STEHTE) g T @i A (@) 23,
guferd faxia foaomdt & weEes wwtEr ® e @6
TG o SR 3ferae] aXieh o e fohar T 7 |

5. I W H ORI T oRaieh IR Tel TraTehi Se
(METTRATE) TRT SIRT Gk ek (W) 27, §Ih St
% fadt ot foxig foaifén # fafeq fopg Tu org@m @
TR T THRA © |
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Contingent liability is disclosed unless the possibility of an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote.

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial
statements since this may result in the recognition of
income that may never be realised.

SHARE ISSUE EXPENSES:

Share issue expenses are charged to the Profit and Loss
Account in the year of issue of shares.

Accounting policy relevant to consolidated financial
Statement

1) BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION:

Consolidated financial statements of the group have
been prepared on the basis of:

1. The financial statements of Bank of India
(the Parent bank) and its subsidiaries in
accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 21
“Consolidated Financial Statements” issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAIl), on a line by line basis by
adding together like items of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses after eliminating intra-
group transactions, balances, unrealised
profit/loss and making necessary adjustments
wherever required to conform to uniform
accounting policies except in case of
overseas subsidiaries/associates,  where,
the financial statements are prepared based
on local regulatory requirement/International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). Impact
of such adjustments not being material is not
given in consolidated financial statements.
The financial statements of the subsidiaries
are drawn upto the same reporting date as
that of Parent Bank i.e. 31st March, 2016.

2. The difference between cost to the parent
bank of its investment in the subsidiaries
and Parent bank’s share in the equity of
the subsidiaries is recognised as goodwill/
capital reserve. Goodwill, if any, is written off
immediately on its recognition.

3. Minority interest in the Consolidated Financial
Statement consists of the share of the
minority shareholders in the net equity of the
subsidiaries.

4. Accounting for Investment in Associate
companies is done under Equity method in
accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)
23, “Accounting for Investments in Associates
in Consolidated Financial Statements”, issued
by ICAI.

5. Accounting for Investments in Joint Venture
are consolidated on “Proportionate basis”
as prescribed in Accounting Standard (AS)
27, “Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint
Ventures” issued by ICAI.
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o a% o fafdTe &9 9 o=re 7 et T o geft oTee T HS A B
Fiwes § U stiore firow af § Gafuq §

tere fasia faafurat o vrT ey feoforat
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T SRETeh Wb ST SEvaeh Qeft ke Sfier &l € | 3ret: Wty
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3 oit g (i o) - % w9 § afed T
F Y H - TF g T A9 9, fow afeea sifim ar
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fepan & ST FreTees <[ ® | Afc 98l i er@iend i o
T fohar i, dr o o fow T Jg e T 2835.68
FIg Afudh Brar 3K IOy w@wy 9 & fou fae i
(% T faet) T 1854.31 S AUF LR |

F ST 18 F WU fadi faawer &1 AT .oE iR
THfeRq fadr faewor &1 e §.12(Q) ST FEER aer ST |

gRdg fsd dw % mE. el

M:17252:21:04:048:2014-15 i 13 7§, 2015 &
STTHRVT # SoF GRT TSTRE ST 26 WL, 2014 37K 31
T, 2015 & o9 faeet w6t T fOxiE SR o At
it ot for fommel # onfey o=t T STy o 8 fawfeA
ST 3yafy % SR IR R ST | Feg@r Sk 7 o
% o ey ST BT W A 7 369.49 HUS g ferar €
3T T 214.24 S &I 99 TRT 7 wfger safer o oy
S I @ F 7o e o fy S o S T R

@ AT 18 % WssHN fadiE faawor & e go) iR
TR far faeweT &7 T F.12(@) S FEER ger S|

i fed s F 0 W GENeRT
d1.13018/21.04.048/2015-16 fefier 12 38, 2016 &
I H, dF T TE WHR SRT ITers I T G F0T
F TR WS ST T 2206.11 T 31.03.2016 F 7.5 % &
BT H T 165.40 1 TRT FEH &1 81 YRAT Ko 9o RT 70
ffera, < fafershr atftree Tfer W 7.5% o1 SR S S,
2016 ¥ feam ST |

¥ HEH 18 F WSAN fada faaw w1 AT T.9TE) R
TR o faeweT &1 AT €.12() ST FeEeR 9er S|

e fafrmm sifufem | 1949 & =T 35 % TRd
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Sffefier s forar 21
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All figures are in ¥ Crores unless specifically stated
Figures in brackets relate to previous year

NOTES FORMING PART OF ABRIDGED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

The abridged financial statements do not contain all the
disclosures required by the Accounting Standards applied
in the preparation of the audited financial statements of the
Bank. The abridged financial statements, therefore, is not a
substitute of the audited financial statements of the Bank.

The Statutory Auditors of the Bank, without modifying their
opinion have drawn attention to the following notes to the
Financial Statements:

a.

Note No. 4 of the Standalone Financial Statements
and Note No. 9 of consolidated Financial Statements
of Schedule 18 which reads as under:

During the year, the Bank has changed its accounting
policy of provisioning in respect of NPAs classified
as doubtful category (Secured Portion) - one year to
three year, from 60% (accelerated provision) to 40%
(minimum provision) of net outstanding advances
which is the regulatory minimum. Had the earlier
accounting policy been followed, the provision for
NPAs would have been higher by ¥ 2835.68, with
consequential increase in Net Loss for the year (net of
tax) by ¥ 1854.31 for the year.

Note No. 9(b) of the Standalone Financial Statements
and Note No. 12(a) of consolidated Financial
Statements of Schedule 18 which reads as under:

Pursuant to Reserve Bank of India Letter No.
DBR:BP:17252:21.04.048:2014-15 dated 13th May,
2015, the bank has amortized the shortfall arising out
of sale of financial assets to ARCs, sold between 26th
February, 2014 and 31st March, 2015, over a period
of 8 quarters from the quarter in which the asset was
sold. Consequently, the bank has charged ¥ 369.49
to Profit & Loss Account for the year and the balance
amount of ¥ 214.24 is being carried forward to be
charged to Profit & Loss Account of future periods.

Note No. 9(c) of the Standalone Financial Statements
and Note No. 12(b) of consolidated Financial
Statements of Schedule 18 which reads as under:

In compliance to the RBI Letter No. DBR.
No.BP.13018/21.04.048/2015-16 dated 12th April,
2016, the Bank has provided a sum of T 165.46
being 7.5% of existing outstanding of ¥ 2206.11 as on
31.03.2016 under food credit availed by Government
of Punjab. Additional provision of 7.5% shall be made
in June 2016 on the amount outstanding as on that
date, as directed by the RBI.

Note No. 9(f) of the Standalone Financial Statements
and Note No. 12(c) of consolidated Financial
Statements of Schedule 18 which reads as under:

Pursuant to the Asset Quality Review (AQR)
conducted by the RBI under section 35 of the Banking
Regulations Act, 1949, the Bank has reclassified/made
additional provisions in respect of certain advances.
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Note No. 9(h) and 9(i) of the Standalone Financial
Statements and Note No. 12(e), 12(f) and 12(g) of
consolidated Financial Statements of Schedule 18
which reads as under:

During the year, the Bank has undertaken a thorough
review of its pending income tax assessments based
on the expert advice of Bank’s Tax Consultant and
has re-worked provision for Current Tax liability for
the past financial years on various issues which inter-
alia includes provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts,
Bad Debts written off, treatment of profit of foreign
branches and disallowance u/s 14A of the Income Tax
Act, 1961, which has resulted into additional provision
of ¥ 308.63 towards current tax liability of earlier
years. Consequent to such review, the bank does not
expect to have any carry forward losses/unabsorbed
depreciation as per Income Tax Act, 1961, requiring
testing of virtual certainty.

Based on the thorough review as mentioned in
above, the Bank has estimated future taxable
income against which timing difference arising on
account of provisions for Bad & Doubtful Debts can
be realised and accordingly during the year, the Bank
has recognised deferred tax assets of ¥ 3172.65 on
such timing difference based on reasonable certainty
of availability of future taxable income against which
such deferred tax assets can be realised.

Note No. 9(j) of the Standalone Financial Statements
and Note No. 12(h) of consolidated Financial
Statements of Schedule 18 which reads as under:

The Bank had deferred provision of ¥ 709.31 in
respect of certain NPAs and loss of ¥ 403.21 on sale
of certain NPAs from March 2015, to be amortized
over a period of 3 quarters commencing from June
2015. Accordingly, during the year ¥ 709.31 was
amortised towards such NPAs and ¥ 403.21 has been
recognised as loss on sale of such NPAs.

Note No. 9(k) of the Standalone Financial Statements
and Note No. 12(i) of consolidated Financial
Statements of Schedule 18 which reads as under:

In accordance with UDAY (Ujwal Discom Assurance
Yojana) Scheme of Government of India, Ministry
of Power for operational and financial turnaround
of Power Distribution Companies (DISCOM) during
FY 2015-16, the bank has subscribed to Non-SLR
SDL Bonds of Government of Rajasthan (GOR),
Government of Haryana (GOH) and Government
of Uttar Pradesh (GoUP) amounting to ¥ 2198.72,
T 881.78 and T 452.15 respectively. Pursuant to
the RBI instructions, the bank has made following
provisions:

i ¥ 109.14 in respect of loans/bonds not
envisaged to be converted into State
Development Loans (SDLs) by 31t March 2017
being 15% of ¥ 727.60.

ii T 24.11 towards diminution in the fair value of
loans/ bonds.
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The following information is disclosed in terms of guidelines
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3. frefafes et &1 9 o §% % fentet & smar 3

T T T issued by RBI:
31, el 3.1. Capital:
. Standalone Consolidated
sr. faator Particulars
No. 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
) | g g@—a faaw ¢ g 3T Common Equity Tier 1 Capital
(CET1) (%) Fﬁ ratio (CET1) (%)
a‘r,aa_“ Basel- NA NA NA NA
T -1 Basel-lll 7.97% 7.18% 8.34% 7.59%
II) ﬁa-{- % -Tl:ﬁ- W (%) Tier | Capital ratio (%)
aﬁa’_” Basel-Il 7.57% 8.23% 8.06% 8.71%
ST -l sl S ST 9.41% 8.63%
iiil) '&a’{ " ﬁﬁ'i' a]a-qﬁ (%) Tier Il Capital ratio (%)
a"ﬁa_“ Basel-I 4.48% 3.19% 4.51% 3.24%
a‘lﬁa -1 Basel-lll 2.98% 2.56% 2.96% 2.59%
iv) T 115[1- 31U (CRAR) (%) Total Capital ratio (CRAR) (%)
W‘” Basel-ll 12.05% 11.42% 12.57% 11.95%
a‘l@a’ - Basel-lll 12.01% 10.73% 12.37% 11.22%
V) |qRd 9K ot Sgifar & | Percentage of the shareholding of 68.01% 64.43% 68.01% 64.43%
yfqeTd the Government of India
vi) |gd & ?ﬂ'{'ﬁ req m Fﬁ gfyr | Amount of Equity Capital Raised 2759.12 642.00 2759.12 642.00
during the year
Vil) | 919 3TaET TN 37da %iaﬁrﬂ Share application money pending 1303.65 0.00 1303.65 0.00
for allotment*
viil) g o —qﬁ-{-ﬁ faae-| tE.ﬁ % ®y { |Amount of Additional Tier 1 capital 0.00 2500.00 0.00 2500.00
e ¥t (IPDI) raised during the year i.e. IPDI
ix) | g9 & ;ﬁﬂq qreq fage- Ty aefq | Amount of Tier-Il capital raised i.e. 3000.00 0.00 3000.00 0.00
2 é'TﬁE?f '{{gﬁ? Debt Capital Instruments, during
the year

foax | gsft 9™ =g T T ahTan TEy Tad w7 faEd(eEiEieTg) %

NG F T T, TSI A1.12254/21.01.002/2015-16
& 30.03.2016 3 ARERE & & 9. SHem. 3. €.
12711/21.01.002/2015-16 f&A®  06.04.2016 & ITTER
WANTHT 32 F forw 7 TReT -1 G wfr st

*The amount is treated as CET 1 Capital for
CRAR purpose as per RBI letter No. DBR.No.
BP.12254/21.01.002/2015-16 dated 30.03.2016 and
RBI letter No. DBR.No.BP.12711/21.01.002/2015-16
dated 06.04.2016.

Details of outstanding Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments

i e S (IPDI)/AT-1 raised to augment Tier | capital are as under:
g WET T TRUR uReeH & Reckoned for the
Raised in Nature Amount purpose of CRAR
Iﬁh\'ﬂ%'g'm the year computation
Basel Il
2006-07 | ITEAETTE 566.19 339.71 ( )
T g5 fifer) 2006-07 IPDI 566.19 339.71
2007-08 | 3TEdEteTE 655.00 393.00 (aﬁl'%ff
2008-09 | IMETE 400.00 240.00 2007-08 IPDI 655.00 393.00
2009-10 | 3medEiemd 325.00 195.00 2008-09 IPDI 400.00 240.00
2010-11 | 3TEWETSME 300.00 180.00 2009-10 IPDI 325.00 195.00
2014-15 |TI-1 2500.00 2500.00 2010-11 IPDI 300.00 180.00
2014-15 AT-1 2500.00 2500.00
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Details of outstanding Tier Il Instruments raised to augment Tier I
capital are as under:
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faa 11| it s 7 for T e foe) = foredt o =i e

T ey # ik fer 'Gﬁﬁill LSUN Reckoned for
@ Raised in e s e
LRIEES %ﬂ MUY the vear Nature Amount of CRAR
y computation
2005-06 | ST f&FT 1 200.00 0.00 (Basel 1ll)
2006-07 3T faaw || 1,597.09 958.25 2005-06 Lower Tier Il 200.00 0.00
( 240 2006-07 Upper Tier Il 1,597.09 958.25
) (USD 240
2006-07 3T fa 732.00 439.20 Million)
2006-07 U Tier Il 732.00 439.20
200809 |TW & Il 500.00 300.00 it
2009-10 [T fEax 2000.00 1200.00 2008-09 Upper Tier Il 500.00 300.00
201011 [T @ 1000.00 600.00 2009-10 Upper Tier Il 2000.00 1200.00
2013-14 |31 T 1500.00 1500.00 2010-11 Upper Tier I 1000.00 600.00
201516 |19 feax 0 3000.00 3000.00 2013-14 Upper Tier Il 1500.00 1500.00
- : : 2015-16 Upper Tier I 3000.00 3000.00
T 9w fisd 4w & 0w @ e g
13018/21.04.048/2015-16 f&ir 1 A1, 2016 & 3F®Y, dF s, Pursuant o REI circular No. DBR.

T ST T ST A2 31 AH, 2016 F U § JAHCAHT
Rferctt, faeet g1 aftad= mRferdt ofiv smRufa & W famR
fohaT B | TEIER, HiSET 99 & IS/ *1 39 Ty | s
Y % 3AfHS! % T T Tel I ST Hehd |

NO.BP.13018/21.04.048/2015-16 dated 1%t March 2016, the
bank has considered revaluation reserve, foreign currency
translation reserve and deferred tax assets in calculation
of Capital Adequacy Ratio as on 31t March 2016. As such,
figures/ratios of current year are not comparable with the
figures of previous year to that extent.

# o & IRE, sB T I A N B IET FOE TG b X e h g al .
WW. o WW - . uring the year, bank has revalued all premises forming
T . Ay ﬁaﬂ [ .? 2901 part of its fixed assets. Surplus arising on such revaluation
IR TH AT 9 T TEA AR ARG 9 F i fohar aggregating to ¥ 2901 is credited to ‘Revaluation Reserves’,
T | AR e S o HisEr feenfaEet % STER g under 'Reserves & Surplus’. The Revaluation Reserve has
et & -1 ,Fﬁ %‘g[ T TR R been reckoned for CET | capital as per extant RBI guidelines.
3.2 Taasr 3.2. Investments
Sr. . As at As at
. ferarm o = No. Particulars 31.03.2016|31.03.2015
. 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
1 Value of Investments
1 faeT 1 7o ,
) : i) Gross Value of Investments 120308.41| 120860.46
TITT T bl 120308.41 | 12 4
- bl 0308 0860.46 a) |In India 114475.50| 115354.25
&) g | 114475.50 | 115354 .25 : -
b) |Outside India 5832.91 5506.21
Q) | 9d & AT 5832.91 5506.21 = — —
= i) Provisions for Depreciation 1459.50 1068.41
it) TG =g JTae 1459.50 1068.41 :
- a) |In India 864.74 482.52
) | IRT 864.74 482 .52 : -
b) [Outside India 594.76 585.89
@) | R & AT 594.76 585.89
- iii) Net Value of Investments 118848.91| 119792.05
iii) HEhTHUT 118848.91 | 119792.05
: a) |In India 113610.76| 114871.73
) | IRT H 113610.76 | 114871.73
b) [Outside India 5238.15 4920.32
G | WA & aeT 5238.15| 4920.32 5 v ; —
ovement of provisions he
2 9 T TRTE & fer farm towards depreciation on
T T okl ferfa investments
i) yRfer I 1068.41| 1095.30 i) Opening balance 1068.41| 1095.30
i) ST o & <RH few MU 350.73 - ii)) Add: Provisions made during 350.73 -
T the year
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. 7o e
9. T 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
ii) W : IgE@A S/ & - 50.40
R fafs WEuE w5
TE-3%
iv) aife 31 40.36 23.51
v) ST 91T 1459.50 |  1068.41

%15,064.56 @@a a8 T 22509.11) TRT & TRt qfayfear (sifwa
T) &1 wisH/mfayfd foem & a7 STREteTs, WEiteTsua, qumied
Te iR fafrrl & arg Wi & w9 § T T R

3.2.1 98 o SR feRy T 30T WeTeRR (3ifeRa Tog w0):

Sr. . As at As at
No. Particulars 31.03.2016|31.03.2015
iii) Less: Write-off/ write-back of - 50.40
excess provisions during the
year
iv) Add/(Less): Adjustments 40.36 23.51
on account of exchange
difference
V) Closing balance 1459.50 1068.41

Government Securities (Face Value) amounting to ¥ 15,064.56
(previous year ¥ 22509.11) are kept as margin with RBI, CCIL,
Clearing Houses and Exchanges towards margins/security

settlement.

3.2.1 Repo Transactions (in face value terms) undertaken
during the year:

a¥ H AN | q€ & % S
s | 2w RRAE, | qemrar e 3¢
_ ST ST R e, 3098
faaar Particulars Minimum Maximum Avearlay o Outstanding as
outstanding | outstanding outstangin on
during the during the during 9 | March 31, 2016
year year the year
A7 & ST o= TE gﬁ‘qﬂ%rq‘r Securities sold under repo
i) WK FfayfaE i) Government Securities 0.00 10723.27 1100.79 9755.00
° (0.00) (4731.66) (800.93) (3131.67)
. ~ i c te Debt Securiti 0.00 35.16 0.10 0.00
i) mﬁzmqﬁgﬁm ii) Corporate Debt Securities (0.00) (140.40) (0.38) (0.00)
ot 30T & sfara @ T8 qﬁf“lﬁ‘r"ﬂ Securities purchased under reverse repo
i) R TfayfaE i)  Government Securities 0.00 9015.00 1439.19 6000.00
° (0.00) (4000.00) (241.77) (0.00)
i) FURE T wfayfear ii) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
i) ) Corp (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)

T wTdT Rod S o T ToRe] GETEeH giauT (TE) St Y

The above include transactions undertaken under Liquidity

o ER e & (R Brea). Adjustment Facility (LAF) with RBI (net of margin).
3.2.2 Non-SLR Investment Portfolio:
3.2.2. N-TaT T
faw e @
et iy e | T e %““W sgeeg
&, afer | 99T e Eaz'?"f' ] il T
Sr. et Issuer Extent of L @ 7 Extent of
No. Amount Private sl Extent of | . jisted’
Placement Investm?nt Unra_t.ed « | Securities*
Grade Securities
Securities*
(1) (2) (2) (3) 4) () (6) (7)
2,030.58| 1,519.68 0.00 1202.60 0.00
| PSUs (2,946.87)| (1,890.74) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
. 1,819.01|  1,794.01 0.00 0.00 261.60
i. | foreir Seemd Fls (2,364.98) (0.00) 0.00)|  (144.90)|  (144.90)
736.94 405.01 17.32 7.32 165.64
iii. | ¥ Banks
(1,035.92)|  (100.00) (0.00) (0.00) (156.25)
N} 237122 1,923.90 945.20 166.37 142.42
o
.| st iRe rivate Corporates (2,726.07)| (1,986.27) 621.01)|  (133.67) (83.57)
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ok T IIE 3MMeed e aTee
Sr. SIRCT] Issuer Extent of E‘xtent o T Extent of
No. Amount Private Ll Extent of | ) jisted’
Placement Investmt’ant Unral_t_ed « | Securities®
Grade Securities
Securities*
Ao 1204.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
P Subsidiaries/
V. / 3ITgH : *k
ST / S Joint Ventures (1,034.60) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
8,379.15 4,651.56 106.86 261.80 125.10
vi. |31 Others
(5419.02)| (4,160.01) 0.00)|  (142.92) (19.38)
16,541.10 10,294.16 1,069.38 1,638.09 694.76
SU-SIS Sub-total
(15,527.46) |  (8,137.02) (621.01)|  (421.49) (404.10)
vi YW WU §g (U | Less: Provision held towards sray 2HLY 000 R 280
EERI] Depreciation (1,054.79) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
15,083.33 10,294.16 1,069.38 1,638.09 694.76
Exl Total
(14,472.67)| (8,137.02) (621.01)|  (421.49) (404.10)

Investment in Equity, Equity Oriented Mutual Funds, Venture
Capital, Rated Assets Backed Securities, Central Govt.
Securities, Security Receipts, etc. are not segregated under
these categories as these are exempt from rating/listing
guidelines.

T, Tefe 1§ SR % deq fi T frn T €, it =%
FEffeRT/geeRRuTeeTEeT § B2 & T 2

* STE/Eg® STm/aRTEsl | frawr & fafve Sl § gue R
fera T € iR T STRATSTE o Taife feenfacen o a8d e

*%

Investment in Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures/Associates have
not been segregated into various categories as these are not
covered under relevant RBI guidelines.

TaY femam T 7 | i Non-performing Non-SLR Investments
i, IS -THTASR e Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
e 2015-16 2014-15 Opening balance 974.63 810.21
IRfTeR I 974.63 810.21 Additions during the year 118.48 239.36
¥ & SR aRae 118.48 239.36 Reductions during the year 366.76 74.94
Y & R Felfei 366.76 74.94 Add/(Less): Exchange difference 33.50 0.00
ST 2090 00 Closing balance * 759.85 974.63
TR et WTere 759.85 974.63 —
Total provisions held 648.91 717.50
TR et TereT 648.91 717.50
' * Including Exchange Difference
* fafmg o7 e
o - NN ) 3.2.3. Sale and transfers of securities to/from HTM Category:
3.2.3. Tochl TAT TUEIUH UM Shi/H FEITALUT:
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
[ AU A1 Value in excess of 5% of the
g A g book value of investments held in . .
& R H ooft & 7@ = =T HTM category at the beginning of N A
et o afe 9 o 5% ¥ e 9 the year
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3.3 2fafes 3.3. Derivatives
3.3.1 9T9ET €T WWET@‘T 3.3.1 Forward Rate Agreement/ Interest Rate Swap
Sr. . As at As at
. fererm = = No. Particulars 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
9. 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
- - i) | The notional principal of swap 15778.39 17788.62
i) | =T ey w1 BT ToT TR 15778.39|  17788.62 agreements
i) |gefag T TR K & ST 632.71 552.01 ii) I;osses which woufldlbcej incu;rtlafdI 632.71 552.01
if counterparties failed to fulfi
I e 9 T fRT S their obligations under the
FereEEd B drelt g1 S GRS
i) | @ g oW W % T |WW % fau gwidew wferfer ii) | Collateral required by the bank | No  collaterals  were
- i % ) upon entering into swaps required for the swaps
ST TR I ‘Hﬂj ST ERIIED as counterparties were
FRET T w @ i either banks or premier
Corporate.
T & iv) | Concentration of credit risk | There is no concentration
V) |@T ¥ oMU wfee wfEw &r|ad & ERM AN o arising from the swaps of credit risk arising from
o AR the interest rate swaps
wT o I wW undertaken during the
w1 o W A year.
Y T — | v) | The fair value of the swap book 14.00 557.02
v £l qa 14.00 557.02
3.3.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives
3.3.2 fafroe =mw = <t Sfafea
Sr. . As at As at
Particulars
No. 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
. faawur B B
. 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015 (i) Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate 0.00 0.00
9 ¥ TR o T At =R 0.00 0.00 derivatives undertaken during (0.00) (0.00)
(i) |=ms =v efefra =t wfaq 9o ’ ’ the year (instrument-wise)
feT (fafed ar) (0.00) (0.00) (i) | Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate 0.00 0.00
Iqr 31 EEaEL 0.00 0.00 erivatives outstanding as on (0.00) (0.00)
EiciCo] fafrma derivati di _ _
(i) |=maR =TSt < ¢ eferfes &) S 31st March (instrument-wise)
b RN NUEIECEICIEY) (0.00) (0.00) (iii) | Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate 0.00 0.00
g fafa R &S 0.00 0.00 derivatives outstanding and not
(ii)) | fafea = FfAT g1 T R (0.00) (0.00) “highly effective” (instrument- (0.00) (0.00)
ST 3= gt e 77 (fafed aw) : - wise)
- (iv) | Mark-to-market value of
e faftm 2R =S exchange traded interest rate 0.00 0.00
(iv) shafea =t W-{-"lﬁ? LSl Ly L derivatives outstanding and not
3fiT ST 3= muret 7 € (e | (0.00) (0.00) “highly effective” (instrument- (0.00) (0.00)
Ir) wise)
3.3.3 @'ﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁmmwm 3.3.3 Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives
i [UTTHSh Tehed i. Qualitative Disclosure

The Bank enters into derivative contracts such as interest
rate derivatives, currency swaps and currency options to
hedge on balance sheet assets and liabilities or to meet
client requirements as well as for trading purpose as per
policy approved by the Board. These products are used for
hedging risk, reducing cost and increasing the yield. In such
transactions the types of risks to which the bank is exposed
to, are credit risk, market risk, operational risk, etc.

S o TF T SN 3R TS w7 9k F feAw sverar @y
IV IR Aeh SEI H [ FA & fore Sffaa wfem s &
SR o SATS-TX STCAT-Ie, AT STCAT-ICa S Y51 T WK o
ST Y ET T e A1 TR o 3299 T I SIS SINGH i HfTeT,
AT ST T T YT § 3 9 o fog T & st 2 1 o
T UFR % FER ¥ g YR T SGHr 1 9w war §, T € w0
SfEH, AT S, TRETer T SiE 377 |

SHEH Feer S o HRIAN Foe &1 Th Heeaqol o9 €| Sifaw
H e B ST ST favermor w3, gt Sifew g
freffeg & ofw 39 sifed o dmre &7 faT emem W
YA JaU AT JONferT % WRT <@-TE R & fau dF 7
Sifew yave Hfea daR w5 1 Sifen g A i sge

Risk management is an integral part of bank’s business
management. Bank has risk management policies designed
to identify and analyse risks, to set appropriate risk limits and
to monitor these risks and limits on an on-going basis by
means of reliable and up to date management information
systems. The risk management policies and major control
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foreor ST fwTer Trew SR STgHIfeT w1 TE ¥ o 3R fraf
SR T SE-3G T THiET 61 STt © | SoF o7 ST SirET %
TeU ¥ WEEeh T § | SRt uitene § SN e st %
FOT STEHT & T SR ¢ |

TG T Yoy PR T el ol STeaerT § §% & FeyTeht ot
SfEw weyT afafd 2 |

BS/AA-E (ATehe HfeRT) oAt i fust w9 § RewTe feorar S

T 1 S o W Sa/Ee i Sufd YR W erEited e
ST 2 |

TRET BREe Gfrell @ K @ fafed fe w7 e
RO ey S BT BT Y UE BT @ H AT S g

TR 39T ¥ fafmg R e & e AN W T AR
TE S T AT T (AR e S § S oo wf, A
S, 1 T T I @ H S St § | frae o, 4w, W
o T e S @

IR 3T § iy fafra smn oo w1 ot g far T
T F IFUR | JEfAq Ahe R T AT a1 ST 7 3K
RO 1Y T FI R AT T B @ e e e

YR @Y &1 A 0 /e ol g fafr © /e o
w7 F e fofan oimam 81 @9 & g ) o amveT
T T WA T I ST FW Al TeaT e SfEE/
AT Y TR A ¥ Yo, R ST B

ferered wferar o aRwsrarar et W foerer Yeon/Mifiem &1 AR
feFam s 7

o H as ofT 3= yeue 1 ofafess Rl &1 g% e
=t 3fed TSfa ® TE Wy & AR o S gRy svufeasan
TRETeH STavasaaR fafame mivee & o fud st
SRt € 1 S o T TR a1 gRT STHIfeT fafve TeqpeT W wE
Sfafea fegn-fdyr B Sfafea oF 37 waedl ofiafes, wifafies
3fT FraTeR orET TRET o Tl o STee B |

ToHaeR! & wfage S g Ser 3 MR HuRkey et
¥ T SRR IHIfeT o1 SfEw T o 37eT o S €1 S
T = X g faent fafma sfafea o9-<f & ST Saw ®=07
SifEdt & A7 & fow yrdr it s grT fraifed adam %o
Sifgn fafer oraré § | adam wor Sifew fafy & adam %01 sifew
T 37 wfaeredl o GuTet ST %oT SHEH &7 g 7 |

FAAM FT TS 3 Hfarsil % oI Aieh-g- e Ted
1 ST ¢ 37 ST Sk ohi wfeger & e ore ShAt et |

Tt ST %O Sifew w7 frufor 3 d@faerett & wfowd 1w
Tfer, =T WfeeT &7 I, FHRIH 37T THRIHS Aeh-2-ATha
T §1, & 1 FaR Tafya te- 27T qal o o 9R faed &
I GRTFIAT 3T T HT T STk WT fohaT S |

A
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limits are approved by the Board of Directors and they are
monitored and reviewed regularly. The organization of the
Bank is conducive to managing risks. There is sufficient
awareness of the risks and the size of exposure of the
trading activities in derivative operations.

The Bank has a Risk Management Committee of Directors
presided over by the Managing Director & CEO.

The hedge/non hedge (market making) transactions are
recorded separately. Income/expenditure on hedging
derivatives is accounted on accrual basis.

Forex forward contracts are marked to market and the
resultant gains and losses are recognized in the profit and
loss account.

Interest rate derivatives and currency derivatives other than
exchange traded derivatives for trading purpose are marked
to market and the resulting losses, if any, are recognised in
the Profit & Loss account. Net Profit, if any, is ignored.

Exchange traded derivatives entered into for trading
purposes are valued at prevailing market rates based on
rates given by the exchange and the resultant gains and
losses are recognized in the Profit & Loss account.

Gains/losses on termination of the trading swaps are
recorded on the termination date as income/expenditure.
Any gain/loss on termination of hedging swaps are deferred
and recognised over the shorter of the remaining contractual
life of the swap or the remaining life of the designated assets/
liabilities.

Option fees/premium is amortised over the tenor of the
option contract.

Bank has a proper system of submitting periodical reports to
Senior and Top Management and Board as well as regulatory
authorities as required by RBI and/or as per operational
requirements. Bank has clearly spelt derivative guidelines
on various aspects approved by the Board of Director. The
derivative transactions are subject to concurrent, internal,
statutory and regulatory audits.

The counter parties to the transactions are banks, primary
dealers and corporate entities. The deals are done under
approved exposure limits. The Bank has adopted the Current
Exposure method prescribed by Reserve Bank of India for
measuring Credit Exposures arising on account of interest
rate and foreign exchange derivative transactions. Current
exposure method is the sum of current credit exposure and
potential future exposure of these contracts.

The current credit exposure is the sum of positive mark to
market value of these contracts i.e. when the Bank has to
receive money from the counter party.

Potential future credit exposure is determined by multiplying
the notional principal amount of these contracts irrespective
of whether the contract has zero, positive or negative
mark to market value by the relevant add-on factors as
under according to the nature and residual maturity of the
instrument.




dek a1t Ef$at / BANK OF INDIA

ﬁaﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁf / Abridged Annual Report 2015-16

\
BOI X

34—:[‘"'%‘3 T Conversion factor applied on
Ed ﬂﬁﬂﬁqg?aﬂﬁ aﬁjﬂ ary . . Notional Principal Amount
Irafyre gftaeraar Residual Maturity
X ) Interest Rate | Exchange Rate
= o wiaar | fatwa g wfew Contract Contract
T I8 97 399 9 0.50% 2.00% One year or less 0.50% 2.00%
R Over one year to five years 1.00% 10.00%
Tk &Y ek qie o e 00 00°
WD LU Over five years 3.00% 15.00%
g Y & sferh 3.00% 15.00% While computing the credit exposure, “sold options” are

0T SHRET &1 O G T e el 1 9 Bie o S §
et et e / Yok A1 R off T F 3 0 / el Bt ¢ |

T o S % e fenfiyHeR % eER gfaar
% FOAE TSR g T HOT SEH i AT H S 7T W
“HFSR” Gt % FOT SAME T AN FAHH S off A 7| A
F Sifgraret et W) 0.4% M6 foar S €1 79 @t §

excluded wherever the entire premium/fee or any other form
of income is received / realized.

As per the extant RBI guidelines credit exposures computed
as per the current Mark to Market value of the contracts,
also attracts provisioning requirement as applicable to the
loan assets in the “Standard” category, of the concerned
counterparty. At present the provision is to be maintained
at 0.4% of the risk weighted assets. The Bank makes the

S ST o STTAR YT T LT 2 | requisite provision as aforesaid in the books.
i TS ST i. Quantitative Disclosures
z’ a1 Shafea st Sfafea
Sr‘ faa<or Particulars Currency Interest Rate
NoI Derivatives Derivatives
1 |Sfafea et gar afen Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
F) eemeg a) For hedging 19080.22 14553.39
(18627.06) (17588.61)
¥ @RER g b) For trading 3138.34 1225.00
(2094.09) (200.00)
2 |&e X W R Marked to Market Positions [1]
F) om (+) a) Asset (+) 235.58 636.76
(123.19) (720.77)
@) & (-) b) Liability (-) 26.17 73.25
(196.10) (186.98)
3 |opfee wamdsy [2] Credit Exposure [2] 911.59 716.72
(555.31) (275.28)
4 | < ¥ T g o gRads § =i arar | Likely impact of one percentage change
. T (100*8E01) in interest rate (100*PV01)
F) e el ™ a) On hedging derivatives 2.48 0.05
(2.37) (45.81)
@ fensfafra ™ b) On trading derivatives 0.00 28.80
(0.02) (0.75)
5 |af & SR @ TE 100*W01 FF fremam | Maximum & Minimum of 100*PVO01 Max. Min. Max. Min.
. observed during the year
bl il
F) e ek ™ a) On hedging 2.26 2.48 45.85 28.80
(2.43) (1.81) | (79.34) | (45.81)
w) fen fEfra ™ b) On trading 0.44 1.43 0.05 0.00
(0.02) (0.01) (0.92) (0.75)
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3.4. Asset Quality

(37)  3reieR et (@) Non performing Advances
Taeror 2015-16 | 2014-15 i
Particulars 2015-16 | 2014-15
i 7 799 369 i et s to Net Advances (% 79% .36%
(i) forer Saforet H et T (%) 7.19%| 3.36% i) Net NPAs to Net Ad 7.79% |  3.36%
(i) T (@) FT ITR-TG (i) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
%) SR I 22193.24 | 11868.60 a) Opening balance 22193.24 | 11868.60
@) o o IR e 38606.23 | 16651.47 b) Additions during the year 38606.23 | 16651.47
m at % TR FH 10920.34)| 6326.83 c) Reductions during the year 10920.34 | 6326.83
W I SR R d) Closing balance 49879.13 | 22193.24
(i) 7T AT F7 STR e (iii) Movement of Net NPAs
) bk LR\ 2 a) Opening balance 13517.57 | 7417.23
® TF 20371.62 | 10186.17 b) Additions during the year 20371.62 | 10186.17
T aﬁrrv[ . .
) wF il 589279 | 4085.83 c) Reductions during the year 5892.79 | 4085.83
u)  faw . .
) iq — 27996.40| 13517.57 d) Closing balance 27996.40 | 13517.57
iv) TAUT T IAR-Teld
) g . ’ (iv) Movement of provision for NPAs
(HTTeh SEET T AT T BIGHI) (excluding provisions on standard assets)
%) oMfuck oW 7434.31| 3564.31 a) Opening balance 743431 | 3564.31
@) a o R oY T g 16346.05| 6327.37 b) Provisions made during the year 16346.05 | 6327.37
M E@ T H/ AR ATeH 1 T fisd 3786.18 | 2457.37 c) Write-off/write-back of excess 3786.18 | 2457.37
w3 I 19994.18 | 7434.31 pledsel
(Y e e d) Closing balance 19994.18 | 7434.31
T 201516 | 2014-15 (b) Non performing Investments
() e i w e it (%) 0.09%| 0.21% Particulars 2015-16 | 201415
H 0, 0, 0,
(i) TfeTE (T T T (i) Net NPIs to Net Investment (%) 0.09% 0.21%
=) o T 974 63 810 21 (i) Movement of NPIs (Gross)
a) Opening bal 974.63 810.21
@) ot % e R 118.48| 23936 ) Opening balance
b) Additions during the year 118.48 239.36
M) o % IR FHH 333.26 74.94 ) gmey
. ¢) Reductions during the year 333.26 74.94
|)  eifiw I 759.85| 974.63 ) 9ey
d) Closing balance 759.85 974.63
(i) o TAdreTE T SaR-Te™
- iii) Movement of Net NPIs
(iiiy M t of
F) R I 257.13| 262.28
a) Opening balance 257.13 262.28
@ ¥ % R IRy 56.18 30.13
b) Additions during the year 56.18 30.13
T Fd % SR 202.37 35.28 : -
o ¢) Reductions during the year 202.37 35.28
Kl FAfaA 110.94 | 257.13
) d) Closing balance 110.94 257.13
[ % T graye 1 SAR-TgE
(v) Trdteme % ferg : (iv) Movement of provision for NPIs
) AL 717.50 347.93 a) Opening balance 717.50 547.93
® ww fe 52 2V b) Provisions made during the year 62.30 209.23
M [.E ﬁ' 130.89 39.66 c) Write-off/write-back of excess 130.89 39.66
REES é’m"/a'g ek provisions
) 3ifaT vy 648 .91 717 .50 d) Closing balance 648.91 717.50
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3.4.3.30f% gaiaT & fou wfagfaestorgaisT suft ar at 78 3.4.3. Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation/

e Sy =T o Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction
=, A.
. Taawur 2015-16 2014-15 3:; Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
9. =
i. | Number of accounts 0.00 20
T FEE— 0.00 20 :
- kil : ii. | Aggregate value (net of 0.00 1847.29
i T/ R S T @Al H et 0.00| 1847.29 provision) of accounts
iii. |5t wfqwer 0.00 1809.24 iii. | Aggregate consideration 0.00 1809.24
= — - iv | Additional consideration 16.00 0.00
iv T N H fARa @ A e U0y 000 realized in respect of accounts
feram gan srfafts ufawer transferred in earlier years
v | firaer a8 g W e S/ @) -117.89 -38.05 v | Aggregate gain/(loss) over net -117.89 -38.05
book value
. B.
ching ’éa T %ﬁq & ?ﬁr Backed by NPAs | Backed by NPAs
¥ &= 3= / sold by other
o §I'{T fodter e/ ol Particulars sold by the Bank banks/financial Total
fomen | sfd w7 ¥ rdoed gro as underlying | i1 stitutions/NBFC
S T S T 2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2014-15
| 201546 | 201415 | 201516 | 201415 | 201516 | 201415 Book Value of | 2824.39 | 2753.06 [ 000 | 000 | 262439 | 2753.06
gﬁmﬂ%@ Y | 2824.39 | 2753.06 | 0.00 0.00 2824.39 |2753.06 investments
ufey § a9 in securities
Eolcrl T receipts
I, mﬁq&ﬁ forst o e C. Profit from sale of NPA:
Sr. .
Particular 2015-16 2014-15
:?-‘ faam 2015-16 2014-15 No.
. " 1 Profit booked in FY 2015-16 0.00 15.58*
1 e &1 fawt & Hew § 0.00 15.58 in respect of sale of NPA
Waﬂ' A o 2015-16 F fepa T *includes T11.83 on account of Sale of NPA during FY 2013-14
. 3.4.4. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/
forcfrr o 2013-14 & SR AT F faRt F HROT 111.83 FIS T sold (from/to other banks)
MHA &
¥ Tli/aﬁrﬂé' . (s ¥ 3.4.4.1 Details of non-performing financial assets purchased:
3.4.4. GE Irien faier enfedar et &R (3T
3.4.4.1 GOSN TE erSien favia et st =T Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
faawuT 2015-16 2014-15 1 (a) No. of accounts purchased NIL NIL
1 (&) 9 & SRH @ T @i S g I I during the year
@ F = = (b) Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
; N e @t 2 (a) Of these, number of accounts NIL NIL
2@ FTHITF 1 kS kS restructured during the year
ALK HAT T
(@) o T = = (b) Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
3.4.4.2 ¥ T srrien fasita snfeat st 3.4.4.2 Details of non-performing financial assets sold :
il 2015-16 | 2014-15 Particulars 201516 | 2014-15
1. 99 T @Al ot @
™ LS LS 1. No. of accounts sold NIL NIL
2. EEIRIE
F s s 2. Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
3. T 5 qfawa pSl NS
3. Aggregate consideration received NIL NIL
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3.4.5 WIeh SIEE UT UTeenT 3.4.5 Provisions on Standard Assets
Particulars bl Ll
o — AT AT 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015 Provisions towards Standard 2285.85 2373.50
q9e  oMfqdl & fAu wEwE|  2285.85 2373.50 Assets (in terms of RBI)
(TGS & Hafeeh)
3.5 Business Ratios
3.5 @IER U
Sr. Particulars 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
h. 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015 0.
g, fererzur (i) | Interest Income as a percentage to 6.49% 6.81%
5 average Working Funds
i iraa St FfE & = 6.49% 6.81% " . .
() S <t ° ° (i) | Non-interest income as a percentage to 0.57% 0.66%
gfaerd :
™ average Working Funds
" ey - 0, 0,
(i ; ¢ Eﬁ et el & -t o Ui e (ii) | Operating Profit as a percentage to 0.94% 1.17%
average Working Funds
3 0, 0,
(i) g sieer Ffeel § afeert < Belo [l (iv) | Return on Assets -0.94% 027%
(iv) | snfemit @ ufawe -0.94% 0.27% (v) B(l;siness )per employee (deposits plus 17.96 20.69
advances
v | 1 AR (STAIT+fr) e AV (vi) | Profit per employee -0.122 0.037
(vi) | ufer e @™ -0.122 0.037
. 3.6 Asset Liability Management
3.6 ‘?‘ . : . . Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities
SN U T sh o AU Wel <hT WRueEaT Jeh e 31 W, 2016 as on 31t March 2016
fen Details 1fe 2377 §H 14T 15928 fF 28 I T | cMATMEE | 1HTFEEs | 1 AT Es | ST 7
(01/04/2015) (02/04/2015) (08/04/2015) (15/04/2015) T 3 3 R kL 3 3 7
3 3 3 T 0107/2015) (0110/2015) ovi0205) | Oua0n0s) | Guosaos) | TOTAL
Day 1 07/04/2013) (14/04/2015) (28/04/2015) (29/04/2015) ¥ Fwm | (17010
(01/0412015) kS (30/09/2015) (31/03/2016) (31/03/2016) (31/03/2016)
2to7days | 8TO14DAYS |15TO28DAYS | (39/0/015) Over 5
(020412015 |  (08/04/2015 (15/042015 Over 6 months | Over 1 yearand | Over 3 years | years (After
To to to Over 28 days up Over 3months | and upto 1 year. | upto 3 years. andupto | 31/03/2020)
07/04/2015) | 14/0412015) 28/04/2015) to 3 months and up to (0110/2015 | (01/0412016 Syears.
(29/04/2015 6 months to (01/04/2018 to
to (010772015 to 31/03/2018) 31/03/2020)
30/06/2013) o 31103/2016)
30/09/2015)
SRR Deposits 2037221 21,303.09 12,195.09 21,663.09 72,09%.16 65,130.24 48,779.98 7442765 57480.20| 119,547.81| 513,004.52
(1811266)|  (13,706.78) (9,288.04) (36,887.25) (79,294.73) (72,329.84) (5669676)|  (7099466)|  (55937.27) | (118,658.64)| (531,906:63)
i Advances 27,047.98 7,613.87 5,899.67 14,138.51 66,557.08 42577.50 35,190.67 52,309.32 3940740| 68446.96| 359,188.96
(3228112)|  (7.626.26) (5.952.95) (10,646.74) (99,215.82) (50,016.17) (41,391.00) (43839.89)|  (43112.72)| (67,942.88)| (402,025.55)
i Investments 11240 14.89 192092 174.00 5,000.59 2,067.69 593152 2067281 14,951.37| 6800272 11884891
(155.29) (295.47) (90.82) (T71.70) (2,772:68) (1,318.43) (143371) (2012857)|  (24,740.00)| (68,085.29)| (119,792.05)
IR Borrowings 469325 11459.27 1,992.79 22692 5,040.69 272581 208.05 5,784.63 11,951.28 700045  51,083.14
(458.52) (5,11001) (1,379.33) (2,11990) (6,705.00) (6,717.61) (3221.77) (396552)|  (10379.02) (046)| (40,057.14)
sfdE (@) Foreign 6,19350 391234 4,394.41 11,942.66 2457991 21,793.02 21,066.12 16,936.21 1,78422|  80A7.18| 13064957
e Currency
Assets (318974)|  (547869) (3981.09) (7,340.12) (30964.76) (21,34157) (2045288)|  (2274264)|  (15644.83)| (5920.11)| (137,056.37)
afiiE  |(b) Foreign 9480.79 242143 7,508.24 9,748.05 4970949 4129849 40,094.26 13,600.46 1049967 |  1,80851| 206,169.39
faud Curency
Liabiltis (480201)  (7,53277) (6,063.42) (10,596.01) (52,001.86) (41,213.56) (38,223.70) (9,800.79) (3124.04)| (116642)| (174,524.58)
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3.7 q—opql:ﬁm 3.7 Exposures
3.7.1 foet sRT &7 ¥g T@EUs 3.7.1 Exposure to Real Estate Sector
<h. f Rl Fer Sr. As at As at
9. 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015 No. Category 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
T, | T TS 25900.86 35010.19 a) |Direct Exposure 25900.86 | 35010.19
() | smamer e 17891.74|  24370.20 (i) |Residential Mortgages 17891.74 | 24370.20
SEH G Tk T & % 8606.77|  12688.53 Out of which Priority Sector housing 8606.77 | 12688.53
PR3 loans
(i) | orerafres foret 32 7638.78|  10639.39 (i) |Commercial Real Estate 7638.78 | 10639.39
() \freht <t wfefodi|  370.34 0.00 (i) [Investments in Morigage Backed 37034 0.00
(THeTTy) T = gﬁqﬂﬂﬁ' Securities (MBS) and other securitised
T Exposures
S 46.80 0.00 a) [Residential 46.80 0.00
b)| Commercial Real Estate 323.54 0.00
FEEE fFd s 323.54 0.00
ENE R ER RIS 5477.00 12501.18 b) |Indirect Exposure 5477.00 12501.18
WA BRET W% (@EEE) S| 5477.00|  12501.18 Fund based and non-fund based exposures 5477.00 | 12501.18
TR FeAg S (@-@,—{ﬁ@ ere on National Housing Bank (NHB) and
e : : A Bl : Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)
3 b Total exposure to Real Estate Sector 31377.86 47511.37
e 32T Y9 B T UK 31377.86|  47511.37 3.7.2 Exposure to Capital Market
3.7.2 .Y A9 &Y TaAUIST Sr.
“ = Category 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
No
- — Ry Ry i) |Direct investment in equity 969.73 910.47
9. 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015 shares, convertible bonds,
) | st S, aRader afvg, gRed 969.73 910.47 convertible  debentures  and
fe¥ A R units of equity-oriented mutual
,W I8 e funds the corpus of which is not
v # faw S smurm ff exclusively invested in corporate
FaA HURE F K g e T debt;
fema T ii) | Advances against shares/bonds/ 10.89 12.88
i) | Srry/atel/festy /s ufayfer 10.89 12.88 debentures or other securities or
R 4 W = on clean basis to individuals for
STER investment in shares (including
FT IRRIETETA/STgeitTE  Ffew) IPOs/ESOPs),convertible bonds,
TRadfg TRadfy forx convertible  debentures, and
e/ SR units of equity-oriented mutual
I SqE e wE S Afel # funds: i
freren o fere safim; T e o o
- : - - y other 8.57 4.96
iii) | a7 oY % e SAfe, SRt YRR A 8.57 4.96 purposes where shares or
qREdT el a7 gRaady fese=ri ar convertible bonds or convertible
A % debentures or units of equity
SqE = ) e Fr oriented mutual funds are taken
| st fayfd o &9 # e T 2 as primary security;
V) |3rRY o wRER Swet A aRedE 49.08 210.80 iv) | Advances for any other 49.08 210.80
fedati @1 3 M@ WA purposes to the extent secured
wUS et T oferfer by the collateral security of
w i i . shares or convertible bonds or
T gfoyd Ww G, etwiq Sl convertible debentures or units
qayd ufayfd IR/ oRedE awei/ of equity oriented mutual funds
TR feaerl/ st i.e. where the primary security
. . / g uﬁaﬁ other than shares/convertible
FUST Sl et o ST Juiear St bonds/convertible  debentures/
T FA oI A 7, fFEl o= units of equity oriented mutual
T % e S funds does not fully cover the
G e e T T S 2225.69 2569.35 BN,
. ) ’ i v) | Secured and unsecured 2225.69 2569.35
A T W A B advances to stockbrokers and
Fruftent &1 X ¥ SR TR guarantees issued on behalf
of stockbrokers and market
makers;
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. - = | ﬁ; Category 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
. 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
Vi) | dereet # gfs I § 18 st 0.00 0.00 vi) | Loans sanctioned to corporates 0.00 0.00
B e S e against the security of shares/
il & fe . * . aﬁ bonds/debentures  or  other
T F I m/ SEEN securities or on clean basis for
T ufayfd =@ o= sfayfed & wwe meeting promoter’s contribution
AT ISHEAT SUR | Huf & fom to the equity of new Companies
e w0 in  anticipation of  raising
= = - resources;
Vi) | spiferg sferet weme/fridi & gwer 0.00 0.00 - : -
ST T T vii) | Bridge loans ;o Compleames/ 0.00 0.00
- = against expected equity flows
Vi) | Rt o ofted awet A uftede 0.00 0.00 is%ues; P auy
ST o e 3 5@' Hﬂm S viii) | Underwriting commitments taken 0.00 0.00
& mafes frf & dew F @ W up by the banks in respect
TR afaesan; of primary issue of shares or
iX) | wfT reEE 'Y Wi sl & fou 0.00 0.00 convertible bonds or convertible
T debentures or units of equity
: - oriented mutual funds;
g mf%ﬁ mﬂ i ﬁ'ﬁqﬁ w9 434.38 39218 iX) Fi;ancing ut(l)J stuockbrokers for 0.00 0.00
- ¥ Sl 1K) margin trading;
Ll AT B Lo x) | All exposures to Venture Capital 434.38 592.18
3.7.3 SEH Wart o 9T ST TEHIUISR Frl:p:gﬁste(r‘;%t)h rEgrEiEEd  El
u i
. . Total E to Capital Market 3698.34 4300.64
T feieh 31.03.2016 | = fa=iek 31.03.2015 Sol oo e i
3.7.3. Risk Category wise Country Exposure
<h.
| Sifewvet | wewdsw | afia TEHIUTT Cliin
T 3 3
(Freret YraE (Fraet YraE As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015
e Risk Catego
No. gory Exposure | Provision | Exposure | Provision
1 ERLR) 42,088.27 49.79| 65,483.08 72.96 (Net) held (Net) held
2 = 26,978.77 40.39 32,375.71 20.80 1 |Insignificant 42,088.27 49.79| 65,483.08 72.96
3 TTHTTOT 3.528.22 _ 3,510.95 0.00 2 |Low 26,978.77 40.39| 32,375.71 20.80
3 [Moderate 3,528.22 -|  3510.95 0.00
4 3= 1,295.97 - 1,282.68 0.00
4 |High 1,295.97 - 1,282.68 0.00
5 g 3= 0.69 - 111.13 0.00
5 |Very High 0.69 - 111.13 0.00
6  |wfefe - - 0.36 0.00 _
6 |Restricted - - 0.36 0.00
7|3 e - B A WO 7 |Of credit - - 12,68 0.00
L3y 73,891.92 90.18|1,02,776.61 93.76 Total 73,891.92 90.18| 1,02,776.61 93.76
3.7.4 WM 31 W, 2016 Ik W"@l’%‘l’%ﬂ? CeheT UMl HiHT 3.7.4 Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL), Group Borrower
(THETTeT), UMfgeh Seehal WrT (Sheiger) & &t Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank as on 31t March, 2016:
£ Sr. Name of the Exposure Limit Outstanding as
E'f_* LR SRIER Sleq W_*zrl.os.zom No. Borrower Ceiling Sanctioned | on 31.03.2016
9. T T SIRL
1. | Single Borrower
1. | Twa Sureal
None NIL NIL NIL
T_r = =
kil = = = 2. | Group Borrower
2 ﬂ None NIL NIL NIL
FTE Tal sl &) LSl Exposure on MSPGC is within the discretion given to Banks
AT T TS, STRETSTE T ST 7 iU ety % by RBI (additional 5% of capital funds, over prudential

afta & (oot el & S, St AR & 5%)

limits)
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Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL), Group Borrower
Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank as on 31 March, 2015:

Sr. Name of the Exposure Limit Outstanding as
. | SUNEhAl AT AW | TEWUNT | WEghd | TT 31.03.2016 No. Borrower Ceiling Sanctioned | on 31.03.2015
i = 1. | Single Borrower
1. | e SuRehat '
s T | ™= | = | = None NIL NIL NIL
2. | IHfEw SuRal 2. | Group Borrower
T TE ‘ | @™ | bl | None NIL NIL NIL
AT: Johad T AR & 37T ¥ T fRfd o S gy FRRE W smeni
2| USF HIE F I F et et TR W ¥ T TR fadeet Note: Disclosure is based on monitoring by the Bank of outstanding
5t 3 sia o o at the end of each month. Exposures on all Borrower groups
S ' were within the prudential norms at the end of each month.
3.7.5 TSt st 3.7.5. Unsecured Advances:
faawur 2015-16 | 2014-15 Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
arqe  wffaat Y U, @mEE, [1,030.55 |2,203.04 Total amount of advances outstanding [ 1,030.55 | 2,203.04
& 5 against charge over intangible securities
T & TR T kil such as the rights, licenses, authority,
EXRULNE etc.
T o T wfqyfa o1 STgwfd 9o | 706.14 2,154.53 Estimated value of such intangible 706.14 | 2,154.53
3.8. faft collateral securities
3.8.1 @ & TR SMTHT B fhT Wraer &t Tidr 3.8. Miscellaneous
fyaTaT 2015-16 2014-15 3.8.1. Amount of Provisions made for Income-tax during the year
T o T araye 1615.09 989.48 Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
3ReNfiTe =T o fer grerem -3316.64 -903.35 Provision for Income Tax 1615.09 989.48
A -1701.55 86.13 Provision for Deferred Tax -3316.64 -903.35
3.8.2 WA fisrd don FRT oMl T8 yfeEl (A9t T Wehe T Total -1701.55 86.13
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15 3.8.2. Disclosures of Penalties imposed by RBI
194“9 ;E'ira: 2{;) . ma i 0.17 0.18 Particulars 201516 | 201415
Crat (e Penalty imposed under Section 46(4) 0.17 0.18
) of The Banking Regulation Act, 1949

T e o T ot I faefe £ 29.04.2015 % weAw
S T T oA o 3T 37U WTESh i S (FaTgH)/e ies
fremor () @ wafud Sfaa sum oy qen ufes § gEet
STETIHATSH! o & STIIEH Hl GHET HLT og 99T THT T
TG T T I AT S |

4. oG TMEh (TCE) & SFER SR Jehe el WA fisid deh
oY T frufore & Herew wa & fawar v frwntader s fe €
4.1 @ihT UM 15 - HAURT oA

o & R ok ¥ TASTEE 1994-96 Fofet, TSRt sw=It ooy &
oy ¥ fIgel 9 ToF STIER0T fordT ST o, 3 T T STEuuaed
2006-08 T R forar| Aieifedt doa & 39 JR & ufadT
% FROT, AR AT S T FT G G oG A H T
IREH & ST & URUTHEEY a9 & fau T 909.77 (@ & ST
T BISHT) hi T ot IO ghe & w1 af=me = &
% 1391.25 &1 3T g€ 2

The RBI vide press release dated 29.04.2015 have
cautioned the bank and asked that appropriate measures on
Know Your Customer (KYC)/Anti Money Laundering(AML)
be put in place and reviewed from time to time to ensure
strict compliance of the requirements in future.

Extracts of Disclosures as per Accounting Standards
(AS) where RBI has issued guidelines in respect of
disclosure items for Notes to Accounts:

41 Accounting Standard 15 — Employee Benefits

During the year, the Bank has adopted to IALM 2006-
08 table instead of LIC 1994-96 which was followed till
last year in respect of employees’ benefits. The impact
of such change in accounting estimate to the extent
of actuarial gain or loss, due to change in mortality
table, has resulted in increase in operating expenses
by ¥ 1391.25 with consequential increase in Net Loss
by ¥ 909.77 (net of tax impact) for the year.
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4.2 @S T TR 17 - @8 fifar 4.2 Accounting Standard 17 - Segment Reporting
T - & S Part A: Business Segment
IR gRceTe %aﬁﬁ? %aaﬁgq (*mrmg EN
HEE TS Business Segment Treasury Operations Who(l;esaletpankmg R(E;alel rl:gglr(l:lg Operations otal
perations p
2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15

T Revenue 12,066.32 | 12,921.95| 20,059.30 | 21,934.90 | 14,231.44| 12,789.01 0.00 0.00 | 46,357.06 | 47,645.86
Hr- sy e Unallocated revenue XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX | (737.20) 140.50
I TE T Inter segment revenue XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX (170.85) (123.75)
el T Total Revenue XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX| 45449.01| 47,662.61
gfoom Results 1,002.04 1,509.96 | (7,420.77) 750.07 (104.30) 131.79 0.00 0.00| (6523.03) 2,391.82
- yEfeq =g Unallocated Expenses XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX' | (1267.73) (596.76)
FETeT Ty Operating Profit/(Loss) XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX' | (7790.76) 1,795.05
STHT Income Tax XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX' | (1701.55) 86.13
STHTHROT AT/RTE Extraordinary Profit/(Loss) XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX 0.00 0.00
e e Net Profit/(Loss) XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX | (6089.21) |  1,708.92
T TR Other Information :

< nfeat Segment Assets 2,01,769.92 | 1,86,936.02 | 2,82,837.56 | 3,17,373.16 | 1,11,820.01 | 99,965.15 0.00 0.00 | 5,96,427.49 | 6,04,274.33
freaEfE s Unallocated Assets XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX | 13,486.44 | 14,423.42
et e Total Assets XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX | 6,09,913.93 | 6,18,697.75
wE T Segment Liabilties 1,94,677.31 | 1,79,582.90 | 2,72,439.64 | 3,04,581.81 | 1,08453.79 | 96,273.30 0.00 0.00 | 5,75,570.74 | 5,80,438.01
7 oAt s Unallocated Liabilities XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX | 202597 |  6,813.01
Tt et Total Liabilties XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX | 5,77,596.71 | 5,87,251.02

" — Z -

*) S W “ sy AfET R T R ) 'g;)e;rs;r;z".does not have any significant “Other Banking
T T . T e Part B: Geographical Segment

siritfereh @Ue e SRlicEl=Sometts Do“;\iftic International T?)T':ll

foaor Particulars 2015-16|  2014-15| 2015-16| 2014-15| 2015-16| 2014-15
TS Revenue 40363.59 | 42650.53| 5085.42 5012.08 | 45449.01| 47662.61
It Assets 438459.73 | 455336.49| 171454.20| 163361.27 | 609913.93 | 618697.76

I T @ AEH (@) 17 % IEUCE ¥ 4Rdw o 9w &
feanfreelt & orgEw muftew AT arr @t ik o @ & &9 &

ofiTiiferer Wl T AT & B
uTerfier @S : haR! @S

reporting

segment

The Bank has recognised Business Segments as Primary
and Geographical

Segments as

Secondary segment in line with RBI guidelines in compliance
with Accounting Standard 17.

Primary Segment: Business Segments

F) HENR UEe: G RO & STvd 8 HNMR § §qr
TRETET T BRew TR § TFe |

@) o AT O AT ¥ 9w s wfEfed € St gen
SféFT & S7eia gfmfed T fhe Mo €

M geu dfe T g St § 9% faw wfmfad € S e 9
ST o1 Qo S €

) TSR JAfERaH T TSR % 5 IS a6 |

iy oo after THeieT 50 RIS F A 3rufd diser wwlwE &
A F faa 3 ot o S aHeiew o T s %
fore qatgefe aeieT |

a)

Treasury Operations: ‘Treasury’ for the purpose of
Segment Reporting includes the entire investment portfolio
i.e. dealing in Government and other Securities, Money
Market Operations and Forex Operations.

Wholesale Banking: Wholesale Banking includes all
advances which are not included under Retail Banking.

Retail Banking : Retail Banking includes exposures which
fulfil following two criteria:

i) Exposure — The maximum aggregate exposure up to< 5.
i) The total annual turnover is less than ¥ 50 i.e. the
average turnover of the last three years in case of
existing entities and projected turnover in case of new
entities.
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G ST WU Tk WA T TUE TG © T U WIS S IR
|Ug, eI ST WU HT 3Tk FRT IUR o W FAfEt @ afoufd
STHRISTE 7 S ST 1 i T@d gu Hid &1

AT okt fafraee
%) fovw @ve %1 @Y en fo T ot s gafua @ve | fafEta
e T B

@ fuw s & @Y T aeH fEU T @R S sHeal/gee
FRER 1 AT & T # fafifera ferar mar

ToT WU : AT @S
ED IR U SIS

@) AR g

4.3. Bi@ihT WMk 18 TAdERl ¥ Wafad Ugeh™ : Waed gRT
Tehfera qeT or@T udiereht g fagma ferar war
)  Geiferd gereR™y st gt
@) T TaHEHA HIHF
TEY FIEvTer U Wi ;o HaAfaT 3. T (14.08.2015 W)
37eey UF Heer FeeTeR - it . 3TR.3TER (31.05.2015 TH)
ST fewes o ot fa ot et
ot STEVT Fara (14.05.2015 TH)
&t W F. WS
At TR T, IHTTRE (15.05.2015 F)
@) AN
()  dieTems TRREIceT fafids
(iy  Srafemd T THaEHT Ferd wRaT fa.
(i) SreTeTE e TEY WAHS WEaT fa.
(v) airemd efr S o, (31.10.2014 F)
(v) i S 31w sfear sy e
(vi) o 37T e (cenfan) .
(viiy S 31w e (efiete) fa.
(vii) S @ gfean (@) for.
(ix) o 37 e (@) fa
(M  HeE® U
()  UEdIHeTE wEAy fafres
(i) g (feam) fa.
(i) SSr-SfeEr 9o for.
(v) o GRS 4 & Trefior s
(@) oMEtad &t Ty S (T8 STETad W Sk %
Y H ST ST )
@) @S AT dok
(M e g AT d
@)  faef wiemor greor S

®&)  Hgw 3EW
() VR I IE S SHad e .
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Pricing of Inter-Segmental transfers

Retail Banking Segment is a Primary resource mobilising unit
and Wholesale Segment and Treasury Segment compensates
the Retail banking segment for funds lent by it to them taking
into consideration the average cost of deposits incurred by it.

Allocation of Costs

a) Expenses directly attributed to particular segment are
allocated to the relative segment.

b) Expenses not directly attributable to specific segment are
allocated in proportion to number of employees/business
managed.

Secondary Segment: Geographical Segments
a) Domestic Operations

b) International Operations

4.3 Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party Transactions
(As compiled by Management and relied upon by the
Auditors)

1) List of Related Parties:
(@)  Key Managerial Personnel :
Managing Director & CEO : Shri Melwyn O Rego (w.e.f. 14.08.2015)

Chairperson &
Managing Director

Executive Directors

: Smt. V.R. lyer (up to 31.05.2015)
: ShriB. P. Sharma
Shri Arun Shrivastava (upto 14.05.2015)
Shri R.P. Marathe
ShriR.A. Sankarnarayanan (w.e.f. 15.05.2015)
(b)  Subsidiaries :
(i) BOI Shareholding Limited
(ii) BOI AXA Investment Managers Private Limited
(i) ~ BOIAXATrustee Services Private Limited
(iv)  BOI Merchant Bankers Ltd
(v) PT Bank of India Indonesia Thk
(vi)  Bank of India (Tanzania) Limited
(vi)  Bank of India (New Zealand) Limited
(vii)  Bank of India (Uganda) Limited
(ix)  Bank of India (Botswana) Limited

(c)  Associates :
(i) STCI Finance Limited
(i) ASREC (India) Limited
(i) Indo-Zambia Bank Limited
(iv) 4 Regional Rural Banks sponsored by the Bank

(@)  Gramin Bank of Aryavart (Formerly known as Aryavart
Kshetriya Gramin Bank)

(b)  Jharkhand Gramin Bank
(c) Narmada Jhabua Gramin Bank
(d)  Vidharbha Konkan Gramin Bank

(d)  Joint Venture:

(i) Star Union Dai—Ichi Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
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) o) Hafed THeRT & WY GTagR (Nae gRT 2T Wifend) ) a) Transactions with Related Parties (As compiled
by Management and relied upon by the Auditors)
CELIRIARED ;
HUTTE/ T SETH ; B EC] TEE ShIHeRT
& 1o S a»‘rﬁﬁ-f & fedeR o
: WITH ey Managemen Relatives of Key TOTAL
feror Particulars SUBSIDIARIES/ Personnel Management
ASSOCIATES/JOINT Personnel
VENTURES

2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2014-15
KRR Transactions
T ST Interest Received 9.98 23.66 = = = = 9.98 23.66
e ST Interest Paid 53.96 1.99 0.07 0.03 0.01 0.01 54.04 2.03
AT Dividend 12.55 9.1 - - - - 12.55 9.1
I A Other Income 62.39 73.73 = = = = 62.39 73.73
TR gfayfeai/gst et /| Sale of Govt. Securities/Treasury 4350 27919 - - - - 4350 27919
el = et Bills
TR H‘ﬁr‘ﬁﬁ/ﬁﬁ'ﬁ fa=it /| Purchase of Govt. Securities/ 967.36| 1,110.34 - - - - 967.36| 1,110.34
el T TS Treasury Bills
FMRE dfg X = T | Purchase of Corporate Bonds and - 127 - - - - - 10
STRT SYSHIT Rt WS Other money market instruments
ST Deposits 0.89 7.55 - - - - 0.89 7.55
frger ST Matured Deposits = 11.40 = = = = = 11.40
Te fFT MU T Loans Provided 2,782.77| 1,948.68 - - - —-| 2,782.77| 1,948.68
[T Y FT Loans Repaid 3,178.94 | 1,938.07 - - - —-| 3,178.94| 1,938.07
T T freRt Sale of NPA - - - - - - - -
frarsT Investments = = = =
AHTIT I Outstanding balance
ol Payable - - - - - - - -
S Deposits 119.68 67.62 0.99 0.41 0.08 0.15 120.74 68.18
I Borrowing - - - - - - - -
=0T Loans 99.76 495.92 - - - - 99.76 495.92
Sk-aRED i Placement of the Deposits = = = = = = = =
37T AT Other Liabilities 3.80 1.84 - - - - 3.80 1.84
et (371) Receivables (Advances) - - - = = = - -
fraer Investments 297.68 297.69 - - - - 297.68 297.69
T forafye yfaesar Non Funded Commitment - - - - - - - -
"@ T/TIdT ST T ATH Leasing / HP arrangements - - - - - - - -
ey availed
"@ /O e IS o Leasing / HP arrangements - - - - - - - -
g provided
STE SUTET W1 |l Purchase of fixed assets - - - - - - - -
3TereT Gufeat ot fasny Sale of fixed assets = = = = = = = =
I It Other Assets 6.51 7.98 - - - - 6.51 7.98
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W) TET WaUH chifieh: Wew uiisiiies (T #)

b) Key Management Personnel: Remuneration paid (in )

e dol I G AT SRt % GoAgRR Ted R € % wRoT
WE-18 & W 9 F 3T § ywed T fobr M ¥ SR TS TR
Tafya T weped & AU S R € 9 37 widar & T wweRt %
Ty, S off 7o FRIfT 3uW €, THaRR! @1 Jehad 7 HT F ge ¢

4.4 @iRT S 20 - Ui 9T 7T

Sr. . .
:?. - TG ST No. Name Designation 2015-16 201415
. . 1 Shri Melwyn O Rego MD & CEO 1,847,503 0.00
ot fafaT T EECAEENED 4 g :
1 o Gidan 1,847,503 0.00 2 Smt. V. R. lyer Ex-Chairperson 7,78,874 | 26,01,414
- & Managing
2 |IFdA R s | ol et T 7,78,874 | 26,01,414 Director
oy fewTe
3 Shri B. P. Sharma Executive 20,70,928 | 21,50,109
3 |A o e (Y | 20,70,928 | 21,50,109 Director
4 | ARG RIS FrTe (19X | 18,08,012 1,13,939 4 Shri R. P. Marathe Executive 18,08,012 |  1,13,939
Director
AR, T EORRIGEAEENCY
3 WWEW 17,04,520 0.00 5 |shiRA. Executive 17,04,520 0.00
@ Sankarnarayanan Director
3G HarEdd EAREIRED
© ’ f?é?ﬁ 2SI 1228 s 6 Shri Arun Shrivastava Executive 2,25,656 | 19,55,812
S Director
7 S f‘g{ﬂa? B 15,40,052 7 Shri R. Koteeswaran Ex- Executive - | 15,40,052
Director

The transactions with the subsidiaries and regional rural
banks, being state controlled, have not been disclosed in view
of Para 9 of AS-18 on Related party disclosure issued by the
ICAl exempting “State Controlled Enterprises” from making any
disclosure pertaining to their transactions with other related
parties which are also “State Controlled Enterprises”.

4.4. Accounting Standard 20 - Earnings per Share in ¥

<h.
= faam 2015-16 | 2014-15 3; Particulars 201516 | 2014-15
1 SR 3 [RETN (83.01) 26.57 1. | Basic & Diluted * (83.01) 26.57
SMEIRYA T AFHA SNCH ohT T Calculation of Basic & Diluted E.P.S.
<h. ﬁa_{_m Sr. .
g 2015-16 2014-15 No. Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
@) |3 SOwRE #T SN (6089 .21) 1.708.92 (A) | Net Profit for the year (6089.21) 1,708.92
o e o e e e e ' o attributable to Equity
Shareholders
@) |3t TR #r uiRa efga 73.35 64.31 (B) | Weighted Average Number of 73.35 64.31
&I (TS ) Equity shares (in Crores)
C) | Basic Earnings per Share (83.01) 26.57
i IR 3T z 83.01 26.57 (
) |senge s g s ) @) (83.01) o
@) | ufd IR 31'%!0‘(1“3\?1 ®) 10.00 10.00 (D) | Nominal Value per Share (%) 10.00 10.00

*

IMURYA 9 TIFhd 0.0 T & ? Fifer 4 Gurer gfaaet
IR T 2

* Basic & Diluted E.P.S. are same as there are no dilutive
potential equity shares.
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4.4.A Accounting Standard 22 - Accounting for Taxes on Income
The major components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred

4.4 TIGIeh W 22 - 3T U il o foT orEieh
SRAFTT HT & 3 AT T FASN &% T&A TIh

FreaR 7. Tax Liabilities are as under:
& T 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
Sr. faawur Particulars e S
No. Standalone Consolidated
ST T et Deferred Tax Assets
i, | vmaum & fafte g5 emT & sy | On account of timing difference 4025.32 1083.85 4027.78 1291.98
towards provisions
i = Others 599.66 129.92 601.52 130.22
He TEIATT hT BT Total Deferred Tax Assets 4624.98 1417.62 4629.30 1422.20
ST hT ST Deferred Tax Liabilities
i. |fer anfes T & T On account of Depreciation on 120.55 81.18 121.47 81.20
fixed assets
ii. |[fEwTw T & T On account of Depreciation on 228.34 345.83 228.34 345.83
investment
iii. W ST S < el § o SR On account of interest accrued but 724.30 772.63 724.30 772.63
not due
iv. |3t sfufem 1961 & 36(1)(vii) On account of deduction u/s 36(1) 750.99 750.99 * 750.99 750.99 *
& dea Fee (viii) of the Income Tax Act 1961
V. | Others 23.23 5.04 22.73 5.55
Hel maﬂ-w Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 1847.41 1956.18 1847.82 1956.20
fraer sTeIfia &7 aﬁai/(éwmi) Net Deferred Tax Assets / 2777.57 (538.56) 2781.47 (533.99)
(Liabilities)

e SRR feft & % 431.67 FUIS TN AT § AT I
4.5 STfwEl 1 g (G WHS 28) : &. I

4.6 OEERT A 29 : UL, 3MMeh{@eh 390 Ta STehfaie

*3 431.67 Crores out of past reserves and balance out of profit
4.5 Impairment of Assets (Accounting Standard 28) : X Nil

4.6 Accounting Standard 29: “Provisions, Contingent

: ) - Liabilities and Contingent Assets”:
. e %’g’ SAR =3 A. Movement of Provisions for contingent liabilities
fafirer wrael/ StreRfeeRaTd
faawor Legal cases/contingencies
2015-16 2014-15 Particulars
i 2015-16 2014-15
BINEEON L 28.20 26.95
Opening Balance 28.20 26.95
T & <A T 13.48 1.25
Provided during the year 13.48 1.25
I o R ST St T AT 0.00 0.00 9mey
. Amounts used during the year 0.00 0.00
ifqm 3w 41.68 28.20 ans i S R Y
S e e T i i Closing Balance 41.68 28.20
FoheTetiehtoT foheetieRtoT I Timing of outflow/uncertainties | Outflow on | Outflow  on
T T settlement /| settlement  /
Crystallization | Crystallization
T SwlEE TR B.  Contingent Liabilities

7 IfAMET 39 UPR I IFAW, e o fwiay
AT oH/TATee ael gugiar, i o1 fuem,
& ERT 33T TE T ST off AT I ST fel e
® | 39 W § e wfagf e e €

Such liabilities are dependent upon, the outcome of
court order/arbitration/out of court settlement, disposal
of appeals, the amount being called up, terms of
contractual obligations, devolvement and raising of
demand by concerned parties, as the case may be.
No reimbursement is expected in such cases.
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5. srfafter Taamd 5 Additional Disclosures
51 wEue S m 5.1 Provisions and Contingencies
. B The break-up of “Provisions and Contingencies” appearing
A SR B I H @ T T iR SRt in the Profit and Loss Account is as under:
T -3 P €
S Standalone Consolidated
articulars
Wl THfehRa 2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2014-15
2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2014-15 :T]roe\/si?:rc:gnftor Depreciation on 350.73| (50.40)| 350.73| (50.40)
Vi
T 5 R T 350.73| (50.40)] 350.73| (50.40)|  [provision towards NPA 14,101.92| 5227.43| 14405.75| 5231.64
T 7Y S 14,101.92| 5,227.43| 14405.75| 5231.64 Provision towards Standard | (128.40)| 408.60| (127.55)| 409.22
AT SN R MEEE | (128.40)| 408.60| (127.55)| 400.22| |25
Provision made towards (1,701.56) 86.13| (1722.63)| 103.42
FeRT & faw fFam | (1,701.56)|  86.13] 1722.63)|  103.42 Income Tax
I (SRR T Gied) (including Deferred Tax)*
) IcRIcl L) Other Provision &
= . Contingencies
Pg ision for Sacrifi (531.30)|  107.95| (531.30)| 107.95
A . rovision for Sacrifice : . . .
Irifed Wl ® @ TG (531.30)| 107.95| (531.30) 107.95 in Restructured
IcOIE Accounts
I SfEw 7 aEe (3.58)| 23.59| (3.58)| 23.59 +  Provision for Country (3.58) 2359  (3.58) 23.59
Risk
SERIECIE 37.02 24 .46 57.68 24.26
(24.46) 24.26) +  Other Provisions 37.02| (2446)| 57.68| (24.26)
3 L R | 5 | e | S Total 12,124.83| 5,778.85| 12429.10| 5801.16
* gl v & feq T 308.63 T I € | * including ¥ 308.63 provision for earlier years.
5.2 AFOR TG (SHTSET HISloreTehel RIS ThY)
5.2 Floating Provisions (Countercyclical provisioning buffer)
[ECiul 2015-16 2014-15
- - Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
SAfET ST T * SRfFre 3 AT a2 L) Opening Balance in the floating 232.22 364.43
TR = ¥ T T AT ATEuET 0.00 100.00 provisions account
THET The quantum of floating provisions 0.00 100.00
made in the accounting year
< 7 % IR WWST SIS T TR 0.00 232.21 Amount of draw down made during 0.00 232.21
TRy @ F 3w 9 250,99 232.22 the accounting year
- Closing Balance in the floating 232.22 232.22
5.3 fiored @ gt ered provisions account

i % IRM /M af & S fode T H7E g7 o187 T fFar 2

ToTeRTal AT Uehe

5.4

i) Tl ol TYTeRTId: (T8 ST TRIRT 9 AeTRIET ST TEh)

i’ feramur 2015-16 2014-15
(@) |T% % IR T Gfed Rt o g 110 64
@) |a & T o T S g 15085 9757
@M |8 % R Foer ¢ Rier o gen 14976 9711
&) | & 3fq # ifaa et & g 219 110

5.3 Draw Down from Reserves
There is no drawdown from reserves made during the year/
previous year.
5.4 Disclosure of complaints
i) Customer Complaints (As compiled by the management
and relied upon by the auditors):
Sr. Parti
No articulars 2015-16 2014-15
(a) | No. of complaints pending at the 110 64
beginning of the year
(b) | No. of complaints received 15085 9757
during the year
(c) | No. of complaints redressed 14976 9711
during the year
(d) | No. of complaints pending at the 219 110
end of the year
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i) Eiw ¥ Hetaa TR ;- (T6e SRT TR 9 AT R

i) ATM Complaints (As compiled by Management and relied

upon by the Auditors)

HeHd)
. B T Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
I F oY T wfEg T ¥ gefg 4426 2042 No. of ATMs complaints pending at 4426 2042
R 3 beginning of the year
T % SRF U WNH ¥ getud 353698 151435 No. of ATMs complaints received 353698 151435
feprrd during the year
T & SR et e e 352761 149051 No. of ATMs complaints redressed 352761 149051
af % ofd ¥ afed T ¥ et 5363 4426 el i YEET
NEIR No. of ATMs complaints pending at 5363 4426
iiiy  AfeRTT cireRaTer gr wfta stferfty the end of the year
= il  Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman:
‘q“ faawor 2015-16 2014-15
: Sr. .
@) |a% ¥ o & T fr T 0 3 No Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Salk T TG (a) No. of unimplemented Awards 0 S
@) |of & SR AfFT AT TR 2 0 at the beginning of the year
e A wi T (b) | No. of Awards passed by the 2 0
@M |8 F <RE @ few M 2 3 Banking Ombudsman during
s %t ge the year
@ &% o I H om T fer T 0 0 (c) No. of Awards implemented 2 8
RPN = during the year
) ) (d) No. of unimplemented Awards 0 0
5.5 deh FAT WY Yehldl ST Wil (TASNHN) W Tehed at the end of the year
(TSI ERT FAT THTeha U oRET Uirehl gIRT STier)
3 . . . 5.5 Disclosure of Letters of Comfort (LoCs) issued by bank
Waﬁ% aﬁ%?ﬁé X! STHIR Waﬁqﬁm%{a& (As compiled by Management and relied upon by the
2011-2012 & ERM, S T 3707 Qe Wfae st Jereh ge Auditors)
oo 31 Ifea @ie=y) fa. & fag T, S S ST H During current year, the bank has not issued any letter of
T S AT ® o foe SRR 3 g W T e ST | comforts. During the year 2011-12 the bank has issued and
undertaking to the governor, Bank of Botswana in respect
g 2010-11 % INF, ¥ [iaAT @i @ FEEd G of its wholly owned subsidiary, Bank of India (BTW) Ltd., to
: : < : e meet its financial commitments if they fall due.
dtafreTs (Fsicts) fa1. & fog =yefiets o W 9 % g & o 7
foit T afc < B W QU I o fau Afsresste e S During the year 2010-11 the bank issued parental guarantee
P g in favour of Royal Bank of New Zealand for its wholly owned
subsidiary, BOIl (New Zealand) Ltd. to meet its financial
TG 72 31.03.2016 & ST Il | ¢ faxiia i 7 € obligations, if they fall due.
As on 31.03.2016 no financial obligations have arisen on the
5.6  WTAEIHIchTUT Shoe STgTe (dfteTT) above commitments.
7T 31 W 2016 FT SF F ol SASIh SMEAN T AFHHTT
51.14% % (froer a: 52.40%) 5.6 Provisioning Coverage Ratio (PCR)
. (] . . (]
The Provisioning to Gross Non-Performing Assets of the
5.7 aH—TEWﬁ'H HRER § U IToek, TTRsfias Bank as on 31t March 2016 is 51.14% (Previous year:
e 52.40%)
foao 2015-16 2014-15 5.7 Fees, remuneration received from Bancassurance business:
STe ST giferdt 60.65 42.22 Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
i . Life Insurance Policies 60.65 42.22
) il R L Non-Life Insurance Policies 19.79 17.62
W 80.44 59.84 Total 80.44 59.84
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5.8

5.8 TN, STUMY, TeRAUISIT qUT UAUIT hT HohsgUT (Ve T Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs
TT GHfRA) 5.8.1 Concentration of Deposits
5.8.1 STHTSA AT HohsT Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Total Deposits of twenty largest 31,771 42,011
Toaaur 2015-16 2014-15 depositors
Y Fag TS SRS F1 e ST 31,771 42,011 Percentage of Deposits of twenty 6.19% 7.90%
iy largest depositors to Total Deposits of
2 q = the Bank
S H pel SHRITET ¥ F g T 6.19% 7.90%
STHTER AT ST STHRISTAT T afasTa 5.8.2 Concentration of Advances
5.8.2 Al <At Hehad Particulars 201516 | 2014-15
Total Advances to twenty largest 54,732 56,378
fererut . 2015-16 2014-15 borrowers
RIRES El@ SHITeRe aﬁW‘g)"GT L 54,732 56,378 Percentage of Advances to twenty 12.22% 11.53%
largest borrowers to Total Advances of
o & & T A F § NG T 12.22% 11.53% the Bank
TS SRS o I T AfqeTT 5.8.3 Concentration of Exposures
5.8.3 UGAUISR ohT HohgUT: Particulars 201516 | 2014-15
Cerul 2015-16 2014-15 Total Exposure to twenty largest 62,529 57,734
S ot S e = borrowers/customers
5 i ' ' Percentage of Exposures to twenty 11.01% 9.47%
_3_('{ : : : largest borrowers/customers to Total
Sk & SURSHATSA/IAEhT HI Fret ToguT, 11.01% 9.47% Exposure of the bank on borrowers/
T H Y A9 GaY 9 SURBATA/ATEHT customers
& Bl 5.8.4 Concentration of NPAs (as compiled by management)
5-8.4T : (HETErT T e ) Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
ﬁa-{-u-r 2015-16 2014-15 Total EXpOSUre to top four NPA 7,593.27 1,895
accounts
IR I AT @It T el TSR 7,593.27 1,895
5.9 AR JHW (YEUT FAT TOT WhfeRd) (e 5.9 Sector-wise Advances (Including Prudential/Technical
e E@‘ 3T e write off) (As compiled by the management)
2015-16 2014-15
I Y I YT
¥ e ¥ e
&. ThTIT # ceapll #
s & — Tt T qad weher | TAUIC ShT
BE] Sector wheTa T | wfeeE
Sr. b . i .
No. G NPA % of Gross Gross % of Gross
0/S Gross | PfOSS NFAS | NPAs | O/S Gross | NPAs NPAs
Advances to Total | Advances to Total
Advances Advances
in that in that
Sector Sector
A | yrefirerar o & Priority sector
1 | fe ud afera et Agriculture & allied activities 3997263  2636.41 6.60| 3594253  1797.23 5.00
2 |z (e TS Y, T T 99) Advances to industries sector| 26263.03 4431.30 16.87 | 29955.74 3621.81 12.09
>’ " | eligible as priority sector lending
3 | am Services 16740.69 1680.57 10.04 | 13860.35 1048.58 757
4 | ferg =7 Personal loans 6256.61 348.22 5.57 5591.68 174.23 3.12
IUAT () Sub-total (A) 89232.96 9096.50 10.19 | 85350.28 6641.85 7.78
B | % yrafirerar & Non Priority Sector
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2015-16 2014-15
IH et IH et
e T
. Eceapll i hTIT A
s o Sect qad — TRCH | g weher | TAUIC kT
< ector ufaora
or i UEE | g | ww |
No. G NPAS % of Gross Gross % of Gross
OIS Gross | 2ross NPAs OIS Gross NPAs NPAs
Advances to Total | Advances to Total
Advances Advances
in that in that
Sector Sector
1| fy we geifer Tt Agriculture & allied activities 1432.26 118.15 8.25 572.33 64.53 11.28
2 3T Industry 157087.94 31659.45 20.15| 189231.40 16468.15 8.70
8 Yamd Services 64555.91 3751.31 5.81 72774.51 3533.76 4.86
4 Ffhd R0 Personal loans 45621.24 697.87 1.53 50904.30 432.53 0.85
3TN (@) Sub-total (B) 268697.35 36226.78 13.48 | 313482.54 20498.96 6.54
A (FH+E) Total (A+B) 357930.31 45323.28 398832.86 27140.83
5.10 TAYIY <At SAR-w@Td 510 Movement of NPAs
faeur 2015-16 2014-15 Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
THA T AAT 01.04.2015 FHT (R 3W) 22193.24| 11868.60 Gross NPAs as on 01.04.2015 2219324 | 11868.60
o & SR (T ) TR 34510.58 | 16651.47 (Opening Balance)
TS (@ 56703.82| 28520.07 Additions(Fresh NPAs) during the year 34510.58 | 16651.47
. Sub-total(A) 56703.82 | 28520.07
I - 3
ess:
()  TWEIA 1984.41| 2380.66 D Toorts seaa1 | 238068
” - i p gradations ’ :
(i) oAt - AWST WAl ¥ F M| 2511.86| 2688.38 = : : -
e (i) Recoveries-excluding recoveries 2511.86 2688.38
T : made from upgraded accounts
(iii) e ST e 1206.42 706.92 (iii) Technical/Prudential Write Offs 1206.42 706.92
(v) ¥¢ @ fa@E, 3% 3 % f@id| 112200  550.87 (iv) Write offs other those under 3 1122.00 |  550.87
BIEFHT above
:-;q'_shg (@) 6824 .69 6326.83 Sub-total (B) 6824.69 6326.83
gl qq'cﬁq T 31.03.2016 (aﬁ'q‘ ﬁ'q‘) 49879.13| 22193.24 Gross NPAs as on 31.03.2016 49879.13 22193.24

(@)

5.11 A&/ aasyut @ ¥ 93 @W e WAl S gaue

(Closing Balance) (A-B)

5.11 Movement of Technical/Prudential written-off accounts

(TSI T AT Whfh) .
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
faeur 2015-16 2014-15 Opening Balance of Technical/prudential 6206.09 6081.22
W/WW@@ T S EE| 6206.09 6081.22 written-off accounts
# yRfyes 9w Add:  Technical/prudential ~ written-offs | 1953.23 |  1312.90
SIS : ¥ & RE deEy/ e A% A 1953.23|  1312.90 during the year
T @ forar Sub-total(A) 8159.32 |  7394.12
w-sﬁg (r{) 8159.32 7394.12 ’I[_eshs:TRei/covzrie.:,. Tnad('ett fromff previoustly 739.59 1188.03
echnical/prudential written-off accounts

@) it () Closing Balance (A-B) 7419.73 6206.09

A - 7419.73 6206.09
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5.12 fadeft snfeat, wadi qer vee 5.12 Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue
&. faawor 2015-16 2014-15 :; Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
4. .
- 1 Total Assets 1,71,454.20 | 1,63,361.27
1 Fd & 1,71,454.20 | 1,63,361.27
2 Total NPAs 8,239.85 1,948.28
2 |Fa T 8,239.85 1,948.28
3 Total Revenue 5,084.21 5,012.08
3 e USTE 5,084.21 5,012.08
5.13 THUIES WL AH Ao viie 5.13 Off-Balance Sheet SPVs sponsored
WWT@WW“ Name of the sponsored SPV
@y foRh Domestic Overseas
= = Nil Nil
5.14 WfAYfTehIvT ¥ Ag Uehe T 5.14 Disclosure relating to Securitisation
oo 3 faxita 9 2015-16 & SR TS WITS IO Hlehel (TEE) The Bank has not floated any Special purpose Vehicle (SPV)
ToTT Tot foFar = during the Financial Year 2015-16.
5.15 ohfse fewmice @ 5.15 Credit Default Swaps
d& T facm & 2015-16 % W wfee fewie @@ & @ The bank has not started dealing with Credit Default swaps
Wgﬂg:{g’fm% up to end of the financial year 2015-16.
5.16 3T WUg TSR ( Wae §RT Hehford 3T or@n Tiierant 5.16 Intra-Group Exposures (As compiled by the management
FRT THFSI) and relied upon by the Auditors)
s fraw A
F Advances INVESTMENTS Total
4. : faelt smenfm | W feft smenfia
sr. ¥ AW Name of the Entity Fund Based NFB
Ne W | ww | e | vw | @ | gw | @ | o
Limits Ols Limits Ols Limits Ols Limits Ols
1 | fefrerd vrR BifeeT fa. BOI Shareholding Limited 8.00 0.00 0.10 0.10 8.86 8.86 16.96 8.96
T ¢ 0.00)|  (0.00)] (0.00)| (0.00)| (1.02)| (1.02)| (1.02)| (1.02)
2 |4t ¥ aife SefyTaT At | PT Bank of India Indonesia TBK 186.50| 185.53 0.00 0.00| 33515 335.15| 521.65| 520.68
(156.25)| (156.26)|  (0.00)|  (0.00)| (335.15)| (335.15)| (491.40)| (491.41)
3 |¥F offw fear (e Bank of India (Tanzania) Limited 90.26 27.68 0.00 0.00 50.12 50.12| 140.38 77.80
) (55.98)| (24.87) (0.00) (0.00)| (50.12)| (50.12)| (106.10)| (74.99)
d% offe  sfear (:{ﬁ,ég =) [Bank of India (New Zealand) 1 0.37 0.00 0.00| 176.91| 17691 177.91| 177.28
4 ) Limited M| (0.00) (0.00)| (0.00)| (176.91)| (176.91)| (177.91)| (176.91)
5 |%F ofw 3fer (e |Bank of India (Uganda) Limited 5361  39.87 0.00 0.00| 57.74| 57.74] 111.35|  97.61
G111 (31.41)|  (0.00)|  (0.00)| (57.74)| (57.74)| (88.85)| (88.85)
6 |dx 1w fear (e Bank of India (Botswana) Limited 21.86 21.86 0.00 0.00 33.82 33.82 55.68 55.68
) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)| (33.82)| (33.82)| (33.82)| (33.82)
7 | aireme TaT oA BOl Axa Investment Managers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.48 49.48 49.48 49.48
T " |Private Limited 0.00)|  (0.00)] (0.00)| (0.00)| (42.70)| (42.70)| (42.70)| (42.70)
8 el Tar a@ Tfédrg |BOI Axa Trustee Services Private 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Limited 0.00)|  (0.00)] (0.00)| (0.00)| (0.00)] (0.00)| (0.00)|  (0.00)
gae fa.
9 rTreTe Tfr ¥ . BOI Merchant Bankers Limited 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
(0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)| (10.00)| (10.00)| (10.00) (10.00)
10 |w@r W—,{ -t ARw Star Union Dai-Ichi Life Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00f 120.00f 120.00| 120.00| 120.00
i i Co. Ltd (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)| (120.00)| (120.00)| (120.00)( (120.00)
TRAY &, .,
N | wodieeTs wEa fa STCI Finance Limited 500.00 99.76 0.00 0.00( 130.10/ 130.10| 630.10| 229.86
3T ’ (500.00)| (495.92)|  (0.00)|  (0.00)| (130.10)| (130.10)| (630.10)| (626.02)
12 e @feam) fa; ASREC (India) Limited 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.60 27.60 27.60 27.60
R ) 0.00)|  (0.00)] (0.00)| (0.00)| (27.60)| (27.60)| (27.60)| (27.60)
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sfm FA
F Advances INVESTMENTS Total
. : faet senfa | 9 fedt smenfia
o TS &1 T Name of the Entity i, NFB
No w | 9w | Ww | 9w | @ | 9w | dmn | 9@
Limits Ols Limits Ols Limits Ols Limits Ols
13 | -z &= o, Indo-Zambia Bank Limited 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.59 47.59 47.59 47.59
= ' (18.75)|  (0.00)|  (0.00)|  (0.00)| (47.59)| (47.59)| (66.34)| (47.59)
14 | yreor Sop 31 STfad Gramin Bank of Aryavart 36.50 32.45 0.00 0.00 32.18 32.18 68.68 64.63
(30.45)| (8.2442) (0.00) (0.00)| (32.18)| (32.18)| (62.63)| (40.42)
15 | gmee wmdor &% Jharkhand Gramin Bank 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 3944 3944 3944 3944
(0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)[ (3944)] (39.44)| (39.44)| (39.44)
16 WWWW & |Narmada Malva Jhabua Gramin| 394.88 170.44 0.00 0.00 40.69 40.69| 43557 211.13
Bank (428)| (283.2551)|  (0.00)|  (0.00)| (40.69)| (40.69)| (468.69)| (323.94)
17t wm T Vidharbha Konkan Gramin Bank 000/ 000] 000[ 000| 4267 4267 4267 4267
(134.1)| (91.4611)|  (0.00)|  (0.00)| (42.67)| (42.67)| (176.77)| (134.13)
18 | srarée da @it st for; | Allied Bank of Nigeria Ltd 0.00[  000] 000] 000 187 1.87 187 187
’ 0.00)| (0.00)] (0.00)| (0.00)| (1.87) (1.87)| (1.87)| (1.87)
SiTETE TEEST Total amount of Intra Group| 1292.61| 577.96 0.10 010 1204.20[ 1204.20( 2496.91| 1782.26
TR & Exposure (1355.64) | (1091.12) (0.00) (0.00)| (1189.58) | (1189.58) | (2545.22) | (2280.70)
T, C.
i Total Exposure of the Bank 898,362.41
Sk T el THRIUISIT 898,362.41
i ] % of Intra group Exposure to total exposure on
SYRGAS/ARH =~ W Fd Borrowers/Customers 0.28%
WWE&T}HWﬁ % 0.28 % There is no breach of intra group exposure
D. | limit as on 31.03.2016.
. F1 31.03.2016 T 32T JT THFIUSK AT FT e Tal .
5.17 Transfers to Depositors Education and Awareness Fund
5.17 SHTRATSi ehT TITET ST ATTEeRdar tg § 3iavur (SEuuw) (DEAF)
ﬁa-{-u-r 2015-16 2014-15 Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Opening balance of amounts transferred 38.54 0.00
Srunw F sfafta ufie 9w O 38.54 0.00 to DEAF
. Add : Amounts transferred to DEAF 75.18 38.54
ST oY o SN S9N H ST i 75.18 38.54 during year
] ) Less : Amounts reimbursed by DEAF 0.00 0.00
EALY E@%W 3' éQ"\”ﬁ WT@TﬁH E q‘j 0.00 0.00 towards claims
.. . Closing balance of amounts transferred 113.72 38.54
SrueTe # it T = sifew W 113.72| 3854 o DEAQF
5.18 3Mese fadvlt a1 GeraT 5.18 Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure
o faamor 2015-16 2014-15 3:; Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
s a | Opening balance provisions 83.20 0.00
% | AR 31 qreeE % @ 83.20 0.00 account
. ' b | The quantum of provisions 6.46 83.20
T | o aw # Ry T qrEeEE @ A 6.46 83.20 made in the accounting year
e 16.08 0.00 ¢ | Amount Reversed during the 16.08 0.00
' : accounting year
¥ | W@ % @ S Sged 73.58 83.20 d | Closing balance in the 73.58 83.20
provisions account
;m 31'03‘20% N st R il Em;ym AT As on 31.03.2016, based on available data and declaration
SN T, FA X 73.58 T A 16 ' W ASARIEASE from the borrowers, wherever received, the Bank has
AR TRSTIL T 1287 .83 €, STk A =AW {1 AT created total provision of ¥ 73.58. The additional RWA on this
7 115.90 & fafqa =1 exposure is ¥ 1287.83, as against this additional minimum

capital requirement is ¥ 115.90.
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6.  TICIIE Shealst ST 6. Liquidity Coverage Ratio
HTATHSh Acha Quantitative Disclosure
e el
Particulars Total Unweighted Total Weighted
Value (average) Value(average)
Iee W gertre snfeaat
HIGH QUALITY LIQUID ASSETS
1 et T T S : 61786.45
Total High Quality Assets(HQLA)
T SR el
CASH OUTFLOW
U SRS qe BId SRR Tl &1, S99 9 339,339.09 33,610.35
2 Retail deposits and deposits from small business customers, of which:
fRR sEE 6,476.05 324.05
(i) Stable deposits
1 fRr SR 332,863.04 33,286.30
(ii) Less stable deposits
smfaya ofier fafem, foras 9 89,564.67 43,561.91
& Unsecured wholesale funding of which:
IR STHRISRT (et TfiaereT) 27,838.57 9,585.16
(i) Operational deposits (all counterparties)
- IR SRR (94 ITeesr) 55,471.05 27,721.70
(ii) Non -operational deposits (all counterparties)
P 6,255.05 6,255.05
(iii) unsecured debts
SR I
4 Secured wholesale funding
SR STy, foas 9 17,928.45 6,209.24
5 Additional requirements, of which
WW@WW 581.20 581.20
(i) Outflows related to derivative exposures and other collateral requirement
T S W FHferr o i e e : -
(i) Outflows related to loss of funding on debt products
o1 T =refaer gl 17,347.24 5,628.04
(iii) Credit and liquidity facilities
o1 GfgerTa fafeeT it 8,942.68 7,936.45
6 Other contractual funding obligations
ST STTeRTEe itk i 43,144.31 2,157.22
7 Other contingent funding obligations
et T At - 93,475.17
8 TOTAL CASH OUTFLOWS
ST 3T YATGCASH INFLOW
Tfyd SUR @ 3 4,829.40 2,901.55
9 Secured lending(e.g. reverse repos)
Th-q-r e ToRUeT § 37T YA 28,447.53 20,089.11
10 Inflows from fully performing exposures
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T TRl HAATE
12 TOTAL CASH INFLOWS

faawm
Particulars Total Unweighted Total Weighted
Value (average) Value(average)
3T The] FqTETe 9,808.54 6,428.85
11 Other cash inflows
43,085.47 29,419.51

Total Adjusted

LIQUIDITY COVERAGE RATIO (%)

Value 3
1 TR 61,786.45
TOTAL HQLA
et e TR At 64,055.66
TOTAL NET CASH OUTFLOWS
AT TR ST (%) 96.46

TAHTSTR o Haer § TUTTeHeh Wehed

T ford S & fee % SgER wure fafyr 1ot sEet, 2015 q
b 7 T Fes ST (TAHSR) W fEenfreer w7 Frfaq fwa

TAHIAR T Ak 8T T8 GHfEa ol € o S 9yr-3fed 3o @i
=TIty e (THFFUeT) i Ffea WX W STCerd ohial & Sfefere
A TaE wReva & o 30 wheist fod Wmr % faw sty
METTHA &1 T H o [T TIeRuaAT &1 Tt # uRafad fear s
T T

T3t ERESHERCCIEIERCIERT

3T 30 FHeieT fedl Tk T e Tepat afeTa

7=

- TIOHUAT oad | 9T o 2 feEt giEfed €, g vl ¥ 4w
Tl § AT Tehel WeT o HLIa © TS ITEvgeRdl TeT 9T AT H
ST § SYATT fefral ST Hehl /31T ST ehelT ¢ |

- 9RE/ARE ST IR % STER SE| S f@fT % el gt
i W et S T et FeRe) afet sifue Tear €1 faa
TS FfeTT W TG & AU, ST T 76 gReifi miS o amer
ST =NET For e te 1 g gRefie fehTerT SR W oM Tfeu

- yuifer fafer 01.01.2015 ¥, SIfRT MR W 60% TSAHARX ol
AT TG dht & fow 3awas €1 g a9 10% 9 & @
01.01.2019 TF a8 100% T TgT ST

U 01.01.2015 | 01.01.2016 | 01.01.2017 | 01.01.2018 | 01.01.2019

A TR | 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Qualitative disclosures with regard to LCR

W.e.f. 15t January 2015, the Bank has implemented guidelines on
Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) as directed by Reserve bank of
India.

The LCR standard aims to ensure that a bank maintains an
adequate level of unencumbered High Quality Liquid Assets
(HQLA) that can be converted into cash to meet its liquidity
needs for a 30 calendar day time horizon under a significantly
severe liquidity stress scenario. At a minimum, the stock of liquid
assets should enable the bank to survive until day 30 under a
severe liquidity stress scenario.

High Quality Liquid Assets

LCR =
Total net cash outflows over the next 30 calendar days

Here,

— HQLA comprises of level 1 and level 2 assets, in other words
these are cash or near to cash items which can be easily
used / discounted in the market in case of need.

- Net cash outflows are excess of total inflows over total
outflows under stressed situation as defined by BCBS / RBI.
While arriving at the net cash outflow, the inflows are taken
with pre-defined hair-cuts and the outflows are taken at pre-
defined run-off factors.

- In case stressed inflows are more than the stressed outflows,
25% of total outflows shall be taken as total net cash outflows
to arrive at the LCR.

- With effect from 01.01.2015, Banks are required to maintain
minimum LCR on an on-going basis as given below:

Details 01.01.2015 | 01.01.2016 | 01.01.2017 | 01.01.2018 | 01.01.2019
Minimum LCR 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

TAHII &1 YT HaTereh: 3o Ul iy &l (TIeuen)
T Tkt § 3= FAfer Wi o =7 frae TeRel JaTe TEEeiR % g
T € | TIUET, S JIX Wi TEIeR fasfgq ot § S @0
e T & Hifch S TAUASR & FoT T T Sk ST TEell 2 |
T rafer uftedT @y & WY seRersw uftad: = fow o
2015-16 % o wifger TerierR fefq feea @ -

Main Drivers of LCR: Main drivers of the LCR is adequacy of
High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA) and lower net cash outflow on
account of higher funding sources from retail customers. Adequate
stock of HQLA helps the Bank to maintain comfortable LCR position
as the Bank maintains significant amount of excess SLR.

Intra-period changes as well as changes over time: For the current
financial year 2015-2016, monthly LCR positions were as below:
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it RO 7T &, vediem it fRfq yRdg o 9 @7 It &
ITTER off | 3T 2015 ATE § TAHeMR T e 2015 & 107.13%
Y IR HT 75.79% AARTH THUSANR st fefe i gexr s & et &
FHRUT T8 7, AT T€ 60% 1 (AR Savaehar § oneft off atferew o)
HE 2016 T FEI T AE ¥ AR H gig TFUONAHTR % qed
RIS & 3% THRTAT, ( AT FaRsT I & U Fafafy o o
fow gfaem) & wR0T 7 Rt A R ’Red o gry <t Wi 7 3
7, 2016 ¥ SIfafieh TSR ¥ 9fs g€ 7

TIFIUAT hi GTEAT: 3= a1 Fary ST (TIeue) & §eemT 4
@A Tehel T, ek THUASNN, A TSR Tl THUTeTTerdian
(STt SRt ST o foTw STetfer Gia ST o) SEaEr B € |

37T St fafYr Teh “ToRIUe §ToT B Heha fr=ferfE ¢

T H TR 10.26%
fie FreTReTR I 2.30%
FATH THUAR STTaTIehal Shi SAehar § Ty ufayfaar | 31.43%
THFITATAHISTR (TICEUF o AU ST adA H TISRITA | 48.84%
T 7 AfeTd ) Tfed THUEUE & SR e FRT ST

FIEN FATH THIASTR LI 1 el H TLHR
gyt

IS 1| o THF BRIV & AT 0%, SifEw & faeeft| 7.17%
T T SR A1 TR wfaufaa

faftre & o1 WeheRtuT: S w1 efuew e @@ gew
TS T 7 (@THT 60%) TG A0 T oA & § HH 2
Tl faar sAREr & fou frdt smfae faser & onma # i &
feenfAelt o STUR SfEfoT ST & STid ST Feft STHRTFTET T
o F TR foran | ot TRt TR ¥ fAferm W S T TR em
S F el A BT 1% T 3ok & Y Tohet @ 7q Fefud
e A1 999G IIEeR] STET d JqUegei o €7 § T Scei@H
yfaqerehX b1 gt famam mar 71

S TEHUIST T GHIST WuIfeh hfer: SRafed SRER § 9
T A TRATE # 9gd w a9usK 71 Faf, faceh ufees § s
FRAR FH T TN AR IeerE-1g T ¢ |

TASTR & U1 Jber: WIS feenfen & sgw § & weeyt g 9%
T oo 39 9w # 37 qeaafia <aa % F o < F 5 uier o
a1k 11 TR WM ¥ JUEE! UHAT HEeyul HE 7 ST T TSHISI
TReher ISt I § Y €1 iR 3Ry 7 fafaiE i € e werdieiR @
% fIfEq WX 7% F Seredd G # € URehford foRar S @R 31 A,
2016 3% % JUHES! TeAafid JoTH TerdieTR 1 fefd 2227.32% # |

TATTE Hare sht Hohsentut o feiit @t quiw qem wug & gehTgat
A Ufier faRaT: 39 WX W 4% &7 alad JaEd, ae @i w1 8
T ST (ST.H) 1 Toh T SU-WiHT 39 e et 21 Frafia
AT T QST o welffe Farert ot Fafie FrRrr st st 2 1 ggof

-;rg’-]:n- Wa:n-{- % -q-gﬁ—_n- Wa:n-{- % Month LCR% age Month LCR% age
X ) April'2015 117.01 October’2015 98.32
T 2015 117.01 HEIT 2015 98.32 May'2015 12223 | November2015 96.75
g’ 2015 122.23 T’ 2015 96.75 June’2015 105.70 | December’2015 82.75
, — July’2015 107.13 January’2016 84.99
2015 105.70 fede’ 2015 82.75
b 3 ; August’2015 75.79 | February’2016 92.56
ST 2015 107.13 SHEd’ 2016 84.99 September'2015 80.32 | March’2016 111.74
3 'EE 2015 75.79 e’ 2016 92.56 In all the reporting months, LCR positions were within the RBI
fadex’ 2015 80.32 2016 111.74 stipulations. LCR position in the month of August 2015 dropped

to 75.79% from 107.13% in July 2015 due to decrease in excess
SLR position and retail deposits but the same was still above the
regulatory requirement of 60%. The increase in LCR from the
month of February 2016 onwards is on account of increase in
HQLA by 3% of NDTL under FALLCR (Facility to Avail Liquidity
for Liquidity Coverage Ratio) as allowed by RBI and increase in
excess SLR in Mar'2016.

Composition of HQLA: The composition of High Quality Liquid
Assets (HQLA) mainly consists of cash balances, excess SLR,
excess CRR and FALLCR (Facility to Avail Liquidity for Liquidity
Coverage Ratio).

The composition of HQLA as on date of disclosure is given below:

Cash in hand 10.26%
Excess CRR balance 2.30%
Government securities in excess of minimum SLR
Requirement 31.43%
Government securities within the mandatory SLR
Requirement, to the extent allowed by RBI under MSF
including FALLCR (presently to the extent of 10 percent
of NDTL as allowed for MSF) 48.84%
Marketable securities issued or guaranteed by foreign
sovereigns having 0% risk weight under Basel |l
standardised approach 717%

Concentration of funding sources: Majority of Bank’s funding
sources are from retail customers, therefore the stressed outflows
are comparatively lower. However, in absence of any non-callable
option for term deposits, the Bank has considered almost all deposits
under outflow section as per RBI guidelines. Bank also does not
have funding concentration from any significant counterparty. A
significant counterparty is defined as a single counterparty or group
of connected or affiliated counterparties accounting in aggregate
for more than 1% of the bank’s total liabilities.

Derivative Exposures and potential collateral calls: Domestic
operation of the Bank has very little exposure in derivative business.
However, there is small derivative business in overseas operations
but the same is not very significant.

Currency mismatch in the LCR: In terms of RBI guidelines, a
significant currency is one where aggregate liabilities denominated
in that currency amount to 5 per cent or more of the bank’s total
liabilities. In our case, USD is the only significant currency therefore
we also calculate LCR in USD currency. There is no such stipulation
given by the RBI to maintain the LCR in significant currency up to
a certain level. As on 31t March 2016, Bank’s LCR position in USD
denominated currency is 227.32%.

Description of the degree of centralisation of liquidity
management and interaction between the group’s units: The
liquidity management of the Bank at enterprise level is a Board
level function and a separate sub-committee of the Board (R.Com.)
keeps close watch on that. The periodical monitoring of the liquidity
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ALY FaYe Ufeha S T Tueney fifq T I gt w |

SR IRCETerT & o Sty Feem & S o © ST U hrEterT e
R e foam S €1 FRE qen e & fau gon @ fafrEme
T STIAIEH o T % o &R STIEN foaell Jaffy qaee fomar
ST €1 Sk T STRRIEE T faeel wwfify ffy w R @ g
T T FHATT TR T 5 & T Goqut sty FrRet s s 21

TerdtaT ufieherd ® o= A iR afgria uerdterT @
e ¥ srfufed 7@ grar @ feheg oo Tt WwTee % o
T 3 UL WS 2 T FHE S W et © S et
SIpTgeT o o STEfiTeh ST ST Webell © 3T Tergl el S el ¢ |

7. A

®)  SAFHT
I SRR QIS (TGN 12) % iaHid &0 & ®Y F <&t
1 arfuetefa T2t ot T ® e efia T 555.07 9IS
(fama o & T 961.37 H) HI faaifed 3T H/ = HT
T wfEfa 81 5 qEt o e # qd # stfufrife
fafis ~=nfaer foaTel o STYR W 3MEvTd T & HFE T
foe et fohan T R 1 ST o St (ISt 11)
Sferte AT/ ST o Sfeferd s forr T 7 |
I, opfau faafea amet § fafie =nfae ol w sfoa e
ferl ST & e o o foTq STTFeRT ot Jrare femar 7o 81
N Tt T 3 308.63 FUg (fma o T 483.55 FIg)
% Uraue 1 fafe emier mfyeRat o eee fofat &
MR W T 99 & IRM ag s &< fear mr 8/
ITTAT T T fIY ot Tl oF TR T |
Tifera faier faaon @ ie:
1. I (@) % faew fger € e faxia faeroms
o (et ) T Tohet faia e T % wrer wHfeRe |
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management is being monitored to the ALCO on regular intervals.
The entire liquidity management process of the Bank being
governed by ALM Policy of the Bank.

The liquidity management for domestic operations is the central
function, being managed at Head Office level. The overseas
liquidity management is being handled at each centre jurisdiction
wise to keep close monitoring and control and also to comply with
the local regulatory requirements as well. International Division of
the Bank keep watch on the overseas liquidity position and the
overall liquidity monitoring is done at Head Office level centrally.

Other inflows and outflows in the LCR calculation that are not
captured in the LCR common template but which the institution
considers to be relevant for its liquidity profile: There are no
such inflows and outflows which can be considered to be relevant
for liquidity profile and not being captured.

7. Other Notes
a) Income Tax:

I Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debt under
contingent liabilites (Schedule 12) include disputed
income tax/interest tax liabilities of ¥ 555.07 (previous
year ¥ 961.37) for which no provision is considered
necessary based on various judicial decisions in respect
of past assessments on such disputes. Payments/
adjustments against the said disputed dues are included
under Other Assets (Schedule 11).

Il Provision for income tax for the year is arrived at after
due consideration of the various judicial decisions on
certain disputed issues.

Ill.  During the year, the Bank has made Provision for
Taxation pertaining to earlier years of ¥ 308.63
(previous year write back of ¥ 483.55) based on
orders of Income Tax Authorities/review of estimates
based on the expert’s advice.

Notes from Consolidated Financial Statements:

1. Particulars of the subsidiaries whose financial statements
are consolidated with the standalone financial statement of
Bank of India (the Parent Bank) are as under:

AT 31.03.2016 | AT 31.03.2015
onfiret ! T Aok ! T Aok
> WWIWEE}T{ m’rrlallﬁaa;r
(F=hRTareT)
agq"ﬁwﬁ‘smqw Names of Subsidiaries Eta) Proportion of Proportion of
Country . .
of Ownership Ownership
Incorporation by the Parent by the Parent
bank as on bank as on
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
"Tiﬁ agsrﬁrqf Domestic Subsidiaries:
T | ReTeTE IRRRICeT . a) | BOI Shareholding Ltd. India 100% 51%
@ | AeTeTE o7 ToaHT e o7 fa b) | BOI AXA Investment Managers Pvt Ltd. India 51% 51%
T Eﬁaﬁaqﬁ 37T 3@ it o . c) | BOI AXA Trustee Services Pvt Ltd. India 51% 51%
T Eﬁaﬁm Tfr dod o d) | BOI Merchant Bankers Ltd India 100% 100%
foresh ajsrﬁrqf Overseas Subsidiaries:

& |dd g5 1w HER s@—:@m RIGIED a) | PT Bank of India Indonesia Tbk Indonesia 76% 76%
g | 3w gfear (Gt fafmee b) [ Bank of India (Tanzania) Ltd. Tanzania 100% 100%
T | ¥ 3w gfear (;Fﬁég) fafmee c) | Bank of India (New Zealand) Ltd. New Zealand 100% 100%
q |d= 3w gfear ('ﬂTI'iET) fafqee d) | Bank of India (Uganda) Ltd. Uganda 100% 100%
T | 9% 1w 3fea @@ fafiee e) | Bank of India (Botswana) Ltd. Botswana 100% 100%
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2. ONfed foeRer T § R @ T 9eArn smhEl o 99 2, Particulars of associates and joint venture considered in the

T e Consolidated Financial Statements are as under :
0) AT Sl (i) Associates:
e o Proportion | Proportion
31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015 0wn::ship o of .
. . wnershi
TEErH & IS 397 | 1 g SF | F g & Names of Associates Inig;’:;’ét‘l’;n bythe | by the P
Parent Parent
BRI W | ST T@fHee
bank as on | bank as on
ST U ST AU 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
& | &t Treor S a) |Regional Rural Banks-
SREUE TTHOT & a)T 0 0 i) |Jharkhand Gramin Bank India 35% 35%
7 3% 3% i) |N da Jhabua Gramin Bank Indi 35% 35%
. ii) |Narmada Jhabua Gramin Ban ndia b b
e e o 3 e 35% 35% i) |Vidharba Konkan Gramin Bank | India 36% 36%
forgf highuT TTOT o AT 35% 35% iv) | Gramin Bank of Aryavart India 35% 35%
s e & L) s o) STO! P i nda | oo | 796%
E [ % fd. L e g) ASRECanc(;'e It_td Ind!a 26‘02°/° 26‘02°/°
T |[wedher e fafies || WA 29.96% 29.96% ) : (i '_a) : nee == ==
v |wmer Gfem fa. uRE | 26.02% | 26.02% (i) Joint Venture:
(i) . Proportion | Proportion
i) WY SEw: of of
Ownership | Ownership
T 31.03.2016 | TT 31.03.2015 Names of Joint Venture Inig:':;'r‘;t‘l’gn bythe | by the
UIH SEW RT A | ITIHCT 29T| oY Ued deh GRT | o1 Tel deh GRT ba';iril"on ba';iril"on
TS AT ST | TEIH ShT ST 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
; T - 5 5
www_ﬁ T 48% 48% g;a;‘ g:r:;nLli)rsilt-:jhl Life Insurance India 48% 48%
ot e it fer. 3. The financial statements of the subsidiaries, joint ventures
3. el Wﬁr’ﬁ TIE It Ud GedfTt % ey S gie & and associates which are used in the consolidation have
; e o Yo =1 7o Fol ] 31 been drawn gpto the same reporting date as that of .the
- . . . Parent Bank i.e. 31%t March 2016 except for an associate
2016 T TC T T, o o ek S gS1 Sy . Indo Zambia Bank Limited (1ZBL). IZBL’s financial statements
AMIE (SMESTSAT) o | IMEsTeaiTel o faei foaror 31 ey, were prepared up to 315 December 2015 and reported no
2015 T TIR fFT T & A 31 A 2016 HT G IR * significant transaction for the quarter ended 31%t March 2016.
fere =t srEcayrt Tor o TR o T 4 4. In case of Domestic subsidiaries/joint venture/associates,
4 TR mﬂrﬂ?ﬁ Sl et & aer #, T e accjo.untlng adjustments arising due to dlfferentl a.cc.oun.tlrlg
o ot e & it Fr i O policies followed by Parent Bank and subsidiaries/joint
vj ) 3 & ) ‘qﬂf q;r venture/associates have been carried out on the basis of
qifAfee o PO IO AGE FHETS SN Wﬂ?ﬁ SEH/ data provided by subsidiaries/joint venture/associates.
TR SRT JeAT T T ST o 3TN T |
g ™ e & 5. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared
5. gufEa fadt faeror o Fr & STTHR T 4R fRT T on the basis of :

() e ¥ siw sfear ST St % T 31.03.2016 F (i) Financial statements of PT Bank of India Indonesia
it i O - S A : Tbk as on 31.03.2016 certified by the Management
5 s S s and reviewed by an independent reviewer as per the

TR FHifEa MG T 37U TIET

local requirements of the country of incorporation.

AT Tt SR SUh! THET 1 TS 7 ) o _ _
(ii)  Financial statements of Bank of India (Tanzania) Ltd.
(i) % 3N e (GONrE) F T 31.03.2016 & GO FEEA as on 31.03.2016 certified by the Management and
TRT IO & oI @ gHige N7 GO © | 9% o fear reviewed by an independent reviewer. The Financial
@STFET 3 T 31.012.2015 F fEEROT 9% R & = Statements as at 31.12.2015 of Bank of India
3 )i <55 3 e S TR & @ (Tanzania) Ltd. has been audited as per the local

requirements of the country of incorporation.
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(v)

(vi)

(vii)

& offF e @Eeics) . F Fem 31.03.2016 F fEE
FEFeROT S ST SFToTel © f e Teivereh ST iR 21
S ot gfear (e fot. & 7@ 31.03.2016 % foawor
TeUA GRT FAIOIG € SN W STensti % ey wad
qeftereh g7 SUhT e Y E 7

% ofw 3fear @e@mn fA. % T 31.03.2016 F
RO T gRT I 7 ST T STensi % e
T TSR N7 SUhT GHIET i TE § 1

31.03.2016 T TAMG foxr of & fouw siefemE =R
TTHOT & oRET TR faeRoTes 3T 31.12.2015 T GATE
T wEE & fau gS1 S e d% 7. & o wofea
ferercoTa.

31.03.2016 ST THTT o & AT AHAME TR FoHT
doord . for., defiend e TS wfees wifer,
TR @feam) far., TEr wgen T 9 T evded
Tt ek o foT oRE TR Ao S qeee gRT
T B |
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(v)

(vi)

(vii)
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Financial statements of Bank of India (New Zealand)
Ltd. as on 31.03.2016 certified by the Management
and reviewed by an independent reviewer.

Financial statements of Bank of India (Uganda) Ltd.
as on 31.03.2016 certified by the Management and
reviewed by an independent reviewer as per the local
requirements of the country of incorporation.

Financial statements of Bank of India (Botswana) Ltd.
as on 31.03.2016 certified by the Management and
reviewed by an independent reviewer as per the local
requirements of the country of incorporation.

Audited financial statements of BOI Shareholding
Ltd., BOI Merchant Bankers Ltd., BOlI AXA Investment
Managers Pvt. Ltd., BOI AXA Trustee Services Pvt.
Ltd., Star Union Dai-ichi Life Insurance Company
Ltd., STCI Finance Ltd. for the financial year ended
31.03.2016 and Indo Zambia Bank Ltd. for the nine
months ended 31.12.2015.

Unaudited financial statements of ASREC (India)
Ltd., Vidharbha Konkan Gramin Bank, Narmada
Jhabua Gramin Bank, Jharkhand Gramin Bank and
Gramin Bank of Aryavart for the financial year ended
31.03.2016 certified by their management.

A A 17 - GUe {id s 6. AS 17 “Segment Reporting”
T k' SHRER U Part A: Business Segment
FHET GUE Business Segment | Treasury Operations Who(l;e::::tilzir;kmg R‘g:!:;::'sng Total
2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15
T Revenue 12065.51| 12921.95| 20059.30 | 21934.90| 14541.37| 13057.57| 46666.18| 47914.42
- 3Trefere T Unallocated Revenue XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX (730.87) 172.28
3T TE T Inter Segment XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX 170.85 123.75
Revenue
Tl T Total Revenue XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX | 45764.46 | 47962.95
gfoomg Results 1060.29 1776.43 | (7420.77) 750.07 (288.84) 191.23| (6649.33) 2717.73
- Syt = Unallocated XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX | (1256.56) (601.40)
Expenses
IRETeT oy Operating profit XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX | (7905.89) 2116.33
ST Income Tax XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX | (1701.63) 103.42
araemeer er/eTry | Extraordinary profit/ XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX 0.00 0.00
loss
frae oy Net Profit XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX | (6204.25) 2012.91
T TR : Other Information:
e et Segment Assets 202795.67 | 187902.71| 282837.56| 317373.16| 114760.90 | 102949.21| 600394.13| 608225.08
Aramefrg e | Unallocated Assets XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX | 1623511 | 17059.66
& AT Total Assets XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX | 616629.23 | 625284.74
;g'—s— Eeniig Segment Liabilities 194677.31| 180549.59 | 272439.64| 304581.81| 111395.46| 99138.12| 578512.42| 584269.52
T aTefed ST Unallocated Liabilities XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX 4771.16 8492.38
el ST Total Liabilities XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX XXXXX | 583283.57 | 592761.90
T I AT e /aged STt ¥ et Tl T IAEfed B * Note: Information in respect of Non Banking subsidiaries/joint

afea wmfae feram a7 1

venture has been included under unallocated segment.
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9T ot - WifeTes @us Part B: Geographical Segment
fiMifees wue Geographical Segments
Domestic International Total
faaTor Particulars 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15
T Revenue 40369.10 42682.31 5395.36 5280.64 45764.46 47962.95
et Assets 442167.10 | 458875.86 | 174462.13 | 166408.88 | 616629.23 | 625284.74

Sk T @ A () 17 % TR ¥ 4RdEw o 9w %
feenfacelt o ST aieTE W ¥ FREART TS HT Mefaer KT T
i wfiiiferer @S T TioT @S & &9 § W€ < 2

I Wi @S : SRER G
T) wHEMR giEe: @S RO & 3Rew ' enmm F ggel
TR T FRe IRETe  oe |
) ofter dferT: ok AT § o7 ot Sfim wfEfem € ST @ew
SferT & Sfeia fefer et fhe T € |
W) e dRET gew AT § av e Sk § S e 9
) TS : AR FoT TERUSK < 5 S a9 |
iy T AIiE AR T 50 FI § FW v Hisger FHElEr
% AT F o 3 a6t o7 3G THeieR X T it
fo qafefe aeie |
&) it WUET STl hT ge faeior
G ST TWUE Teh MR Eid WS §hTE € U9 ik @V N
FIMR @UE, GeT ST TUE 1 39 FRT IUR & ¢ fferai it
eyl ST et Sfga AT T giEd TEd 5T A €
%) N ot fatrEee

- fovm @vs &1 WY yeF feT MU orl o Hefud @ves |
fafrfor forar w7

- forw @ve # @Y T W U T EE w1 wHea/aEad
HRIER 1 T & ST # fafiera femar T € |

IIl.  TiuT @UE : Wrifees @uE

®) Wl g

@) ARG urEer

7.  O@iehT HH 27 “HIe SaHi | AT st fasita faiféT”
e & ot ® % 120 WO (Fed 99 T 120 W) Fefated
g 9 Yl S & S 1 At o gfatiee:

The BOI group has recognised Business Segments as Primary
reporting segment and Geographical Segments as Secondary
segment in line with RBI guidelines in compliance with AS17.

I. Primary Segment: Business Segments

a) Treasury Operations: ‘Treasury’ for the purpose of
Segment Reporting includes the entire investment portfolio
i.e. dealing in Government and other Securities, Money
Market Operations and Forex Operations.

b) Wholesale Banking: Wholesale Banking includes all
advances which are not included under Retail Banking.

c) Retail Banking : Retail Banking includes exposures which
fulfil following two criteria:

i) Exposure — The maximum aggregate exposure up to¥ 5

i) The total annual turnover is less than ¥ 50 i.e. the
average turnover of the last three years in case of
existing entities and projected turnover in case of new
entities.

d) Pricing of Inter-Segmental transfers
Retail Banking Segment is a Primary resource mobilising
unit and Wholesale Segment and Treasury Segment
compensates the Retail banking segment for funds lent
by it to them taking into consideration the average cost of
deposits incurred by it.

e)  Allocation of Costs

-Expenses directly attributed to particular segment are
allocated to the relative segment

-Expenses not directly attributable to specific segment are
allocated in proportion to number of employees / business
managed.

I Secondary Segment: Geographical Segments

a) Domestic Operations

b) International Operations

7. AS 27 “Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint

Ventures”:

Investments include ¥ 120 Crore (Previous year ¥ 120
Crore) representing Bank’s interest in the following jointly
controlled entity:

_T:‘ SHUAT T AT Tfer frarm 39t | BifeeT% :; Name of the Company | Amount g::indtg:ef Holding %
1 WR I SE-3= | F. 120 TS 9T 48% 1 Star Union Dai-Ichi Life | ¥ 120 Cr. India 48%
frerr St et Insurance Company Ltd.

100
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Aggregate amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses
related to the group’s interest in jointly controlled entities:

3 T A H FHeT AR

faemur 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
A
USi we SRfafEr 1.73 0.00
SHTCTE 0.00 0.00
IYR 0.00 0.00
3T TIA TS JTEET 2768.07 2635.25
HA 2769.80 2635.25
SRR
T Rstd e & o) 3k 9w v 3.98 1.35
bt & T AT HAT T qUT 3T GO | 19.00 22.07
T G
fraer 2559.06 2461.20
S 4.99 3.51
ST ST 453 3.15
I 178.24 143.97
HA 2769.80 2635.25
TSI ST 0.00 0.00
T 3T TAAT 5.20 1.97
S1pf
feta =t 5.79 5.08
3 A 39.39 2.80
HA 45.18 7.88
cp)

=9 fepa T AT 0.00 0.00
R =g 32.88 3.94
T TF TR (ehaTg 0.00 0.00
HA 32.88 3.94
T/ (BT) 12.30 3.94

8. &l el SavAE THE AT ¢ e o % kSl I -HfEa/

O oA e T € |

Particulars 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
Liabilities
Capital & Reserves 1.73 0.00
Deposits 0.00 0.00
Borrowings 0.00 0.00
Other Liabilities & Provisions 2768.07 2635.25
Total 2769.80 2635.25
Assets
Cash and Balances with Reserve 3.98 1.35
Bank of India
Balances with Banks and Money at 19.00 22.07
call and short notice
Investments 2559.06 2461.20
Advances 4.99 3.51
Fixed Assets 4.53 3.15
Other Assets 178.24 143.97
Total 2769.80 2635.25
Capital Commitments 0.00 0.00
Other Contingent Liabilities 5.20 1.97
Income
Interest Earned 5.79 5.08
Other Income 39.39 2.80
Total 45.18 7.88
Expenditure
Interest Expended 0.00 0.00
Operating Expenses 32.88 3.94
Provisions & Contingencies 0.00 0.00
Total 32.88 3.94
Profit / (Loss) 12.30 3.94

8.

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/rearranged
wherever considered necessary.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To
The Shareholders of Bank of India
Report on the abridged Financial Statements

The accompanying abridged Financial Statements, which
comprise the Standalone and consolidated (a) abridged
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016 (b) the abridged Profit
and Loss Account and (c) abridged Cash Flow Statement for
the year then ended, and related notes are derived from the
audited standalone and consolidated Financial Statements of
Bank of India (‘the Bank’) for the year ended 31st March 2016.
We express an unmodified audit opinion on those Financial
Statements in our report dated 24th May, 2016.

The abridged financial statements do not contain all the
disclosures required by the Accounting Standards applied in
the preparation of the audited financial statements of the Bank.
Reading the abridged Financial Statements, therefore, is not a
substitute for reading the audited financial statements of the Bank.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation of summary
of financial statements in accordance with guidelines issued by
Ministry of Finance, Government of India vide their letter dated
1st August, 2012, which are based on the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016 prepared in
accordance with regulatory guidelines, accounting standards and
accounting policies generally accepted in India.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the abridged
financial statements based on our procedures which are
conducted in accordance with Standard of Auditing (SA) 810,
“Engagements to report on summary financial statements” issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Opinion

In our opinion, the abridged financial statements prepared
in accordance with guidelines issued by Ministry of Finance,
Government of India vide their letter dated 1st August, 2012, are
derived from the audited financial statements of the bank for the
year ended 31st March,2016 and are a fair summary of those
financial statements.

Ty T e uE &

For M/s. M. M. Nissim and Co.

TS TWHR Chartered Accountants
(THITRTET 107122 Eﬂ) (FRN 107122W)
et AT Sanjay Khemani

YMER Partner

(TH. 9. 044577) M. No. 044577

g TR e WS Hedl
For M/s. Grover Lalla & Mehta

TS FWHR Chartered Accountants
(THITRTT 002830 TF) (FRN 002830N)

TehsT 9l Pankaj Bansal
HITIER Partner
(@A. o. 502661) M. No. 502661

T . ﬂﬂf Place : Mumbai

iR < 24 WE, 2016 / Date : 24th May 2016

79 7. . FR TS R
For M/s. J. P. Kapur & Uberai

TSl T@THR Chartered Accountants
(THITRTT 000593 T) (FRN 000593N)
3TEUT {9 Arun Magon

HITER Partner

(T@F. 9. 093323) M. No. 093323

79 ot T ofs wEifvmew

For M/s. B Rattan & Associates
T AWIHR Chartered Accountants
(TH3TRET 011798 T) (FRN 011798N)

[ENECIECINY vt Bishamver Kumar Karn
WK Partner
(TH. . 094790) M. No. 094790

a4 &, fie. i .

For M/s. D. Singh & Co.

FIS TWIHR Chartered Accountants
(TFHITRTT 001351 TT) (FRN 001351N)
fqaET f9% Simran Singh

YMER Partner

(TH. 9. 098641) M. No. 098641

For M/s. G D Apte & Co.

T TSR Chartered Accountants
(THITRTT 100515 TF) (FRN 100515W)

@T‘Tﬁ'{’ﬁ Saurabh Peshwe
HIIE Partner
(TH. . 121546) M. No. 121546

102



ufd

dek a1t Ef$at / BANK OF INDIA

WA AET TR aht T

w%r%rrgtrﬁr,
fariter faafura ue e

1.

T Sk 31 3fea (9F) o TT 31 WTH, 2016 Y faxi faarforar
T oG T 1 7 e gy e 31 W, 2016 F gAd W,
ATY-FI W, 3T T G qH T Tohs T8 faeRuT U6 ARt
TG ATl T qLRT TAT 3T ARAEF Gl G o | 37
foitg faeefomat # frefataa fgaxfomt wmira € -

T BN R o TR U e |, 20 T SR IS 9
F T I Wi gRT @ e 3102 R T, 31K
. e orer TheeT gRT o gt 27 faeeht e

o T AR FRT ol fed T o1 ol TRl ST oram st
YRS T T, YRAE o doF g1 SR et & IHEr
fopan ® foam wh faeelt vmar Y frent o wier e aEr
TreTer R TRl bl e fSTOeRT INTe ST T 1.38%, STHRIT ST
1.27%, SATST 3T T 0.45% AT ST 9 T 0.33% =1

o UF & AT T W@Id H 3T 1893 R IErS Hi faaxrat
T off FEEE €, S o We & Srerei e ¥ oiX uew faeh
vt ForeR! er@TRiET e g% € 1 ¥ R-orar Wi wrE 5.20%
AW, 14.03% STHRIETET, 3.66% <TST 3F 3MX 13.02% =TT
A T AEH HTA §

fasiter faaxfurat o forg yaem st fadenT:

2.

T fadg foawoll ot SR @ T SUeEldE Naed H g S
1949, SHwRY HUA (SUHAT HT IS I IFeRon) I,
1970 % JEUMEI, IRAE T8 A@EHR TIM §RT SR fRT T
SRR AT e AT I SEieh Hesit o STEeT & AR
fopar ST ® | 39 FSTeeriEr # Hirarert a1 et o o difae
IS FHA ¥ g faeia fGRiE # qat ¥9 9 ofidih
Tt et G, STt U TEETd It |

@ T e ohi feert:

3.

TR et e © o & o fomi foaolt o syenfta gamt o
I T ST T AE H | WA TG AGHR LI R SR
TG T % T o STIET T T il WIE S oA €|
T WG T AT I off fF w9 Afqer sl w1 STyuen Y
3T TGN T T AT 39 TE S U9 SHHT haaT 39 e
FX foF &9 39 9y H 39 919 o1 ST oNEre u e o fawie
oo R SYE oAl & T 3

To

ﬁaﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁf / Abridged Annual Report 2015-16

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The President of India

Report on the Financial Statements:

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements
of Bank of India (“the Bank”) as at March 31, 2016, which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the
Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Incorporated in these financial statements are the returns of:

a. The Head Office, 20 branches and Treasury branch
audited by us;

b. 3102 domestic branches audited by other auditors; and
c. 27 foreign branches audited by local auditors.

The branches audited by us and those audited by other
auditors have been selected by the Bank in accordance
with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India
except for a foreign branch not audited by local auditor,
which account for 1.38% of advances, 1.27% of deposits,
0.45% of interest income and 0.33% of interest expenses.

Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet and the Profit
and Loss Account are the returns from 1893 domestic
branches which have not been subjected to audit and
1 foreign branch which has not been audited. These
unaudited branches account for 5.20% of advances,
14.03% of deposits, 3.66% of interest income and 13.02%
of interest expenses.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

2.

The Management is responsible for the preparation
of these financial statements in accordance with the
requirement of Reserve Bank of India, provisions of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Banking Companies
(Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970,
recognised accounting practices including the Accounting
Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility:

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’'s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the bank’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion:

In our opinion, as shown by books of Bank, and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

a. The Balance Sheet, read with significant accounting
policies and notes thereon is a full and fair Balance
Sheet containing all the necessary particulars, is
properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair
view of state of affairs of the Bank as at March
31, 2016 in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in India;

b. The Profit and Loss Account, read with significant
accounting policies and notes thereon shows a
true balance of loss, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India, for the year
covered by the account; and

c. The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view
of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter:

We draw attention to:

a. Note No.18.4 to the financial statements relating to
change in accounting policy for provisioning in respect
of NPAs classified as Doubtful (secured portion) — one
year to three years resulting in decrease in provision
for NPAs for the year by ¥ 2,835.68 Crores with
consequential decrease in Net loss for the year (net of
tax) by ¥ 1,854.31 Crores;

b. Note No. 189(b) to the financial statements
regarding the deferment of the loss on sale of
financial assets to ARCs resulting in decrease
in operating expenses by T 214.24 Crores with
consequential decrease in Net loss for the year (net
of tax) by ¥ 140.10 Crores;

C. Note No 18.9(c) to the financial statements
regarding provision in respect of food credit availed
by Government of Punjab, as per RBI Circular dated
12 April 2016.

d. Note No. 18.9(f) to the financial statements
regarding reclassification and additional provision
in respect of certain advances pursuant to Asset
Quality Review conducted by Reserve Bank of India;
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3TEUT H Arun Magon
HITER Partner

e. Note No 18.9(i) to the financial statements regarding
recognition of Deferred Tax Asset on account of
provisions for Non Performing Assets;

f. Note No. 18.9(j)) to the financial statements
regarding amortisation of provision for certain NPAs
and loss on sale of certain NPAs during the year,
which was deferred from March 2015;

g. Note No 189(k) to the financial statements
regarding provision in respect of loans/bonds of
Power Distribution Companies (DISCOM), as per
extant RBI guidelines.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8.

10.

FS! @R Chartered Accountants
(TH3ARTT 000593 TT) (FRN 000593N)

(@H. 7. 093323) M. No. 093323

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have
been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the
Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in
paragraph 1 to 5 above and as required by the Banking
Companies (Acquisition and Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970 and subject also to the limitations of disclosure
required therein, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our
audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

b. The transactions of the Bank which have come to our
notice have been within the powers of the Bank; and

c. The returns received from the offices and branches
of the Bank have been found adequate for the
purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account
and Cash Flow Statement comply with the applicable
Accounting Standards.

o &, fig. i .

For D. Singh & Co.

T TSR Chartered Accountants
(THITRTT 001351 TT) (FRN 001351N)
fgAET f% Simran Singh

WS Partner

(@A. . 098641) M. No. 098641

TG e TeeT WS Wl

For Grover Lalla & Mehta
TS TW@IHR Chartered Accountants
(TH3ITRTT 002830 TF) (FRN 002830N)

UehsT §9cl Pankaj Bansal
HIISX Partner
(TH. . 502661) M. No. 502661

T : 9§ Place : Mumbai

etk : 24 WE, 2016 / Date : 24th May 2016

T < T 3fs vy

For B Rattan & Associates

T TRATR Chartered Accountants
(THITRTT 011798 TA) (FRN 011798N)
[ENEELS AN Ut Bishamver Kumar Karn

HITER Partner
(@A. . 094790) M. No. 094790

For G D Apte & Co.
TS TWIHR Chartered Accountants
(THITRTT 100515 S=F) (FRN 100515W)

FY TT Saurabh Peshwe
HIIEX Partner
(TH. . 121546) M. No. 121546
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors of Bank of India
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial
statements of Bank of India (“the Parent Bank”) and its
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures collectively
hereinafter referred to as “Bol Group” and the consolidated
financial statements comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 31st March 2016, the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended together with a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information. The consolidated
financial statements are based on —

a) Financial statements of the Parent Bank audited by us;

b) Financial statements of four domestic subsidiaries, one
domestic joint venture, one domestic associates audited
by other auditors; and

c) Financial statements of five overseas subsidiaries
prepared by the Management and reviewed by other
auditors specifically for consolidation purpose; and

d) Unaudited financial statements of four domestic

associates and one overseas associate.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

2.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance and consolidated cash flows of Bol Group in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in India; this includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the BOI Group’s preparation and presentation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true
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and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

6. In our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us and based on
the consideration of the reports of the other auditors on the
financial statements of the subsidiaries as noted below, the
consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India;

a) in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the
state of affairs of the Bol Group as at 31st March 2016;

b) in the case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and

c) in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement,
of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

7.

We draw attention to:

a) Note No0.18.9 to the consolidated financial statements
relating to change in accounting policy for provisioning
in respect of NPAs classified as Doubtful (secured
portion) — one year to three years resulting in decrease
in provision for NPAs for the year by I 2,835.68 Crores
with consequential decrease in Net loss for the year
(net of tax) by ¥1,854.31 Crores;

b) Note No. 18.12(a) to the consolidated financial
statements regarding the deferment of the loss on
sale of financial assets to ARCs resulting in decrease
in operating expenses by ¥ 214.24 Crores with
consequential decrease in Net loss for the year (net of
tax) by ¥ 140.10 Crores;

c) Note No 18.12(b) to the consolidated financial
statements regarding provision in respect of food credit
availed by Government of Punjab, as per RBI Circular
dated 12th April 2016.

d) Note No. 18.12(c) to the consolidated financial
statements regarding re-classification and additional
provision in respect of certain advances pursuant to
Asset Quality Review conducted by Reserve Bank of
India;

e) Note No 18.12(g) to the consolidated financial
statements regarding recognition of Deferred Tax Asset
on account of provisions for Non Performing Assets;
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For M. M. Nissim and Co.
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T G Sanjay Khemani
HIIS Partner
(@F. 5. 044577) M. No. 044577
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3TEUT T Arun Magon
HITIE Partner
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f) Note No. 18.12(h) to the consolidated financial
statements regarding amortisation of provision for
certain NPAs and loss on sale of certain NPAs during
the year, which was deferred from March 2015;

9) Note No 18.12(i) to the consolidated financial
statements regarding provision in respect of loans/
bonds of Power Distribution Companies (DISCOM), as
per extant RBI guidelines.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters.

Other Matters

8.

10.

T AEIHR Chartered Accountants
(THARTT 000593 TF) (FRN 000593N)

(T, 7. 093323) M. No. 093323

We did not audit the financial statements of —

a) subsidiaries whose financial statements reflect total
assets (net) of ¥ 2,937 Crores, total revenues (net) of ¥
341 Crores and net cash outflows of ¥ 3,894 Crores,

b) joint venture whose financial statements reflect total
assets (net) of ¥ 2,752 Crores, total revenues (net) of ¥
45 Crores and net cash outflows of ¥ 1 Crores,

c) associates reflecting share of net profit of the Parent
Bank of ¥ 59 Crores.

These financial statements have been audited / reviewed by
other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by
the Management, our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements to the extent they have been derived from such
financial statements is based solely on the report of such
other auditors. Our opinion is not qualified in the respect of
this matter.

We have also relied on the un-audited financial statements of
six associates as made available to us by the management of
the Parent Bank based on which share of profit of ¥ 33 Crores
have been considered in the consolidation.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the matters stated in
paragraphs 7 and 8 above.

T4 €. fis. e &,

For D. Singh & Co.

T @ISR Chartered Accountants
(TH3ITRTT 001351 TT) (FRN 001351N)
fqaeT f4% Simran Singh

MER Partner

(T. 7. 098641) M. No. 098641

g TR e WS gl
For Grover Lalla & Mehta

FE! AWTHR Chartered Accountants
(THIARTT 002830 TT) (FRN 002830N)

TohsT 9 Pankaj Bansal
HITER Partner
@F. . 502661) M. No. 502661

T : §a§ Place : Mumbai

feier : 24 WE, 2016 / Date : 24th May 2016

7o < T 3 wEifvew

For B Rattan & Associates

TSI T@THR Chartered Accountants
(THIARTT 011798 TI) (FRN 011798N)

[ENEEL FHN Ut Bishamver Kumar Karn
MER Partner
(TH. . 094790) M. No. 094790

For G D Apte & Co.

TSI AWK Chartered Accountants
(TH3ITRTT 100515 TF) (FRN 100515W)

Y 4T Saurabh Peshwe
HIER Partner
(TH. . 121546) M. No. 121546
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Head Office : Star House, C-5, ‘G’ Block, BandraKurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051.

PROXY FORM
(To be filled in and signed by the Shareholder)

Folio No. DP ID No.
(If not dematerialized)

Client ID

(if dematerialized)
I/We, resident of in the district of in the disctric of
state of in the state of being a shareholder/
shareholders of Bank of India, hereby appoint Shri/Smt resident of

in the district of in the state of or failing him/

her Shri/Smt. resident of in the district of
in the state of as my/our proxy to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Meeting of the shareholders of Bank of

India to be held on Thursday,14" July, 2016 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2016.

Signature of Proxy

Name

Address

Revenue
Stamp

Signature of first named/sole shareholder
INSTRUCTIONS FOR SIGNING AND LODGING THE PROXY FORM

1. No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless,
a) in the case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by his/her attorney, duly authorised in writing.
b) in the case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholder first named in the register or his/her attorney, duly authorised in writing.
c) in the case of a body corporate signed by its officer or an attorney, duly authorised in writing.

2. An instrument of proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholder, who is, for any reason, unable to write his/her name,
if his/her mark is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurance or other
Government Gazetted Officer or an Officer of Bank of India.

3. No proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and deposited at the following address not less than FOUR DAYS before the
date of the Annual General Meeting, together with the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is signed or
a copy of that power of attorney or other authority certified as a true copy by a Notary Public or a Magistrate, unless such a
power of attorney or the other authority is previously deposited and registered with the Bank at Bank of India, Investor Relation
Department Head Office, 8" Floor Star House, C-5, ‘G’ Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East) Mumbai - 400 051.

An instrument of proxy deposited with the Bank shall be irrevocable and final.
In the case of an instrument of proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall be executed.

The shareholder who has executed an instrument of proxy shall not be entitled to vote in person at the Extraordinary General Meeting.

N oo o &

No person shall be appointed as duly authorised representative or a proxy who is an officer or employee of the Bank.
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Iuferfa U=t - g - UA9T - UF - g - A YU e
qiftiek 3T A3k

ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS-CUM-BALLOT PAPER PASS
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

ferien : TEAR, 14 JEATE, 2016, TUET 03.00 T
Date : Thursday, 14th July 2016, 03.00 P.M.

Yo AT WR T, ° - 5, S dfer, a1 - ol 9% i (@), A% - 400 051
At the Bank's Auditorium, Bank of India, C5, G Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Mumbai, 400 051

Iufesrfa w=if

(TorRT o T ST A7)
ATTENDANCE SLIP

(to be surrendered at the time of Entry)

T (T 37 H) (FewT / el / T3TR) WIferl oF. TTeeh SMES! . ST SMEST . Mpriicakere:)
NAMED IN BLOCK LETTERS (Member/Proxy/AR) | FOLIO NO./DPID No./ CLIENT ID NO. No. of Share
IR TR /AT /Hfaff o SeeR

Signature of the Shareholder / Proxy / Representative present

LENRE]
(T8 d3k o A U T T <)
ENTRY PASS

(to be retained throughout the meeting)

aiftfer 9 daek faien : TEaR, 14 TE, 2016, TTET 03.00 T
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING Date: Thursday, 14 July 2016, 03.00 P.M.

T (T 37T H) (W / WIel / TITR) WIferl oF. WTeeh eSSl 5. ST 3MEST . Mpriicakere:)
NAMED IN BLOCK LETTERS (Member/Proxy/AR) | FOLIO NO./DPID No./ CLIENT ID NO. No. of Share
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BOIl -

ART gfepioT

“HUal, Fegd AN ARG 3R GRERTS
® B 3 TED &I AUNE §66 g1, BIC
T gTaY faraaT St germ|

SHIRT 1&g

“Fass 3R aERe dfeT qEesda aeiRT §
g IR & fore U e d% o e
gC @I gHiat 3R afreagel Jam g aRer
RT BT |

AR TOTaT el

gH, db 3iTp gfear o uwcaT do a9 &g
T UED 3R WD BI, IPpe, e,
AT ¥ J&T &R & fole e & |

HEaqul o
TR § TR 7 o anfifes furd 2015-16 o Foof qui <y
i B e £ G e | B i 13
www.bankofindia.com T 37a@eh FX |
ok T ITftioR FTUTE ShT AT HTT T B Tea8T T aTet STaRR e
investor@bigshareonline.com T ¥-d T 37ET &
FHAI
TR T 7 off 3R ? fF § 7ot & wIRT STeg
few, Fer 37fe I T o T 37 § A o7% &
headoffice.share @bankofindia.co.in, T gfed &

Our Vision

"To become the bank of choice for
corporates, medium businesses and upmarket
retail customers and to provide cost effective
developmental banking for small business,
mass market and rural markets".

Our Mission

"To provide superior, proactive banking services
to niche markets globally, while providing cost-
effective, responsive services to others in our
role as a development bank, and in so doing,
meet the requirements of our stakeholders".

Our Quality Policy

We, at Bank of India, are committed to become
the Bank of Choice by providing SUPERIOR,
PROACTIVE, INNOVATIVE STATE OF THE
ART Banking Services with an attitude of Care
and Concern for the Customers and Patrons.

—

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Shareholders are requested to visit Bank of India website
www.bankofindia.com to get the full version of Annual
Report 2015-16.

Shareholders desirous of having a copy of Bank’s Annual
Report may order for it by sending email to
investor@bigshareonline.com

Shareholders are requested to register their E-mail ID,
with the Bank at headoffice.share @bankofindia.co.in,
for quick/early receipt of Notice, information,
communication through E-mail.
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withdraw cash without card
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Now instantly transfer money through ATM/Internet for your dear ones
to withdraw it at ATM without card

In just three easy steps money is transferred instantly

3,

Issuance of IMT confirmed to
sender & recipient on SMS,

then recipient can walk to bank’s
IMT enabled ATM & withdraw

Send the IMT
through bank’s IMT
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Internet Banking

SMS or Internet

Banking IMT without card

Mobile phones are mandatory for this service.*
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For further details visit your nearest branch or
call 1800 103 1906, 1800 220 229 (Toll free) or
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